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NOTIFICATION

ITEM 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following

persons.
(a) the issuer's directors,

Hans Jonas Pettersson
3764 NW 124" Ave.
Coral Springs, FL. 33065

Luis F. Baraldi
3764 124™ Ave.
Coral Springs, FL. 33065

Randall S. Appel
3764 124™ Ave.
Coral Springs, FL. 33065

(b) the issuer's officers;

Randall S. Appel

3764 124" Ave.

Coral Springs, FL. 33065
Chief Executive Officer, President, Treasurer

Home address:

Luis F. Baraldi

3764 124™ Ave.

Coral Springs, FL. 33065

Chief Operating Officer, Secretary

Home address:

(c) the issuer's general partners;

N/A

Home address:

Home address:

Home address:

Poststrasse 6
6300 ZUG
Switzerland

1059 West Heritage
Club Circle

Del Ray Beach, FL. 33483

12445 Rockledge Circle
Boca Raton, FL. 33428

12445 Rockledge Circle
Boca Raton, FL. 33428

1059 West Heritage
Club Circle
Del Ray Beach, FL. 33483

(d) record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;

1)

Hans Jonas Pettersson
3764 NW 124™ Ave.
Coral Springs, FL. 33065
Total Shares: 10,809,676
Percentage: 51%

Home address:

)

IFEX Home address:

Keizergacht 365 Amsterdam
Netherlands 1016EJ

Poststrasse 6
6300 ZUG
Switzerland

N/A
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Total Shares: 4,638,518
Percentage: 22%

3)
Randall S. Appel Home address: 12445 Rockledge Circle
3764 124th Ave. Boca Raton, FL. 33428

Coral Springs, FL. 33065
Total Shares: 2,000,000
Percentage: 9%

4)

Active Media Services, Inc. Home address: N/A
One Blue Hill Plaza

PO Box 1705

Pearl River, NY 10965

Total Shares: 1,488,554

Percentage: 7%

(3)

Baral, Inc. Home address: N/A
201 Albambra Cr., Suite 502

Coral Gables, FL. 33134

Total Shares: 1,063,252

Percentage: 5%

Total Shares Owned/Controlled by Record Owners of S percent or more:
Total Shares: 20,000,000
Percentage: 94%

(e) beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities;

1

Hans Jonas Pettersson Home address: Poststrasse 6
3764 NW 124™ Ave. 6300 ZUG
Coral Springs, FL. 33065 Switzerland

Total Shares: 10,809,676
Percentage: 51%
Note: Mr. Pettersson is a member of LTV’s Board of Directors

2)

IFEX Home address: N/A
Keizergacht 365 Amsterdam

Netherlands 1016EJ

Total Shares: 4,638,518

Percentage: 22%

Management Board:

Sharon Clayton, Chairman

Kenneth Denos, Chief Executive Officer

Richard Meek, Chief Financial Officer

Note: None of the above individuals are affiliated with any officer or director of LTV
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)

Randall S. Appel Home address: 12445 Rockledge Circle
3764 124th Ave. Boca Raton, FL. 33428
Coral Springs, FL. 33065

Total Shares: 2,000,000

Percentage: 9%

Note: Mr. Appel is Chief Executive Officer, President and Treasurer of LTV

“4)

Active Media Services, Inc. Home address: N/A
One Blue Hill Plaza

PO Box 1705

Pearl River, NY 10965

Total Shares: 1,488,554

Percentage: 7%

Management Board and Officers:

Alan 8. Elkin, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Arthur Wagner, President

Lord Thomas Chandos, Director

Cedric Dempsey, Director

Peter Eio, Director

Note: None of the above individuals are affiliated with any officer or director of LTV

5)

Baral, Inc. Home address: N/A

201 Alhambra Cr., Suite 502

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Total Shares: 1,063,252

Percentage: 5%

Management/Owners:

Luis Baraldi, Owner

Alina Baraldi, Owner

Note: Luis Baraldiis LTV’s Chief Operating Officer and Secretary

Total Shares Owned/Controlled by Beneficial Owners of 5 percent or more:
Total Shares: 20,000,000
Percentage: 94%

(f) promoters of the issuer,
N/A
(g) affiliates of the issuer;

The following entities are currently affiliates of the issuer due to stock holdings in excess of
10% (IFEX) or due to the beneficial owner of an entity also serving as an officer and director
of the issuer (Baral).

IFEX Home address: N/A

Keizergacht 365 Amsterdam

Netherlands 1016EJ
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Percentage: 22%

Management Board:

Sharon Clayton, Chairman

Kenneth Denos, Chief Executive Officer
Richard Meek, Chief Financial Officer

Note: None of the above individuals are affiliated with any officer or director of LTV

Baral, Inc. Home address: N/A
201 Alhambra Cr., Suite 502

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Total Shares: 1,063,252

Percentage: 5%

Management/Owners:

Luis Baraldi, Owner

Alina Baraldi, Owner

Note: Luis Baraldi is LTV’s Chief Operating Officer and Secretary
(h) counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering;

The Company is in the process of retaining Mr. Bruce Rosetto of Blank Rome, LLP, as its

corporate counsel. The Company anticipates that Mr. Rosetto will be retained prior to
September 1, 2006.

Mr. Bruce Rosetto

Blank Rome, LLP

1200 North Federal Highway, Suite 417
Boca Raton, FL. 33432

561.417.8145

The Company has retained Mr. Christopher Flannery of Astor Weiss Kaplan and Mandel,
LLP, as special counsel specifically relating to the proposed offering.

Mr. Christopher Flannery
Astor Weiss Kaplan and Mandel, LLP

The Bellevue, 6th Floor
200 South Broad Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102

215.790.0100

(i) each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering;
N/A

(i) the underwriter's directors;

N/A

(k) the underwriter's officers,
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(1) the underwriter's general partners, and
N/A

(m) counsel to the underwriter.

N/A

ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification
provisions set forth in Rule 262.

ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales
No part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer
intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) The jurisdiction(s) in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons pursuant to this Form 1-A are:

N/A

(b) List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters,
dealers or salesmen and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

The jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered are Europe and in states to be
determined. Securities are to be offered directly by LTV. Securities are to be offered to
accredited investors only.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

There have been no sales of unregistered securities within the past year prior to the filing of
this Form 1-A.

There have been shares issued within one year:
On January 12, 2006, the Company issued 22,750,000 restricted shares to five individuals
subject to Rule 144 for services provided to the Company prior to June 30, 2005. At that

point, there were 51,364,349 shares issued and outstanding.

On February 9, 2006, the Company completed a 100:1 reverse split of the common stock,
resulting in 515,007 shares issued and outstanding.

On February 13, 2006, the Company issued 1 share to Oppenheimer & Co., Inc., under a
beneficial owner round up, resulting in 515,008 shares issued and outstanding.
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On February 15, 2006, the Company issued 19 shares to 2 companies, under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 515,027 shares issued and outstanding.

On February 15, 2006, the Company issued 3,554,000 restricted shares to IFEX NV subject to
Rule 144 resulting in 4,069,027 shares issued and outstanding. These shares were issued in

connection with the merger between Latin Television, Inc. and New LTV Acquisition, LLC.
(See Exhibit E-6, Material Contracts)

On February 15, 2006, the Company issued 16,446,000 restricted shares to affiliate Hans
Jonas Pettersson subject to Rule 144, resulting in 20,515,027 shares issued and outstanding.
Subsequently, on or about July 31, 2006, Pettersson transferred 2,000,000 restricted shares to
Randall Appel, LTV Chief Operating Officer, 1,084,518 restricted shares to IFEX, and
1,488,554 restricted shares to Active Media Services, Inc. These shares were issued in
connection with the merger between Latin Television, Inc. and New LTV Acquisition, LLC.
(See Exhibit E-6, Material Contracts)

On February 23, 2006, the Company issued 5 shares to TD Waterhouse under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 20,515,032 shares issued and outstanding.

On March 3, 2006, the Company issued 750,000 restricted shares to 1 individual, subject to
Rule 144, resulting in 21,265,032 shares issued and outstanding. The shares were issued in
connection with services provided to the Company.

On March 3, 2006, the Company issued 1 share to Brown Brothers Harriman, under a
beneficial owner round up, resulting in 21,265,033 shares issued and outstanding.

On March 10, 2006, the Company issued 2 shares to AG Edwards & Sons, under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 21,265,035 shares issued and outstanding.

On March 21, 2006, the Company issued 22 shares to Morgan Stanley DW, under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 21,265,057 shares issued and outstanding.

There were no sales of unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or
affiliated issuers which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for
the account of any person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal
security holder of the issuer of such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of such
issuer.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

Neither the issuer is not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating
the offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

There are no arrangements known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item 1
above or to any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the
following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for
the period of distribution;
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(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered;

(3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible
for the distribution of its participation.

(b) There is no underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it
exercises discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so
intended to be confirmed.

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

No expert named in the offering statement who is prepared or certified any part thereof was
employed for such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or
certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer or any of its parents
or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as a promoter,
underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the
nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection.

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

No publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification.

Page 9 of 277




LATIN TELEVISION, INC.

LTV
Type of securities offered: Common Stock
Maximum number of securities offered: 50,000,000
Minimum number of securities offered: 50,000,000
Price per security: $0.10
Total proceeds: If maximum sold: $5,000,000
If minimum sold: $0

(See Questions 9 and 10)

Is a commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering? No.

If yes, what percent is commission of price to public? N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agent(s)? [ ] Yes [X] No

Is there a finder's fee or similar payment to any person? [ ] Yes [X] No
(See Question No. 22)

[s there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained? [ ] Yes [X] No
(See Question No. 26)

[s this offering limited to members of a special group, such as employees of the Company or
individuals? [ ] Yes [X] No

(See Question No. 25)

[s transfer of the securities restricted? [ ] Yes [X] No

(See Question No. 25)

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE
MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR
DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING
CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER
AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT
MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE
EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

THE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED TO ACCREDITED INVESTORS ONLY.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND
INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY
CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE QUESTION NO. 2 FOR
THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST
SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING.
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IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING
THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN
RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE
AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF
THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL
OFFENSE.

This Company:

[ ] Has never conducted operations.

[ ] [s in the development stage.

[ X] Is currently conducting operations.

[ ] Has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.
[ 1] Other (Specify):

(Check at least one, as appropriate)
This offering has been registered for offer and sale in the following states:

State State File No. Effective Date
N/A N/A N/A
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HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.
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THE COMPANY
1. Exact corporate name: LATIN TELEVISION, INC.
State and date of incorporation: NEVADA on 10/27/1992
Street address of principal office: 3764 NW 124™ Ave. Coral Gables, Fla. 33065
Company Telephone Number: 561.214.5565

Fiscal year: 12/31
(month)/ (day)

Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to offering: Randall S. Appel
Telephone Number (if different from above): (561) 417-8145
RISK FACTORS

2. List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the
most substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and
circumstances or which otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i. e.,
those factors which constitute the greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole
or in part, or not provide an adequate return).

(1) LTV May be Unable to Increase its Market Size

In order to maximize our advertising revenues, LTV needs to increase its market size.
If it is unable to do so, there could be a material adverse affect on LTV operations, market
acceptance and ultimately our stock price.

2 Failure to properly manage growth could result in a material negative impact on our
revenue, distract our management and waste our resources

Should LTV be unable to manage its growth, such growth could involve numerous
risks, including the risk that LTV may prove unprofitable or fail to generate anticipated cash
flows. In addition, rapid growth strategy could result in a strain on our infrastructure and
internal systems or require us to recruit additional senior management at substantial costs.
This could result in a material negative impact on our revenue.

3) Many of our competitors have greater resources and are more diversified than we
are

LTV will be competing for advertising revenues and market share against networks
that are significantly larger and more established than LTV. There has been consolidation in
the media industry and our competitors include market participants with interests in multiple
media businesses which are often vertically integrated and/or are part of large- diversified
corporate groups with a variety of other operations that can provide stable sources of earnings
that may allow them better to offset fluctuations in the financial performance of their media
operations. In addition, these competitors may have more resources with which to compete for
ideas, storylines and scripts created by third parties as well as for actors, musicianpéagaqtgréf 277




and other personnel required for production. The resources of these competitors may also give
them an advantage in acquiring other businesses or assets that we might also be interested in
acquiring.

(4) We must successfully respond to rapid changes in technology, services and
standards to remain competitive

Technology in the video, telecommunications, radio, music and data services used in
the entertainment and Internet industries is changing rapidly. Advances in technologies or
alternative methods of product delivery or storage or certain changes in consumer behavior
driven by these or other technologies and methods of delivery and storage could have a
negative effect on our businesses.

Examples of such advances in technologies include video-on-demand, satellite radio,
new video formats and downloading from the Internet. For example, devices that allow users
to view or listen to television or radio programs on a time-delayed basis and technologies,
which enable users to fast-forward or skip advertisements, such as DVR's and portable digital
devices, may cause changes in consumer behavior that could affect the attractiveness of our
offerings to advertisers and could, therefore, adversely affect our revenues. In addition, further
increases in the use of portable digital devices which allow users to view or listen to content of
their own choosing, in their own time, while avoiding traditional commercial advertisements,
could adversely affect our radio and television broadcasting advertising revenues.

Other cable providers and direct-to-home satellite operators are developing new
techniques that allow them to transmit more channels on their existing equipment to highly
targeted audiences, reducing the cost of creating channels and potentially leading to the
division of the television marketplace into more specialized niche audiences. More television
options increase competition for viewers and competitors targeting programming to narrowly
defined audiences may gain an advantage over us for television advertising and subscription
revenues.

The ability to anticipate and adapt to changes in technology on a timely basis and
exploit new sources of revenue from these changes will affect our ability to continue to grow
and increase our revenue.

%) Unable to Develop or Obtain Programming

If LTV cannot develop or obtain suitable Spanish language programming and content
for its network, then distribution might be limited and the attraction of advertising with LTV
could also diminish which could have a material adverse impact on LTV operations, market
acceptance and ultimately our stock price.

6) Cancellation of Advertising

LTV expects to earn the majority of its revenues from the sale of advertising time.
Cancellations, reductions or delays in purchases of advertising could, and often do, occur for
numerous reasons such as an economic downturn; an econoric downturn in one or more
industries or in one or more geographic areas; changes in population, demographics, audience
tastes and other factors beyond our control; or a failure to agree on contractual terms. In
addition, major incidents of terrorism, war, natural disasters or similar events may require us
to program without any advertising, which in turn would reduce our revenues and results of
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Also LTV competes for audiences and advertising directly with other television and
radio stations and competition can change rapidly and unpredictably in any particular
geographic market. As a result of this competition, or the types of unforeseeable
circumstances listed above, LTV’s audience ratings, market shares and advertising revenues
may decline and any adverse change could have a material adverse effect on LTV revenues
and ultimately our ability to stay in business.

N Loss of Certain Strategic Relationships

- LTV’s success will rely largely on its strategic relationships in the areas of advertising
sales and content development. If these relationships should be lost, LTV would have to
obtain content and advertising revenue from other sources which could result in LTV’s
revenue declining for some period of time and might have a long term material adverse effect
on LTV revenues and ultimately our ability to stay in business.

(8)  Federal Communication Commissions Regulation

The business of LTV is directly and indirectly subject to regulation by the Federal
Communications Commission. Should the Federal Communications Division through its
regulatory authority impose fines, revoke licenses of carriers of LTV content, or impose new
regulations which make it difficult for LTV to distribute its content, the profitability of LTV
might be severely impacted in a negative fashion.

(9) A Significant Part of LTV Content will Come from Two Sources

Currently, LTV content will be coming from its relationships with Baral, Inc. and
3Circle Media. Baral’s role is to develop and provide original content to LTV. 3Circles Media
is to provide LTV with interactive content. If either of these relationships is lost, it could
result in LTV lacking sufficient or appropriate content to obtain sufficient distribution of its
content.

(10)  Consumer Preferences May Change

While currently more than 60% of a growing market prefers its media programming to
be in Spanish, this preference could change for any number of reasons currently unforeseen to
LTV. Such a shift in consumer preference could have a material adverse affect on LTV
operations, market acceptance and ultimately our stock price.

(11)  Assimilation of Hispanic Population

The extent to which people of Hispanic origin begin to prefer to speak English over
Spanish would certainly have an impact on Spanish language media channels’ audiences. If
people of Hispanic origin prefer English language programming over Spanish language
programming, the success of LTV’s business model could be severely limited and LTV
operations, market acceptance and ultimately our stock price could be materially adversely
affected.
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(12)  Changes to the U.S. Economy Could Erode Hispanic Purchasing Power

If changes to the U.S. economy relating to foreign trade and energy costs result in a
reduced purchasing power among the U.S. Hispanic population, it may become difficult to sell
advertising on LTV broadcasts which could have a material adverse affect on LTV operations,
market acceptance, our ability to stay in business, and ultimately our stock price.

(13) The U.S. Hispanic population is concentrated geographically

A disproportionately large percentage of all U.S. Hispanics live in three markets: Los
Angeles, New York and Miami-Fort Lauderdale. The top ten U.S. Hispanic markets
collectively account for more than half of the U.S. Hispanic population. LTV revenues may be
similarly concentrated in these key markets. As a result, an economic downturn, increased
competition, or another significant negative event in these markets could reduce our revenues
and results of operations more dramatically than other companies that do not depend as much
on these markets.

(14)  We have an Accumulated Deficit and we have a Limited History of Operations as a
Television Network

We have incurred losses in each operating period since our inception. Operating losses
may continue, which could adversely affect financial results from operations and stockholder
value, and there is a risk that we may never become profitable.

As of June 30, 2006 we had an accumulated deficit of $1,533,550, all of which related
to our ongoing operations. There can be no assurance that our management should be
successful in managing the Company as a television network.

(15) We expect to have a need for Additional Financing in the Future

As of June 30, 2006, we had a working capital balance of $60,940. While we do not
anticipate any cash flow issues in the foreseeable future, our history of recurring losses from
operations could raise a substantial doubt in the future about our ability to continue as a going
concern. There can be no assurance that we will have adequate capital resources to fund
planned operations or that any additional funds will be available to us when needed, or if
available, will be available on favorable terms or in amounts required by us. If we are unable
to obtain adequate capital resources to fund our network operations, it may be required to
delay, scale back or eliminate some or all of our operations, which may have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations and ability to operate as a going concern.

Our business requires a substantial investment of capital. The production, acquisition
and distribution of programming require a significant amount of capital. A significant amount
of time may elapse between our expenditure of funds and the receipt of commercial revenues
from our programming, if any. In the future, this time lapse may requires us to fund a
significant portion of our capital requirements from private parties, institutions other sources.
Although we intend to reduce the risks of our programming exposure through strict financial
guidelines and prompt payments from advertisers, stations, and other customers, we cannot
assure you that we will be able to implement successfully these arrangements or that we will
not be subject to substantial financial risks relating to the production, acquisition, completion
and release of future programming. If we increase our programming slate or our programming
budgets, we may be required to increase overhead, make larger up-front paymenpsa@etq}yrgf 277




and consequently bear greater financial risks. Any of the foregoing could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations or financial condition.

(16) Penny Stock Regulation

Our common stock is deemed to be a penny stock. Penny stocks generally are equity
securities with a price of less than $5.00 per share other than securities registered on certain
national securities exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ Stock Market, provided that current
price and volume information with respect to transactions in such securities is provided by the
exchange or system.

Our securities may be subject to "penny stock rules" that impose additional sales
practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than
established customers and accredited investors (generally those with assets in excess of
$1,000,000 or annual income exceeding $200,000 or $300,000 together with their spouse). For
transactions covered by these rules, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability
determination for the purchase of such securities and have received the purchaser's written
consent to the transaction prior to the purchase. Additionally, for any transaction involving a
penny stock, unless exempt, the "penny stock rules” require the delivery, prior to the
transaction, of a disclosure schedule prescribed by the Commission relating to the penny stock
market.

The broker-dealer also must disclose the commissions payable to both the broker-
dealer and the registered representative and current quotations for the securities. Finally,
monthly statements must be sent disclosing recent price information on the limited market in
penny stocks.

Consequently, the "penny stock rules” may restrict the ability of broker-dealers to sell
our securities. The foregoing required penny stock restrictions should not apply to our
securities if such securities maintain a market price of $5.00 or greater. Considering our stock
currently has a bid price of $.45 cents with little or no volume, there can be no assurance that
the price of our securities will ever reach or maintain such a level.

(17)  Risks of Litigation

The nature of the television industry is such that claims from third parties alleging
infringement upon their rights to characters, stories, concepts or other intellectual property are
common. Due to our limited history as a television network, it is likely that we could receive
such claims at some point in the future following release of programming by us. Such claims
could have material adverse impact on our results from operations and our financial
statements.

There can be no assurance that infringement or invalidity claims (or claims for
indemnification resulting from infringement claims) will not be asserted or prosecuted against
us, or that any assertions or prosecutions will not materially adversely affect our business,
financial condition or results of operations. Irrespective of the validity or the successful
assertion of such claims, we would incur significant costs and diversion of resources with
respect to the defense thereof, which could have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition or results of operations.
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(18)  One of our Directors Owns a Large Portion of our Common Stock

As of the filing date, Hans Jonas Pettersson, one of our directors, beneficially owns
approximately 51% of our outstanding Common Stock. This concentration of our common
stock ownership, combined with Mr. Pettersson’s position as a member of our Board of
Directors, substantially reduce the ability of other shareholders to impact matters requiring
shareholder approval, or cause a change in control to occur. As a result, Mr. Pettersson, acting
alone, is able to exercise sole discretion over all matters requiring shareholder approval,
including the election of the entire board of directors and approval of significant corporate
transactions, including an acquisition. Such concentration of ownership may also have the
effect of delaying or preventing a change in control or impeding a merger, consolidation,
takeover or other business combination, or discouraging a potential acquirer from making a
tender offer or otherwise attempting to obtain control of the Company.

(19)  Fluctuation of Operating Results

Like all television networks, our revenues and results of operations could be
significantly dependent upon the timing of programming releases and the commercial success
of the programming we distribute, none of which can be predicted with certainty.
Accordingly, our revenues and results of operations may fluctuate significantly from period to
period, and the results of any one period may not be indicative of the results for any future
periods.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and industry practice, we
intend to amortize programming costs using the individual-program-forecast method under
which such costs are amortized for each program in the ratio that revenue earned in the current
period for such title bears to management's estimate of the total revenues to be realized from
all media and markets for such title. To comply with this accounting principal, our
management plans to regularly review, and revise when necessary, our total revenue estimates
on a program-by-program basis, which may result in a change in the rate of amortization
and/or a write-down of the program asset to net realizable value. Results of operations in
future years should be dependent upon our amortization of programming costs and may be
significantly affected by periodic adjustments in amortization rates. The likelihood of the
Company's reporting of losses is increased because the industry's accounting method requires
the immediate recognition of the entire loss in instances where it is expected that a program
should not recover the Company's investment.

Similarly, should any of our programs be profitable in a given period, we should have to
recognize that profit over the entire revenue stream expected to be generated by the individual
program.

(20)  Difficulties with Relationships Impacting Organized Labor may Adversely Impact
our Earnings and Ability to Complete Television Projects or Provide Programming

The Screen Actors Guild, of which many actors in the television industry are members,
bargains collectively with producers on an industry-wide basis from time to time. Similarly,
many other classes of personnel required to complete a program bargain collectively through
guilds and unions. There is no assurance that labor difficulties will not adversely affect the
production of our programs.

It is common for television directors, producers, animators and actors at television
production companies to belong to a union. There can be no assurance that our empé;a@gs.l\gigf 277




not join or form a labor union or that we, for certain purposes, will not be required to become
a union signatory. We may be directly or indirectly dependent upon certain union members,
and work stoppages or strikes organized by such unions could materially adversely impact our
business, financial condition or results of operations. For example, many of the actors who
provide voice talent for films and television are members of the Screen Actors Guild (SAG)
and/or the American Federation of Television and Radio Artists (AFTRA). If a work stoppage
did occur, it could delay the completion of our programs and have a material adverse effect on
our business operating results or financial condition.

(21)  We are Subject to Risks Caused by the Availability and Cost of Insurance

Changing conditions in the insurance industry have affected most areas of corporate
insurance. These changes have equated to higher premium costs, higher deductibles and lower
insurance coverage limits. We intend to obtain insurance policies standard in the television
industry, including general liability insurance and other prograrnming related insurance. This
decision should be made by our management after their review of other insurance policies we
obtain for our programming. There is no way to know how comprehensive our coverage may
be or how such a loss might impact the success of the Company.

(22)  Our Success Depends on the Commercial Success of our Television Programming,
which is Unpredictable

Operating in the television industry involves a substantial degree of risk. Each program
is an individual artistic work, and unpredictable audience reactions primarily determine
commercial success. Generally, the popularity of our programs may depend on many factors,
including the critical acclaim they receive, the actors and other key talent, their genre and their
specific subject matter.

The commercial success of our television programming also depends upon the quality
and acceptance of similar type programming programs that our competitors release into the
marketplace at or near the same time, critical reviews, the availability of alternative forms of
entertainment and leisure activities, general economic conditions and other tangible and
intangible factors, many of which we do not control and all of which may change.

We cannot predict the future effects of these factors with certainty, any of which
factors could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

Our success could depend on the experience and judgment of our management to
select and develop new investment and programming opportunities. We cannot make
assurances that our programming will obtain favorable reviews or ratings, or that our
programming will perform well on the various satellite, cable and station outlets we plan to
distribute our programming to. The failure to achieve any of the foregoing could have a
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

(23)  We are Smaller and Less Diversified than Most of our Competitors

Although we plan to be a major television network for the Hispanic marketplace in the
future, we expect to constantly compete with major U.S. and international television networks.
Most of the major U.S. television networks are part of large diversified corporate groups with
a variety of other operations, that can provide both means of distributing their programming
and stable sources of earnings that may allow them better to offset fluctuations in t}pataéa%adf 277




performance of their television operations. In addition, the major networks have more
resources with which to compete for ideas, storylines and scripts created by third parties as
well as for actors, directors and other personnel required for production. The resources of the
major networks may also give them an advantage in acquiring other businesses or assets,
including television libraries, that we might also be interested in acquiring. The foregoing
could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial
condition.

(24)  The Television Industry is Highly Competitive and at Times may Create an
Oversupply of Television Programming in the Market

The number of television programs released by our competitors, particularly the major
U.S. networks, may create an oversupply of product in the market, reduce our share of
revenues and make it more difficult for our programs to succeed commercially as we
distribute our programs. Oversupply may become most pronounced during peak viewing
seasons, such as the fall and spring, during what is commonly known as the ratings sweeps.
For this reason, and because of our more limited programming and advertising budgets, we
have to be careful how we market and distribute our programmirig, which may also reduce our
potential revenues for a particular program. Moreover, we cannot guarantee that we can
release all of our programs when they are otherwise scheduled. In addition to production or
other delays that might cause us to alter our program schedule, a change in the schedule of a
major network or cable/satellite provider may force us to alter the air date of a program
because we cannot always compete with a major network’s larger promotion campaign. Any
such change could adversely impact a program’s financial performance. In addition, if we
cannot change our schedule after such a change by a major network or cable/satellite provider
because we are too close to the air date, the major competitor’s release and its typically larger
promotion budget may adversely impact the financial performance of our program. The
foregoing could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and
financial condition.

(25) We May Not be Able to Obtain Additional Funding to Meet our Requirements

Our ability to grow our company through acquisitions, business combinations and joint
ventures, to maintain and expand our development, acquisition, production and distribution of
Hispanic television programming and to fund our operating expenses will depend upon our
ability to obtain funds through equity financing, debt financing (including credit facilities) or
the sale or syndication of some or all of our interests in certain projects or other assets. If we
do not have access to such financing arrangements, and if other funding does not become
available on terms acceptable to us, there could be a material adverse effect on our business,
results of operations or financial condition.

(26) We Face Risks from Doing Business Internationally

We plan to provide Hispanic programming outside the United States through third
party licensees and derive revenues from these sources. As a result, our business is subject to
certain risks inherent in international business, many of which are beyond our control. These
risks include changes in local regulatory requirements, including restrictions on content;
changes in the laws and policies affecting trade, investment and taxes (including laws and
policies relating to the repatriation of funds and to withholding taxes); differing degrees of
protection for intellectual property; instability of foreign economies and governments; cultural
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barriers; wars and acts of terrorism. Any of these factors could have a material adverse effect
on our business, results of operations or financial condition.

(27) Leverage Risks

The degree to which we might become leveraged may require us to dedicate a
substantial portion of our cash flow to the payment of principal of, and interest on, our
indebtedness, reducing the amount of cash flow available to fund television programming
costs and other operating expenses. Additionally, the degree to which we might become
leveraged may adversely affect our ability to obtain additional financing, if necessary, for such
operating expenses, to compete effectively against competitors with greater financial
resources, to withstand downturns in our business or the economy generally and to pursue
strategic acquisitions and other business opportunities that may be in the best interests of us
and our stockholders.

Note: In addition to the above risks, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully
appreciated by management. In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should
keep in mind other possible visks that could be important.

BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES
3. With respect to the business of the Company and its properties:

(a) Describe in detail what business the Company does and proposes to do, including what
product or goods are or will be produced or services that are or will be rendered.

Latin Television, Inc. (“LTV?”), which trades on the Pink Sheets (symbol LTVI), is a
recently formed Spanish language media company. It is the surviving company of a merger
between New LTV Acquisition, LLC and Latin Television, Inc., a merger that advances
LTV's goal to become a major Spanish-language television network in the U.S. LTV
anticipates that its revenues should come from the sale of advertising time to companies and
individuals interested in advertising to the U.S. Hispanic market.

Initially founded in January of 1999 as LTV Networks, Inc., LTV is a Spanish-
language media company targeting the 18 to 39 year-old US Hispanic market. Through a
combination of Spanish-language original programming, movies, sports, news, and
entertainment programs aimed at what the Company believes is a heretofore untapped
demographic, LTV plans to change the way young Hispanic Americans perceive and interact
with Latin television and entertainment.

By doing so, LTV seeks to develop market share by obtaining distribution of its
content in markets where the U.S. Hispanic population is concentrated in an effort to develop
advertising revenues and broadcast revenues.

(b) Describe how these products or services are to be produced or rendered and how and
when the Company intends to carry out its activities. If the Company plans to offer a new
product(s), state the present stage of development, including whether or not a working
prototype(s) is in existence. Indicate if completion of development of the product would
require a material amount of the resources of the Company and the estimated amount. If the
Company is or is expected to be dependent upon one or a limited number of suppliers for
essential raw materials, energy or other items, describe. Describe any major existing supply
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The LTV Platform and Programming

The LTV platform plans to pursue family oriented and film content strategies such as
customized sports shows, customized news, soap operas, interactive shows, sitcoms and
soccer games. The Company plans to focus on the acculturated US Hispanic market in an
effort to attract more Spanish language viewers. As a result, LTV hope this niche strategy will
increase the demand for advertising time and the price which can be charged for such
advertising.

The Company expects to produce a core of original programming that will create and
solidify the identity of the Company. This core programming will consist initially of six hours
per week of News and Sports News programs. Additionally, the Company is planning
approximately 14 hours per week of original content produced by LTV for the targeted
audience.

The remainder of the LTV schedule will be filled with sporting events, movies,
music/pop culture programming and children’s and educational programming including
community service shows, which should cover everything from learning the English language
to help with cultural assimilation. Whereas other networks have relied solely upon purchased
(canned) programming and failed, the Company aims to develop original content that could
match the quality of the English speaking US marketplace, which as a result should become
the signature of the network.

Historically Spanish language programming has been dedicated to address the needs of
the 45-60 female demographic which is predominantly first generation Hispanic. Hence the
overwhelming number of telenovelas (soap operas). LTV will attempt to reach a much
younger bi-lingual audience which focuses on an 18-39 demographic. This demographic has a
pronounced tendency to be a second and third generation Hispanic audience.

We will attempt to do this with more current and age relevant programming. We
intend to focus on such events as extreme sports, soccer, basketball, ultimate fighting and
other sports related programming. Additionally we expect to produce educational
programming for children, entertainment programming such as comedy, drama, news, travel
and special events.

Strategic Alliances

To achieve these goals, LTV is negotiating alliances with various sporting leagues and
promoters including Mexican Primera A Football (soccer), Professional Mexican Basketball
and Top Rank Boxing, Uruguayan Football (soccer), and Venezuelan Baseball. With
potential rights to these sporting events (many could be on an exclusive basis), LTV would be
able to offer original sports content not found on other networks. Sports is an important
component of Hispanic life, and with the aforementioned affiliations, LTV could possibly
boast a sports lineup that helps Hispanics living in the US feel in touch with their homelands
and the teams they have grown up with.

LTV has already entered into a deal with the Baral Group, Inc. ("Baral") to obtain
original content. Baral will be charged with developing and providing original content for
LTV, and helping us to create a strong corporate identity through that programming,
specifically the daily news and sports programs. Baral will share with LTV its expertise in
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content development, casting, and production, in order to help strengthen the Company’s
position within the Hispanic market.

Relationships with companies like Baral are critical to the growth of LTV. Baral
Group, Inc. is a full service entertainment company that has operated in Mexico and the US
for over 25 years. A media/broadcasting company, Baral produces television, video, and web
content, as well as CD-ROM and DVD projects for clients throughout the US and Latin
America. Headquartered in Coral Springs, Florida with an office in Mexico City, Mexico,
Baral is owned by LTV Chief Operating Officer Luis F. Baraldi. Baral’s studios in Coral
Springs, which are fully operational as post-production and live production facility, are
located 30 minutes from Miami Airport.

Similarly, LTV has developed a relationship with 3Circles Media under which
3Circles Media is expected to provide LTV with new interactive content on a trial basis.
3Circles Media’s strength is merging media, combining Television, Internet and (mobile)
Telephone platforms and developing new highly interactive multi media television formats
and concepts. 3Circles Media also supports their partners with revenue and business models,
which have the potential to bring large revenue streams to their broadcast partners.

It is LTV’s intent to expand by using a hybrid approach. We will continue to focus on
expansion of our current cable distribution, as well as attempt to attract new private station
owners who are in strong Hispanic markets to convert their Anglo programming to what we
believe will be a more lucrative programming structure which will take advantage of the well
documented growth in the Hispanic marketplace.

Additionally, It is LTV’s intent to pursue, where appropriate, a strategy of local
management agreements whose lease structure allows LTV to replace whatever programming
is on the air with LTV content on a 24/7 basis. In addition to the above strategies, it is LTV’s
intent to pursue a method to stream LTV programming on the Internet. This will allow LTV to
either simulcast an event or to see the content on a first showing basis to our national
television audience. This will also allow LTV to directly service the younger audience who
use computers as part of their daily entertainment.

LTV plans to expand its distribution through agreements with and strategic alliances
with Low Power TV stations and expansion of its existing Cable TV footprint in the US and
Mexico and affiliations with DBS providers. The Company will enter into agreements with
Low Power TV station owners to operate TV stations similar to a leasing arrangement. These
arrangements are referred to as LMA’s (Local Management/Marketing Agreements). It is the
intent of the Company in its early stages to penetrate first-tier markets.

To that end, discussions are underway with several Low Power station owners in key
US cities with high concentrations of Hispanics. Management anticipates that by the end of
2006 it will have consummated LMA’s for six Low Power stations and the conversion of a
seventh to an acquisition reaching a population of approximately 18 million with a projected
Hispanic population of 25-30%. LTV’s current Cable TV footprint reaches approximately
one million Hispanics in the US and Mexico. LTV will continue to expand its Cable TV
distribution and enter into affiliation agreements with DBS providers complimenting its Low
Power TV station distribution strategy and maximizing its opportunities for reaching the
largest number of US Hispanics.

In fiscal year 2007 and thereafter, LTV plans to expand its distribution footprint
through additional LMA’s and Cable TV and DBS affiliation agreements includin@ag‘éf?&%f 277




year 2008, entry into South America where today there are approximately 6 million Cable TV
customers.

(c) Describe the industry in which the Company is selling or expects to sell its products or
services and, where applicable, any recognized trends within that industry. Describe that part
of the industry and the geographic area in which the business competes or will compete.

Indicate whether competition is or is expected to be by price, service, or other basis. Indicate
(by attached table if appropriate) the current or anticipated prices or price ranges for the
Company's products or services, or the formula for determining prices, and how these prices
compare with those of competitors' products or services, including a description of any
variations in product or service features. Name the principal competitors that the Company
has or expects to have in its area of competition. Indicate the relative size and financial and
market strengths of the Company's competitors in the area of competition in which the
Company is or will be operating. State why the Company believes it can effectively compete
with these and other companies in its area of competition.

Note: Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the
Company rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate,
potential investors may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the
Company's industry to obtain broader insight in assessing the Company's prospects.

The Industry, the Market and the Opportunity

LTV plans to operate in the entertainment and advertising industries by focusing on
the U.S. Hispanic media market which LTV views as a fast-growing segment of the market.
With an estimated 40.4 million people as of March 2004 (U.S. Census Bureau), U.S.
Hispanics represent 14% of the U.S. population. According to the Pew Hispanic Center, 45%
of the Hispanic population is foreign born with the other 55% born in the U.S. In addition,
various sources estimate there are in excess of 12.0 million unauthorized immigrants in the US
today, suggesting the Hispanic population could be larger still. This should mean that the
demand for advertising on LTV programs will increase as companies seeking to penetrate the
U.S. Hispanic market resort to television advertising.

According to U.S. Census Bureau estimates, people of Hispanic origin could increase
to 18%, or 60 million people, of the U.S. population by 2020 and 24% by 2050. Over the next
five years, the Census Bureau estimates that the US Hispanic population will grow at a
compound rate of 2.8% compared to non-Hispanic population growth of .8%. Annual growth
of approximately 2% is expected until 2050, which is remarkable considering that the total
U.S. population has grown more than 2% a year in only two of the past 100 years. From a
media perspective, a 2 % annual increase in potential audience could translate into a 2%
increase in ratings; a growth trend advertisers should gain comfort from and pay for.

The median age of the U.S. Hispanic population is estimated at only 26.9 years in
2004, 9.6 years younger than the overall population at 36.5, according to the Census Bureau.
The fact that the Hispanic population is younger than the overall U.S. average is important to
note because it places the segment directly in the advertising “sweet spot” age range of 18 to
49, those coveted by major advertisers such as soft drink and beer marketers, credit card
issuers, auto manufacturers, athletic shoe companies, retailers and children’s product
marketers. Hispanics are also attractive to advertisers trying to reach the younger and more-
impressionable 18-34 demographic.
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There are currently 3.5 people in an average U.S. Hisparnic household compared to an
average 2.6 people per household among non-Hispanic, according to the Census Bureau. The
larger household is likely a function of the average age of the Hispanic population, which has
a higher percentage of households in family-forming years compared to non-Hispanics.
Spending within Hispanic households is substantially above average for products and services
such as infant clothing, telephone services, groceries and footwear.

The top 10 Hispanic markets (in terms of population) are LA, NYC, Chicago, Miami,
Houston, Dallas, San Francisco, San Antonio, Phoenix and McAllen. These markets account
for 24.3 million people, or 60% of the total U.S. Hispanic population. From a media reach
and distribution standpoint, this is significant as Hispanic media platforms can be formed in
only a dozen or so markets yet deliver significant reach to advertisers.

Between 2000 and 2004, Hispanic buying power increased 8% compound annually,
with 8% compound annual growth forecast from 2004 to 2009, according to the Washington
D.C. based Selig Center for Economic Growth. As the median age of the U.S. Hispanic
population increases from its current 26.9 years, household disposable income should increase
as more Hispanics progress from their early income years.

Hispanic buying power as a percentage of total U.S. buying power increased from 5%
in 1990 to 8% in 2004, and is expected to reach 9% by 2009. The greatest buying power
among Hispanics is in California, the state with the largest Hispanic population (12 million
beginning of 2004, according to the Census Bureau), at $199 billion in 2004. Texas had the
second-greatest Hispanic buying power at $119 billion and the second-largest Hispanic
population, at 7.6 million. As advertisers have begun to focus more on the powerful and
attractive demographic trends of the U.S. Hispanic population, they have continued to commit
more advertising dollars to Spanish-language media.

Surveys conducted by Synovate (formerly Strategy Research; based in New York and
Washington D.C.) indicate that in 2004 67% of U.S. Hispanics are most comfortable speaking
Spanish, an increase from 60% in 2000 and 64% in 2002. This is likely a function of a high
level of immigration and the fact that 45% of U.S. Hispanics are foreign-born. It should be
noted that due to the concentration of U.S. Hispanics in major cities and states such as
California (34% Hispanic), many language accommodations are being made in schools,
healthcare and government to ensure the health and safety of this large immigrant group.
These accommodations may defer the burden that other, smaller immigrant groups incur in
learning English quickly to gain education and employment.

While based on a slightly different survey and thus reflecting slightly different
percentages, a Pew Hispanic Center study indicates that 75% of all Hispanics in the U.S. are
either Spanish-dominant (most comfortable with Spanish) or bilingual, which suggests the
addressable U.S. audience for Spanish-language media numbers approximately 30 million
people, using a population base of 40.4 million Hispanics. Among first-generation Hispanic
adults (those born outside of the U.S.), only 4% are English dominant. By the second
generation, nearly half of Hispanic adults are bilingual (with another 7% preferring to speak
Spanish), and 22% of third-generation Hispanic adults remain bilingual. Thus, language is an
important consideration for advertisers trying to reach the Hispanic population even as the
Hispanic population assimilates.

The best way to illustrate the growth opportunity for Spanish-language television is to
look at the gap between Spanish-language television share of TV viewing in prime time and
its share of television advertising revenue. In absolute terms, this gap was $2.8 bil%@ggoéf 277




assumed 15% agency fees) in 2004 or $793 million on an income-adjusted basis (since
Hispanic per capita income is lower than the U.S. average).

Closing this gap and getting closer to a fair share of advertising budgets remains one of
the greatest challenges and growth opportunities for Spanish-language media companies.
Over the past five years, the gap has closed in percentage terms, from an estimated 63% in
2000, the last Presidential election and Summer Olympics year, to 59% in 2004.

Were that gap to close over the next five years and assuming Hispanic television
ratings grew in line with the 2.8% annual population growth (it has eclipsed population
growth in years past), Hispanic television advertising sales could grow 12.5% per annum from
$2.0 billion in 2004 to an estimated $3.6 billion in 2009

The popular assumption that advertisers should pay less for the ratings that Hispanic
networks deliver because the income levels of the audience are lower than average is
simplistic. While there are a host of factors that lead Hispanic income levels to be lower than
the U.S. average, one significant factor is that the median Hispanic age is 10 years below the
U.S. average, as previously pointed out. With a median age of 26.9 years versus 36.5 for the
overall U.S. population, the argument can be made that advertisers are seeking out this
younger age demographic, which, due to the career life cycle, inherently makes less money
than those 10 years older. Yet this age group is at a critical consumer stage, making first auto
and home purchases as well as lifestyle decisions including marriage and having children.

On average, the top 10 advertisers in the U.S. spent only 2.0% of their advertising
budgets on Hispanic media, despite Latinos making up 14% of the U.S. population (of which
75% speak Spanish). In aggregate, these top advertisers increased their commitments to
Hispanic media 12% in 2004, compared to overall Spanish-language advertising spending
growth of 12%.

Many advertisers in the United States significantly increased their Hispanic advertising
budgets in 2004. The leader among these was Lexicon Marketing, which increased spending
nearly 500%. The U.S. government increased Hispanic advertising spending 83%, followed
by Wal-Mart at 70%, Kellogg at 53% and T-Mobile at 48%.

Note: The above research data, unless specifically noted otherwise, has been
compiled from various reports issued by the following entities:

Gordon-Hodge/April 2005/Thomas-Weisel Partners Equity Research
Hispanic Business Magazine (various issues)

Standard and Poors DRI 2002 Hispanic Market

Market by Strategy Research Corp.

Price Waterhouse Coopers Market Analysis

Veronis Suhler

Industry Competition

The industry in which LTV operates is highly competitive. Competition for advertising
revenues is based on the size of the market that the particular network can reach, the cost of
such advertising and the effectiveness of such network content which means that production
of content with wide appeal and distribution of our network content is very important to our
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success because advertisers will be more likely to place advertising dollars with networks that
have significant market presence and national appeal than with local or regional networks.

LTV is therefore competing for viewers both generally and specifically with other
television networks and media outlets such as radio stations and networks and online media
providers. This includes other Spanish-language and English-language television stations and
networks, including the seven English-language broadcast television networks as well as
approximately 70 measured cable networks. Many of these competitors are owned by
companies much larger and having financial strength greater than the Company (as detailed
below). As the Spanish speaking market has increased, and continues to increase, more
competition has entered the market as evidence by the fact that certain of the English-
language networks have begun producing Spanish-language programming as well as
simulcasting certain programming in English and Spanish through the use of various methods
including second audio programming (“SAP”) options on standard televisions. Similarly,
several cable broadcasters have recently commenced or announced their intention to
commence Spanish-language broadcasts as well.

As stated above, many of our competitors have more television stations, greater
resources (financial or otherwise) and broader relationships with advertisers than LTV.
Furthermore, because our English-language competitors are perceived to reach a broader
audience than we do, they have been able to attract more advertisers and command higher
advertising rates than LTV. The Company’s television affiliates located near the Mexican
border also compete for viewers with television stations operated in Mexico, many of which
are affiliated with a Televisa network and are owned by Televisa.

In addition to competing with other television networks and stations, LTV is
competing with radio networks and other media providers who sell advertising time to
companies such as new media sources like satellite-delivered digital audio radio service
and audio programming by cable systems, direct broadcast satellite systems, Internet content
providers, personal communications services and other digital audio broadcast formats.

Principal Competitors

LTV’s principal competitors are companies such as Univision (NYSE:UVN),
Telemundo, and Mun Dos. These companies make up the largest Spanish language networks
currently engaging in Spanish language programming in the United States. Univision and
Telemundo are the two largest and have been in business since 1961 and 1984 respectively.

Univision is currently the largest Spanish language television network in the United
States and is also distributed in Canada. Univision Communications Inc., is a publicly traded
company that reported assets of approximately $8 billion on its most recently filed 10-Q and
revenues reported at in excess of $1.8 billion.

Together with its wholly owned subsidiaries, Univision operates in four business
segments: Television; Radio; Music; and Internet. The television business consists of the
Univision, TeleFutura and Galavisién national broadcast and cable television networks, 55
owned-and-operated broadcast television stations (34 full-power and 21 low-power), and their
television production business. Their radio business is the largest Spanish-language radio
broadcaster in the United States and currently owns and/or operates 66 radio stations in 17 of
the top 25 U.S. Hispanic markets as well as four radio stations in Puerto Rico. Univision was
recently sold to a consortium led by Texas Pacific Group and Thomas H. Lee Partners in a
deal with a reported value of $13.7 billion. Page 28 of 277




Telemundo and Mun Dos are currently owned by NBC Universal and are distributed
throughout the United States and Canada. NBC is a subsidiary of General Electric.
Telemundo, a U.S. Spanish-language television network, provides news and sports source for
Hispanics. It broadcasts unique national and local programming for Hispanics. Telemundo
reaches 92% of U.S. Hispanic viewers in 118 markets, 36 broadcast affiliates and nearly 700
cable affiliates. The NBC Universal Television Stations division owns and operates 15
Telemundo stations and one independent Spanish-language television station.

The network’s schedule features a wide range of original programming, including
popular novellas, talk shows, sports and news, reality, entertainment, and music programs.
Telemundo is the only U.S. Spanish-language network to present a prime-time programming
schedule consisting entirely of its own original programming. As a part of the NBC Universal
family, Telemundo is able to offer viewers many programming synergies such as Spanish-
language broadcasts of the Miss Universe Pageant and Macy’s Thanksgiving Day Parade. In
August of 2004, Telemundo aired the first-ever Spanish language coverage of the Olympics in
the U.S. Because NBC Universal reports its financials on a consolidated basis, it is not readily
apparent what the revenues of Telemundo are but the NBC Universal group reports
approximately $2 billion in annual advertising revenues.

Mun Dos (“Mun2”) was the first national cable network to target young, u.s. Latinos
(12-34) with lifestyle-driven programming. Mun?2 provides an alternative mix of
entertainment programming in English and Spanish that is 90% original and includes comedy,
music, variety, lifestyle, and entertainment/information genres. The mun2 signal reaches
approximately 9 million households in the United States including all top 20 Hispanic
markets.

Mun?2 is part of Telemundo cable, the cable division of the Telemundo network.
Telemundo, the Spanish-language network dedicated to developing original programming for
the u.s. Hispanic market, is owned by NBC Universal, a division of General Electric.

The results of the U.S. census 2000 reveal that Latinos are younger on average than the
rest of the country's population, with a median age of 25.9, as opposed to 35.3 for the u.s.
population as a whole. Mun2 was the first channel created for American Latino youth from
diverse backgrounds.

The main strength of these companies comes from the fact that they have been in
business longer than LTV which has resulted in broad distribution of their content and
significant market reach. Additionally, these companies have significant financial resources
and the ability to raise additional capital quickly. LTV’s success is not necessarily dependant
on its ability to compete head-to-head with these networks.

For LTV to be successful, it needs to obtain sufficient distribution of its network
content to make it a viable advertising alternative for companies. Considering that purchasing
power of U.S. Hispanics is expected to reach $1 trillion by 2010 (an increase of nearly 31%
from 2005), there will be likely be more advertising dollars aimed at this segment of the U.S.
population.

(d) Describe specifically the marketing strategies the Company is employing or will employ
in penetrating its market or in developing a new market. Set forth in response to Question 4
below the timing and size of the results of this effort which will be necessary in order for the
Company to be profitable. Indicate how and by whom its products or services are or will be
marketed (such as by advertising, personal contact by sales representatives, etqjad@*gg'téf 277




marketing structure operates or will operate and the basis of its marketing approach,
including any market studies. Name any customers that account for, or based upon existing
orders will account for a major portion (20% or more) of the Company's sales. Describe any
major existing sales contracts.

Latin Television’s Broad Goals and Strategies
LTV intends to use the following broad strategies to ensure success.

e Become the first Hispanic network to focus its entire programming day on a
combination of well-known, successful program categories: original programming,
movies, sports, news, and entertainment programs.

e LTV’s unique relationship with Active International, the seventh largest media buyer
in the world, brings their client list to LTV, providing a pool of many of the largest
advertisers in the world to draw from, a clear competitive advantage over the
competition in the Hispanic marketplace.

¢ LMA (Local Management/Marketing Agreements) with Low Power TV stations
provides LTV with a targeted cost effective distribution strategy.

s (Complementary Cable TV Direct Broadcast Satellite (DBS) affiliation agreements to
the Low Power TV station footprints provide an efficient penetration strategy
maximizing LTV’s reach to the Hispanic viewers.

o Create multiple media and revenue-stream opportunities for LTV, including: LMA’s,
Company owned Low Power TV stations, Cable TV affiliation agreements,
International presence and yet to be quantified Radio, Syndicated TV and Internet
opportunities each venue providing cross-promotional opportunities as well.

Revenue Streams and Marketing

Currently, LTV obtains its revenues through the sale of advertising time. This has been
accomplished primarily through local sales people to clients consisting of local restaurants,
clubs, professionals and merchants. Plans are already underway for the hiring of a professional
sales and marketing manager with six sales executives.

Until recently, LTV has focused on local sales revenue. However, with the move to
Miami and the advent of the Active International agreement, LTV is finally positioned to
promote an aggressive marketing program designed to couple the efforts of Active
International in the national market place and our direct sales staff in the local market place.
To effectively manage a strategic sales plan, LTV is once again reaching into Univision with
its plan to hire a veteran sales manager experienced in both ethnic and general markets.

To further help achieve our goals, the company has formed a strategic alliance with
Active International. Active International is the seventh largest media buyer in the world,
with sales in excess of $1 billion per year. Their client list is predominantly made up of
Fortune 1000 companies in the U.S. If Active International brings their client list to LTV, it
will provide LTV with a pool of many of the largest advertisers in the world to draw from.
With these advertisers, LTV could have a competitive advantage in the future over the
competition in the Hispanic marketplace.
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(e)State the backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of a recent date
(within the last 90 days) and compare it with the backlog of a year ago from that date.

As of / / SN/A
(a recent date)

As of / / $ N/A

(one year earlier)

Explain the reason for significant variations between the two figures, if any. Indicate what
types and amounts of orders are included in the backlog figures. State the size of typical
orders. If the Company's sales are seasonal or cyclical, explain.

LTV has no backlog of written firm orders for products and/or services as of a July 1,
2006 nor has it had any such backlog in the past. LTV is beginning to build new advertising
revenues through its relationship with Active International and its business is not of the type
that will have a backlog of orders.

It is possible that LTV could pre-sell advertising at some point in the future. In such an
event, the only potential material adverse impact that could occur to LTV’s business
operations as a result would be if there was no air time available to air advertising. LTV plans
to ensure this is not a real obstacle by employing procedures that will eliminate the ability to
oversell advertising time. Further, in the unlikely event that such a situation should arise, it is .
possible for LTV to place the advertising time in the particular market by entering into an
agreement with other service providers through which LTV would obtain additional
broadcasting time in exchange for a split of advertising revenues.

() State the number of the Company's present employees and the number of employees it
anticipates it will have within the next 12 months. Also, indicate the number by type of
employee (i.e., clerical, operations, administrative, etc.) the Company will use, whether or not
any of them are subject to collective bargaining agreements, and the expiration date(s) of any
collective bargaining agreement(s). If the Company's employees are on strike, or have been in
the past three years, or are threatening to strike, describe the dispute. Indicate any
supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements the Company has or will have with its
employees.

LTV presently employs six people on a full time basis. They are the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Operating Officer, CEO, Director of Programming, Director of Sales, and two
Master Control individuals. All six individuals are employed in the area of operations at an
executive level including content development and business development positions. Once we
are fully staffed, the key personnel are expected to be the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, VP/Director of Sales, VP/Director of Affiliate
Relations, VP/Director of Investor Relations, VP/Director of Programming and VP/Director
of Mergers and Acquisitions. The Company plans to fill any remaining positions upon
completion of this Offering and as becomes necessary through the Company achieving its
various milestones.

LTV also utilizes the services of approximately 25 others on an independent contractor
basis. These individuals are employed by LTV’s strategic partner, Baral, Inc., and consult
with the company on issues of talent, production and editing. None of LTV’s employees are
covered by a collective bargaining agreement. At this time, there are no firm plans to hire
additional employees but LTV anticipates filling its employee needs on an as needepggg%1 of 277



The Company anticipates entering into employment contracts with various key
employees upon successful completion of the Offering.

(g) Describe generally the principal properties (such as real estate, plant and equipment,
patents, etc.) that the Company owns, indicating also what properties it leases and a summary
of the terms under those leases, including the amount of payments, expiration dates and the
terms of any renewal options. Indicate what properties the Company intends to acquire in the
immediate future, the cost of such acquisitions and the sources of financing it expects to use in
obtaining these properties, whether by purchase, lease or otherwise.

Our Offices and Properties

LTV does not currently own any real property but maintains its principal offices in
leased space at 3764 NW 124™ Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33065. Additionally, LTV
maintains production facilities at Baral and will be able to occupy such space under the terms
of the production agreement until such time that suitable space can be identified.

LTV Content:

While LTV does not own real property, LTV holds various rights associated with 13
television shows. These are:

Club de Ali—A 30 minute children’s program featuring an actress portraying a young girl
named Ali. Ali tells tales and stories from a giant chair in her bedroom and invites the children
to join her club, send pictures and partake in the fun (Rights: Orie year exclusivity in the U.S.,
indefinite number of airings; Rights Expire one year from first air date);

LTV Sports—A 30 minute daily sports news program featuring all the major domestic sports
news as well as the latest from the soccer world. The show is hosted by Javier Vargas a former
Fox Sports news anchor; (Rights: Perpetuity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings; Rights
Expire: N/A);

Primera A—Live soccer games from Mexico’s Primera A division; (Rights: One year
exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings; Rights Expire one year from first air
date);

Pumas TV—A 30 minute weekly soccer magazine show featuring the Mexican soccer team
the Pumas; (Rights: One year exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings, all media;
Rights Expire one year from first air date);

Layendas de Futbol—A 30 minute, 16 episode documentary on many of the best soccer
players in the world; (Rights: One year exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings,
all media; Rights Expire one year from first air date);

Platicando Con—A 30 minute talks show starring Poncho Vera including interviews of
current and past stars from the Latin entertainment world; (Rights: One year exclusivity in the
U.S., indefinite number of airings, all media; Rights Expire one year from first air date);

Que Pasa Miami?—A 30 minute lifestyle show featuring activities to engage in and spots to
visit in Miami; (Rights: One year exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings, Rights
Expire: one year from first air date);
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Frequencia Mix—A 30 minute music video show featuring pop music stars from the United
States and the Latin music world including interviews with artists; (Rights: One year
exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings, all media; Rights Expire: one year from
first air date),

Entre Tomas—A 30 minute daily entertainment news program focusing on the latest news out
of Hollywood and Latin America; (Rights: One year exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number
of airings, Rights Expire: one year from first air date);

Medores Goles—A 60 minute soccer highlight show airing weekly; (Rights: One year
exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite number of airings, Rights Expire: one year from first air
date);

A Que Kiko—A 30 minute sitcom; (Rights: One year exclusivity in the U.S., cable only, two
airings; Rights Expire: one year from first air date);

Los Anos Peridos—A 60 minute classic Mexican telenovella; (Rights: One year exclusivity in
the U.S., cable only, two airings; Rights Expire: one year from first air date); and

Mango TV—A 60 minute interactive talk/game show which allows viewers to text message
answers to the show to try and win prizes. (Rights: One year exclusivity in the U.S., indefinite
number of airings, Rights Expire: one year from first air date)

Latin Television’s Intellectual Property

(h) Indicate the extent to which the Company's operations depend or are expected to depend
upon patents, copyrights, trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information and the
steps undertaken to secure and protect this intellectual property, including any use of
confidentiality agreements, covenants-not-to-compete and the like. Summarize the principal
terms and expiration dates of any significant license agreements. Indicate the amounts
expended by the Company for research and development during the last fiscal year, the
amount expected to be spent this year and what percentage of revenues research and
development expenditures were for the last fiscal year.

LTV’s operations are not based on intellectual property in the same way companies in
other industries are (e.g., patents in the biomedical field). LTV will own copyrighted materials
in the same way that other media companies do (See Section (g) above) and will have the
same types of copyright protections available to other media companies. LTV will take those
steps necessary to formalize any copyright protection of its media content such as including
appropriate copyright disclaimers on broadcasts and monitoring, the extent possible, the use of
any copyrighted materials or potential copyright infringement. Such disclaimers currently in
use are:

“The textual, photographic, video, audio, and combined audiovisual programs
and products resulting from the Latin Television, Inc.'s television program are
protected under U.S. and international laws as copyrighted works. Anyone who
displays, reproduces, copies, creates derivative works, or sells our textual,
photographic, video or audiovisual programs for commercial or non-
commercial purposes without our permission violates the copyright laws and is
liable for copyright infringement.
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Likewise, the Latin Television, Inc.'s trademarks and service mark are
protected by state, federal, and international trademark laws. Any person who
uses our marks for commercial or non-commercial purposes without our
permission on goods or services in such a way that it dilutes the distinctive
quality of our marks or that creates the likelihood of confusion with our marks
is liable for trademark infringement.

Liability for copyright or trademark infringement involves the potential for
significant civil damages, including in particular cases, statutory damages,
liability for up to three times actual damages, and attorneys fees.”

The Company did not spend any funds for research and development during the past
fiscal year. The Company does not expect to spend any funds on research and development
during fiscal year 2006.

Governmental Regulation of LTV Business

(i} If the Company's business, products, or properties are subject to material regulation
(including environmental regulation) by federal, state, or local governmental agencies,
indicate the nature and extent of regulation and its effects or potential effects upon the
Company.

LTV operations are regulated by governmental agencies. In particular, LTV broadcast
content is governed by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”). The FCC is an
independent United States government agency, directly responsible to Congress. The FCC
was established by the Communications Act of 1934 and is charged with regulating interstate
and international communications by radio, television, wire, satellite and cable. The FCC's
jurisdiction covers the 50 states, the District of Columbia, and U.S. possessions.

The FCC staff is organized by function. There are six operating Bureaus and ten Staff
Offices. The Bureaus’ responsibilities include: processing applications for licenses and other
filings; analyzing complaints; conducting investigations; developing and implementing
regulatory programs; and taking part in hearings. The two burcaus of most concern to LTV
would be the Enforcement and Media Bureaus.

The Enforcement Bureau is the primary organizational unit within the FCC that is
responsible for enforcement of provisions of the Communications Act, the Commission's
rules, Commission orders and terms and conditions of station authorizations. Major areas of
enforcement that are handled by the Enforcement Bureau are:

(1) consumer protection enforcement;
(2) local competition enforcement; and
(3) public safety/homeland security enforcement.

The Media Bureau is organized into several divisions. The Video Division licenses
commercial and noncommercial educational TV, Low Power TV, Class A TV, TV translators
and TV Booster broadcast services. The Division provides legal and technical analysis of
applications and recommends appropriate disposition of applications, requests for waivers and
other pleadings. The Industry Analysis Division conducts and participates in proceedings
regarding media ownership and the economic aspects of existing and proposedogesangf 277



policies. The Division reviews license transfers that implicate significant policy issues. The
Division collects, compiles, analyzes and develops reports on relevant industry and market
data and information, including preparing the annual report to Congress on the status of
competition in the market for the delivery of video programming.

Because LTV content falls within the jurisdiction of the FCC, it is possible that FCC
activity could materially adversely affect LTV operations if it should revoke broadcast
licenses of stations carrying LTV content, imposes regulations which reduce the ability of
LTV to broadcast its content, or assess fines or penalties against LTV pertaining to its
broadcast content.

(i) State the names of any subsidiaries of the Company, their business purposes and
ownership, and indicate which are included in the Financial Statements attached hereto. If not
included, or if included but not consolidated, please explain.

LTV has no subsidiaries.

(k) Summarize the material events in the development of the Company (including any
material mergers or acquisitions) during the past five years, or for whatever lesser period the
Company has been in existence. Discuss any pending or anticipated mergers, acquisitions,
spin-offs or recapitalizations. If the Company has recently undergone a stock split, stock
dividend or recapitalization in anticipation of this offering, describe (and adjust historical per
share figures elsewhere in this Offering Circular accordingly).

Material Events in the Development of Latin Television, Inc.

Latin Television, Inc. was originally incorporated as Edmar, Ltd., on October 27, 1992
in the State of Nevada. On June 26, 1998, Edmar, Ltd., changed its name to Transtar
Communications, Inc. On April 19, 2001, Transtar Communications, Inc. changed its name to
Transtar Holdings, Inc. On November 12, 2002, Transtar Holdings, Inc. became MegaMedia
Interactive, Inc. On January 20, 2006, MegaMedia Interactive, Inc. changed its name to Latin
Television, Inc., and with the name change new management took control of the Company.

New LTV Acquisition, LLC, was formed on May 10", 2004. On October 6™, 2004,
New LTV Acquisition, LLC acquired LTV Networks, Inc. out of Chapter 11 bankruptcy
proceedings.

On February 15, 2006, New LTV Acquisition, LLC executed an agreement to be
merged with Latin Television, Inc. As a result of the merger, on February 15, 2006 a new
management team came in to operate Latin Television, Inc., headed by Chief Executive
Officer Randall Appel. The merger became official on July 20, 2006.

On January 20, 2006, the date of the Company’s name change to Latin Television,
Inc., there were 51,364,349 common shares issued and outstanding. On February 9, 2006, the
Company instituted a 100:1 reverse split of its common stock, resulting in 515,027 (after
rounding) shares issued and outstanding at the time of the merger between New LTV
Acquisition, LLC, and Latin Television, Inc. on February 15, 2006.

A total of 20,000,000 shares were issued in connection with the merger agreement, and
an additional 750,030 shares have been issued since the merger. As of the date of this offering,
there are 21,265,057 shares issued and outstanding.
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Another significant event was the development of various strategic relationships.
Currently, LTV is in the process of developing strategic relationships with the Baral Group
and 3Circles Media to obtain its content and with Active International as a source for sale of
its advertising time. Additionally, LTV plans to ally itself with Globecast, a subsidiary of
France Telecom. Globecast is a €350m global content management and content delivery
company. Via its worldwide satellite and fiber network, the company manages and transports
10 million hours of video and other rich media yearly for its core customer base of
broadcasters, as well as corporate, government and retail clients. The Company is currently
negotiating with Globecast to become LTV’s technical partner in obtaining greater
distribution of its content in the area of digital channel distribution platforms on every
continent.

Events that Need to Occur to Make Latin Television, Inc. Profitable

4. (a) If the Company was not profitable during its last fiscal year, list below in
chronological order the events which in management's opinion must or should occur or the
milestones which in management's opinion the Company must or should reach in order for the
Company to become profitable, and indicate the expected manner of occurrence or the
expected method by which the Company will achieve the milestones.

LTV was not profitable during its last fiscal year. For LTV to become profitable, it will
have to increase its distribution to more households in order to become competitive for
advertising dollars. Generally, advertisers consider 35 million homes to be an effective
casting. LTV will therefore have to obtain distribution to at least this many homes to become
competitive and obtain sufficient advertising revenues to become profitable.

If LTV can continue to implement its business model, the Company could achieve
profitability and positive cash flow by mid-2007. This assumes LTV’s ability to raise
necessary operating capital, obtain appropriate content and begin its use of low power TV
stations to increase its regional and local distribution of content. Such events can be
summarized as follows:

Event or Milestone Expected manner of Date or number of months
occurrence or method after receipt of proceeds
of achievement when should be
accomplished
Content distribution through Entering into local 6 months
cable, broadcast, satellite management agreements
and broadband with affiliate stations
Secure long term Increasing distribution 12 months
advertising commitments through expanding network
from National Sponsors of stations
Create original content for Ramp up of in-house 18 months
distribution pipeline programming and

acquisition of talent

Content distribution reaches Utilizing current plan to 24 months
35 million homes expand distribution of
content through various
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original content; strategic
alliances with advertising
groups.

LTV’s milestones can be measured in two ways. They will be represented by LTV’s
ability to increase its distribution and its ability to attract local and national advertising.

As previously stated, LTV’s intent over the next six months is to attract multiple
sources of distribution. These include cable, broadcast, satellite, and broadband. Initially, LTV
intends to sign a series of local management agreements and several affiliate stations to give
significant impetus to increasing our distribution. This will in turn allow us to pursue large
long term advertising commitments from National Sponsors as well as local businesses who
are trying to promote themselves within their local community.

Historically, distribution and programming drive revenue. The second part of our
strategy, and no less important, is an attempt to create original content which is significant and
has never been seen in the United States. LTV intends to do this under our programming
contract with Baral Group and where necessary seek additional content internationally to
fulfill our viewership needs. Original content is more likely to attract new sponsors than
concepts that have been used in the marketplace in the past.

(b)State the probable consequences to the Company of delays in achieving each of the events
or milestones within the above time schedule, and particularly the effect of any delays upon
the Company's liquidity in view of the Company's then anticipated level of operating costs.
(See Question Nos. 11 and 12)

Note: After reviewing the nature and timing of each event or milestone, potential
investors should reflect upon whether achievement of each within the estimated time
frame is realistic and should assess the consequences of delays or failure of achievement
in making an investment decision.

LTV’s failure to develop or obtain original content, obtain access to low power TV
station distribution and increase advertising revenues by increasing its distribution could result
in the company’s growth being significantly slowed and may result in the company seeking
additional funding to obtain operating capital until its goals are achieved.
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OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

If the securities offered are common stock, or are exercisable for or convertible into common
stock, the following factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being

offered.

The following factors may be relevant to the price at which the securities are being
offered.

5. What were net, after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year?
(If losses, show in parenthesis.)

The net, after-tax earnings for the last fiscal year of LTV were:
Total: A loss of $(978,044), or ($(.0078) per share)

6. If the Company had profits, show offering price as a multiple of earnings. Adjust to reflect
for any stock splits or recapitalizations, and use conversion or exercise price in lieu of

offering price, if applicable.
LTV did not have profits and therefore there is no multiple of earnings available to report.

7. (a) What is the net tangible book value of the Company? (If deficit, show in parenthesis.)
For this purpose, net tangible book value means total assets (exclusive of copyrights, patents,
gooawill, research and development costs and similar intangible items) minus total liabilities.

The net tangible book value of LTV defined as net tangible book value means total assets
(exclusive of copyrights, patents, goodwill, research and development costs and similar
intangible items) minus total liabilities is:

$9,507,264 ($.447per share)

(b) State the dates on which the Company sold or otherwise issued securities during the last
12 months, the amount of such securities sold, the number of persons to whom they were sold,
and relationship of such persons to the Company at the time of sale, the price at which they
were sold and, if not sold for cash, a concise description of the consideration. (Exclude bank
debt.)

On January 12, 2006, the Company issued 22,750,000 restricted shares to five non-affiliated
individuals subject to Rule 144 for services provided to the Company prior to June 30, 2005.
At that point, there were 51,364,349 shares issued and outstanding.

On February 9, 2006, the Company completed a 100:1 reverse split of the common stock,
resulting in 515,007 shares issued and outstanding.

On February 13, 2006, the Company issued 1 share to Oppenheimer & Co., Inc., under a
beneficial owner round up, resulting in 515,008 shares issued and outstanding.

On February 15, 2006, the Company issued 19 shares to 2 companies, under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 515,027 shares issued and outstanding.
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On February 15, 2006, the Company issued 3,554,000 restricted shares to affiliate IFEX NV
subject to Rule 144 resulting in 4,069,027 shares issued and outstanding. These shares were

issued in connection with the merger between Latin Television, Inc. and New LTV
Acquisition, LLC. (See Exhibit E-6, Material Contracts)

On February 15, 2006, the Company issued 16,446,000 restricted shares to affiliate Hans
Jonas Pettersson subject to Rule 144, resulting in 20,515,027 shares issued and outstanding.
Subsequently, on or about July 31, 2006, Pettersson transferred 2,000,000 restricted shares to
Randall Appel, LTV Chief Operating Officer, 1,084,518 restricted shares to IFEX, and
1,488,554 restricted shares to Active Media Services, Inc. These shares were issued in
connection with the merger between Latin Television, Inc. and New LTV Acquisition, LLC.
(See Exhibit E-6, Material Contracts)

On February 23, 2006, the Company issued 5 shares to TD Waterhouse under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 20,515,032 shares issued and outstanding.

On March 3, 2006, the Company issued 750,000 restricted shares to 1 non-affiliated
individual, subject to Rule 144, resulting in 21,265,032 shares issued and outstanding. The
shares were issued in connection with services provided to the Company.

On March 3, 2006, the Company issued 1 share to Brown Brothers Harriman, under a
beneficial owner round up, resulting in 21,265,033 shares issued and outstanding.

On March 10, 2006, the Company issued 2 shares to AG Edwards & Sons, under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 21,265,035 shares issued and outstanding.

On March 21, 2006, the Company issued 22 shares to Morgan Stanley DW, under a beneficial
owner round up, resulting in 21,265,057 shares issued and outstanding.

8. (a) What percentage of the outstanding shares of the Company will the investors in this
offering have? Assume exercise of outstanding options, warrants or rights and conversion of
convertible securities, if the respective exercise or conversion prices are at or less than the
offering price. Also assume exercise of any options, warrants or rights and conversions of any
convertible securities offered in this offering.)

Shares to be Held by New Investors

Currently there are 21,265,057 shares issued and outstanding. Of the total shares issued and
outstanding, 21,176,559 are restricted and subject to Rule 144. There are 88,498 free trading
shares as of July 31, 2006, of which 74,240 are in CEDE (Public Float). Should LTV sell all
the shares expected pursuant to this offering, the investors in this offering will have 70% of
outstanding common stock, which upon completion of the offering the total outstanding shares
shall be 71,265,057 (comprised of approximately 1532 shareholders of record).

(b)What post-offering value is management implicitly attributing to the entire Company by
establishing the price per security set forth on the cover page (cr exercise or conversion price
if common stock is not offered)? (Total outstanding shares after offering times offering price,
or exercise or conversion price if common stock is not offered.)

If the maximum is sold: $7,126,806 *
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o These values assume that the Company's capital structure would be changed to reflect
any conversions of outstanding convertible securities and any use of outstanding
securities as payment in the exercise of outstanding options, warrants or rights
included in the calculation. The type and amount of convertible or other securities thus
eliminated would be: N/A. These values also assume an increase in cash in the
Company by the amount of any cash payments that would be made upon cash exercise
of options, warrants or rights included in the calculations. The amount of such cash
would be: $N/A.

e The Company has established the offering price per share based on what it believes to
be an accurate reflection of the current trading market, taking into consideration that
the shares are thinly traded at this time, that the share sales volume has been minimal
historically and that current market prices on the Pink Sheets do not necessarily
accurately reflect the market value of a particular security.

Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the

offering price (or exercise or conversion price, if applicable) for the securities is
appropriate at the present stage of the Company's development.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

9. (a) The following table sets forth the use of the proceeds from this offering:

0, 0, 0, V) 0,
I %0 ap2s% | | eso%w | 2 | tersw | P if %
Minimum Sold Sold Sold Maximum
Sold Sold
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
Total $0 $1,250,000 $2,500,000 $3,750,000 $5,000,000
Proceeds
Less:
Offering
Expenses
Commissions | $0 0% | $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% $0 0%
Finders Fees | $0 0% | $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% $0 0%
Legal/Acct $0 0% | $12,500 1% $25,000 1% $37,500 1% $50,000 1%
Copying $0 0% | $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% $0 0%
Advertising | $0 0% | $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% $0 0%
Other $0 0% | $0 0% $0 0% $0 0% $0 0%
Total $0 0% | $12,500 1% $25,000 1% $37,500 1% $50,000 1%
Offering
Expenses
Net $0 0% | $1,237,500 | 99% | $2,475,000 | 99% | $3,712,500 | 99% | $4,950,000 | 99%
Proceeds
from
Offering
Use of
Net
Proceeds
Equipment $0 0% | $25,000 2% $50,000 2% $75,000 2% $100,000 2%
Purchase
Programming | $0 0% | $900,000 72% | $1,800,000 [ 72% | $2,700,000 | 72% | $3.600,000 | 72%
Sales and $0 0% | $137,500 11% | $275,000 11% | $412,500 11% | $550,000 11%
Marketing
Operating $0 0% | $125,000 10% | $250,000 10% | $375,000 10% | $500,000 10%
Capital
Loan $0 0% | $25,000 2% $50,000 2% $75,000 2% $100,000 2%
Reduction
Unallocated $0 0% | $25,000 2% $50,000 2% $75,000 2% $100,000 2%
Uses
Total $0 0% | $1,237,500 | 99% | $2,475,000 | 99% | $3,712,500 | 99% | $4,950,000 | 99%
Use of
Net
Proceeds
Totals $0 0% | $1,250,000 | 100% | $2,500,000 | 100% | $3,750,000 | 100% | $5,000,000 100%
Notes:

Equipment Purchase: Servers, Master Control System, Post Production
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(b)

10. (a)

(b)

Hardware/Software, Camera Equipment Rentals and Deposits

Programming: Acquisition and Production of Programming for Network, Post
Production, Deliverables

Marketing and Sales: Materials, sales kits, travel, web site design and hosting,
advertising, promotional items, personnel

Operating Capital: Executive salaries, rent, phones, staff, insurance, travel, ongoing legal
and accounting, operating overhead including interest payments, materials and supplies.

Loan Reduction: Reduction of outstanding loans

Unallocated Uses: Contingency for unforeseen expenses, costs that do not fall under one
of the above specific categories

If there is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may
use the proceeds of the offering, describe the order of priority in which the proceeds set
Jforth above in the column "If Maximum Sold" will be used.

The proceeds from the sale of securities pursuant to this Form 1-A will be used on a pro-
rata basis in the priority set forth above in the column "If Maximum Sold." (i.e., if
$1,250,000 total is raised (25% of the Offering), then 2% of the $1,250,000, or $25,000
would be allocated to Equipment Purchase. 72%, or $900,000 would be allocated to
Programming, etc.). In addition, management may elect to adjust individual allocations as
dictated by the normal course of business.

Note: After reviewing the portion of the offering allocated to the payment of offering
expenses, and to the immediate payment to management and promoters of any fees,
reimbursements, past salaries or similar payments, a potential investor should consider
whether the remaining portion of his investment, which would be that part available for
Juture development of the Company's business and operations, would be adequate.

If material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in
conjunction with the proceeds from this offering, state the amounts and sources of such
other funds, and whether funds are firm or contingent. If contingent, explain.

No material amounts of funds from sources other than this offering are to be used in
conjunction with the proceeds from this offering.

If any material part of the proceeds is to be used to discharge indebtedness, describe the
terms of such indebtedness, including interest rates. If the indebtedness to be discharged
was incurred within the current or previous fiscal year, describe the use of proceeds of
such indebtedness.

No material part of the proceeds of this offering is to be used to discharge indebtedness.
The Company does have loans, which require interest payments to be made. The IFEX
loan totals $1,848,787 and carries an interest rate of 8%. Interest payments are due
quarterly with the principal balance due in June 2007. The Condor Insurance note totals
$250,000 and carries an interest rate of 10%. The Company is anticipating that some of
the principal indebtedness may be retired from the proceeds of this offering on a limited
basis. Interest payments are made during the normal course of business operations.
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11.

12.

(c) If any material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in the
ordinary course of business, briefly describe and state the cost of the assets and other
material terms of the acquisitions. If the assets are to be acquired from officers, directors,
employees or principal stockholders of the Company or their associates, give the names
of the persons from whom the assets are to be acquired and set forth the cost to the
Company, the method followed in determining the cost, and any profit to such persons.

No material amount of proceeds is to be used to acquire assets, other than in the ordinary
course of business. No assets are to be acquired from officers, directors, employees or
principal stockholders of the Company or their associates.

(d) If any amount of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer, director, employee
or stockholder for services already rendered, assets previously transferred, or monies
loaned or advanced, or otherwise, explain:

None of the proceeds is to be used to reimburse any officer, director, employee or
stockholder for services already rendered, assets previously transferred, or monies loaned
or advanced, or otherwise.

Indicate whether the Company is having or anticipates having within the next 12 months any
cash flow or liquidity problems and whether or not it is in default or in breach of any note,
loan, lease or other indebtedness or financing arrangement requiring the Company to make
payments. Indicate if a significant amount of the Company's trade payables have not been
paid within the stated trade term. State whether the Company is subject to any unsatisfied
Jjudgments, liens or settlement obligations and the amounts thereof. Indicate the Company's
plans to resolve any such problems.

LTV is not having nor does it anticipate having within the next 12 months any cash flow or
liquidity problems and is not in default or in breach of any note, loan, lease or other
indebtedness or financing arrangement requiring LTV to make payments. No significant
amount of the Company's trade payables have not been paid within the stated trade term. LTV
is not subject to any unsatisfied judgments, liens or settlement obligations and the amounts
thereof.

Indicate whether proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company's cash requirements for
the next 12 months, and whether it will be necessary to raise additional funds. State the
source of additional funds, if known.

The proceeds from this offering will satisfy LTV’s cash requirements for the next 12 months,
and it will not be necessary to raise additional funds to meet its cash requirements for that

time period.

CAPITALIZATION

13. Indicate the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date (adjusted to

reflect any subsequent stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations or refinancing) and as
adjusted to reflect the sale of the minimum and maximum amount of securities in this offering

and the use of the net proceeds therefrom:
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Amount Qutstanding

As of: As Adjusted
6/30/2006 (date) Minimum Maximum

Debt:
Short-term debt (average interest

rate 10%) $560,000 $560,000 $560,000
Long-term debt (average

interest rate 8%) $1,848,787 $1.848,787 $1,848,787

Total debt $3,103,006 $3,103,006 $3,103,006

Common stock — par or

stated value $21,265 $26,265 $26,265
Additional paid in capital $10,621,384 $15,616,384 $15,616,384
Retained earnings (deficit) $(1,533,550) $(1,533,550) $(1,533,550)

Total stockholders equity

(deficit) $9,109,099 $14,109,099 $14,109,099

Total Capitalization $9,109,099 $14,109,099 $14,109.099

Number of preferred shares authorized to be outstanding: 10,000,000 (None outstanding)

Number of Par Value
Class of Preferred Shares Authorized

Class A Preferred 750,000 $.001 0

Per Share Outstanding

Number of common shares reserved to meet conversion requirements or for the issuance
upon exercise of options, warrants or rights: N/A

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

14. The securities being offered hereby are:

[X] Common Stock

[ ]Preferred or Preference Stock

[ ] Notes or Debentures

[ ] Units of two or more types of securities composed of:

[ ] Other:

15. These securities have:
Yes No
[ 1 [X] Cumulative voting rights

X] Other special voting rights
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[]
[]
[]
[]

[X]
[X]
[X]
[X]

Preemptive rights to purchase in new issues of shares
Preference as to dividends or interest
Preference upon liquidation

Other special rights or preferences (specify):

Explain: N/A

16. Are the securities convertible? [ ]Yes [X]No
If so, state conversion price or formula.
Date when conversion becomes effective: / /
Date when conversion expires: / /

17. (a)  If securities are notes or other types of debt securities: N/A

(1) What is the interest rate? %

)

€))

4

)

(6)

(N

How much currently outstanding indebtedness of the Company is senior to the

If interest rate is variable or multiple rates, describe:

What is the maturity date? / /

If serial maturity dates, describe:

Describe:

Is there a trust indenture?

Is there a mandatory sinking fund? [ 1Yes [ ]No
[ 1Yes [ INo

Name, address and telephone number of Trustee

Are the securities callable or subject to redemption? [ 1Yes [ ]No

Describe, including redemption prices:

Are the securities collateralized by real or personal property? [ ] Yes [ ]No

Describe:

If these securities are subordinated in right of payment of interest or principal,
explain the terms of such subordination.
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securities in right of payment of interest or principal? $

How much indebtedness shares in right of payment on an equivalent (pari passu)
basis? $

How much indebtedness is junior (subordinated) to the securities? $

(b)  No notes or other types of debt securities are being offered.

Last Fiscal Year

Pro Forma
Actual Minimum Maximum
"Earnings"
"Fixed
Charges"

If no earnings
show "Fixed
Charges" only

Note: Care should be exercised in interpreting the significance of the ratio
of earnings to fixed charges as a measure of the "coverage" of debt
service, as the existence of earnings does not necessarily mean that the
Company's liquidity at any given time will permit payment of debt
service requirements to be timely made. See Question Nos. 11 and 12.
See also the Financial Statements and especially the Statement of

Cash Flows.
Are unpaid dividends cumulative? [ 1Yes [ ]No
Are securities callable? [ 1Yes [ ]No

Explain: N/A

Note. Attach to this Offering Circular copies or a summary of the charter, bylaw or
contractual provision or document that gives rise to the rights of holders of
Preferred or Preference Stock, notes or other securities being offered.

19. If securities are capital stock of any type, indicate restrictions on dividends under loan or
other financing arrangements or otherwise: N/A

20. Current amount of assets available for payment of dividends if deficit must be first made up,
(show deficit in parenthesis): $ 0
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

21. The selling agents (that is, the persons selling the securities as agent for the Company for
a commission or other compensation) in this offering are:

N/A.

There are no selling agents in this offering. The offering will be completed by a direct offering
to the investors.

22. Describe any compensation to selling agents or finders, including cash, securities,
contracts or other consideration, in addition to the cash commission set forth as a percent of
the offering price on the cover page of this Offering Circular. Also indicate whether the
Company will indemnify the selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities
laws. ("Finders" are persons who for compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling
agents or otherwise making introductions in furtherance of this offering.)

There is no compensation being offered to selling agents or finders, including cash, securities,
contracts or other consideration as part of this offering. The Company will not indemnify the
selling agents or finders against liabilities under the securities laws. ("Finders" are persons
who for compensation act as intermediaries in obtaining selling agents or otherwise making
introductions in furtherance of this offering.)

23. Describe any material relationships between any of the selling agents or finders and the
Company or its management.

N/A

Note.: After reviewing the amount of compensation to the selling agents or finders for
selling the securities, and the nature of any relationship between the selling agents or
finders and the Company, a potential investor should assess the extent to which it may
be inappropriate to rely upon any recommendation by the selling agents or finders to
buy the securities.

24. If this offering is not being made through selling agents, the names of persons at the
Company through which this offering is being made:

N/A. This offering is not being made through selling agents.

25. If this offering is limited to a special group, such as employees of the Company, or is
limited to a certain number of individuals (as required to qualify under Subchapter S of the
Internal Revenue Code) or is subject to any other limitations, describe the limitations and any
restrictions on resale that apply: Will the certificates bear a legend notifying holders of such
restrictions? [ ]Yes [X]No

26. (a) Name, address and telephone number of independent bank or savings and loan
association or other similar depository institution acting as escrow agent if proceeds are

escrowed until minimum proceeds are raised:

N/A
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(b) Date at which funds will be returned by escrow agent if minimum proceeds are not raised:
N/A
Will interest on proceeds during escrow period be paid to investors? [ ]Yes [X]No

27. Explain the nature of any resale restrictions on presently outstanding shares, and when
those restrictions will terminate, if this can be determined.:

Current outstanding stock which may have resale restriction would have such restriction under
Rule 144. It is not possible to determine when those restrictions would terminate as they may
be different with respect to each shareholder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, approximately
65% of the common stock (13,872,928 shares) is owned and or controlled by management and
will not be available for resale until February 2008 as long as those holders remain affiliated
with the Company. In addition, another 29% of the common stock (6,127,072 shares) is also
subject to Rule 144 restrictions until February 2007.

Note: Equity investors should be aware that unless the Company is able to complete a
further public offering or the Company is able to be sold for cash or merged with

another public company that their investment in the Company may be illiquid
indefinitely.

DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTION AND REDEMPTIONS

28. If the Company has within the last five years paid dividends, made distributions upon its
stock or redeemed any securities, explain how much and when:

The Company has not within the last five years paid dividends, made distributions upon its
stock or redeemed any securities.
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29.

30.

31.

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer: . .
President, Treasurer, Director

Name: Randy S. Appel Age: 60

Office Street Address:

3764 NW 124™ Ave.

Coral Springs, FL. 33065 Telephone No.: (561)214-5565

1/2005 to Present CEQO of New LTV Acquisition, LLC
7/2001-1/2005 President LTV Networks, Inc.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): B.S. University of Missouri 1977
Also a Director of the Company  [X] Yes [ ]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: N/A

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Chief Operating Officer: Secretary, Director

Name: Luis Baraldi Age: 54

Office Street Address:
3764 NW 124" Ave.
Coral Springs, FL. 33065 Telephone No.: (561)214-5565

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): BAA Lamar University 1973
Also a Director of the Company [ TYes [X]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time: N/A

Chief Financial Officer: TBD Title:

Name: To Be Named Age:

Office Street Address:
Telephone No.: ( )

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.
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Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
Also a Director of the Company [ ]Yes [ ]No
Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

32.  Other Key Personnel:

(A)Name: N/A Age:

Title:

Office Street Address:
Telephone No.: ( )

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
Also a Director of the Company [ ]Yes [ ]No

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:

(B) Name: N/A Age:

Title:

Office Street Address:
Telephone No.: ( )

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
Also a Director of the Company [ TYes [ INo

Indicate amount of time to be spent on Company matters if less than full time:
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DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

33. Number of Directors: 3. If Directors are not elected annually, or are elected under a voting
trust or other arrangement, explain:

N/A
34. Information concerning outside or other Directors (i.e. those not described above):
(A) Name: Randy Appel Age: 60
Title: Director

Office Street Address:
3764 NW 124" Ave. Telephone No.:
Coral Springs, FL. 33065 (561)214-5565

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities. (see above)

Education (degrees, schools, and dates):
(B) Name: Hans Jonas Pettersson Age: 47

Title: Director

Office Street Address:
3764 NW 124" Ave. Telephone No.:
Coral Springs, FL. 33065 (561)214-5565

2003-Present: Director of Latin Television, Inc.; Director, Ashby Limited; Managing
Member, New LTV Acquisition, LLC
2000-2003 Partner, Schutte, C.S.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): Econ Soderslats Gymnasiet 1978

© Name: Luis Baraldi Age: 54

Title: Director
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35.

(@)

Office Street Address:
3764 NW 124" Ave. Telephone No.:
Coral Springs, FL. 33065 (561)214-5565

Name of employers, titles and dates of positions held during past five years with an
indication of job responsibilities.

Mr. Baraldi, our Chief Operating Officer, is currently an owner of Baral, Inc., a full
service sports and entertainment company operating in Mexico and the United States
for over 25 years. As a corporate video company, Baral produces television, video,
web content, CD-ROM and DVD projects for clients throughout the United States,
and Latin America. Mr. Baraldi has been involved in all aspects of the company’s
operations, including responsibilities for events, project development, production
and distribution.

Education (degrees, schools, and dates): BAA Lamar University 1973

Have any of the Officers or Directors ever worked for or managed a company
(including a separate subsidiary or division of a larger enterprise) in the same
business as the Company?

[X]Yes [ ]JNo  Explain:

Mr. Baraldi, our Chief Operating Officer, is currently an owner of Baral, Inc., which
has a contract in place to provide programming to LTV, and has experience in the
Hispanic television industry. Baral is a full service sports and entertainment
company operating in Mexico and the United States for over 25 years. As a
corporate video company, Baral produces television, video, web content, CD-ROM
and DVD projects for clients throughout the United States, and Latin America

Baral is headquartered in Coral Springs, Florida with a satellite office in Mexico
City, Mexico. In 2005, Baral owns a state-of-the-art Television studio in Coral
Springs which is fully operational as a post-production and live production facility.

Over the course of the past 25+ years of operation, Baral has owned and operated
over 75 ATP professional tennis events, 40 professional volleyball events, and
countless youth programs focused on inner-city children finding guidance through
exposure to sports, specifically tennis.

In the last five years, Baral had been responsible for the production of the highly
successful Football Legends television series, aired on HBO, A year in the Life of
Lorena Ochoa, aired on ESPN, and a daily sports news program, Diario Fox Sports,
aired on the Fox Sports network.

Mr. Appel, our Chief Executive Officer, has been active in the Hispanic television
industry since 2001. He is responsible for the day to day operations of LTV, and has
negotiated several contracts for LTV, including agreements with Baral and Active
Media International.
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36.

(b)

(c)

@

(e)

If any of the Officers, Directors or other key personnel have ever worked for or
managed a company in the same business or industry as the Company or in a related
business or industry, describe what precautions, if any, (including the obtaining of
releases or consents from prior employers) have been taken to preclude claims by
prior employers for conversion or theft of trade secrets, know-how or other
proprietary information.

All new projects brought into LTV go through a title clearance check prior to the
program moving forward or being distributed to verify chain of title history.
Proprietary information is limited to the copyrights on material produced and or
distributed by LTV. In addition, all contract negotiations with Baral Group, Inc. are
handled by Mr. Appel to avoid any conflict of interest between LTV and Baral,
which is owned by LTV Chief Operating Officer Luis Baraldi.

If the Company has never conducted operations or is otherwise in the development
stage, indicate whether any of the Officers or Directors has ever managed any other
company in the start-up or development stage and describe the circumstances,
including relevant dates.

N/A

If any of the Company's key personnel are not employees but are consultants or
other independent contractors, state the details of their engagement by the Company.
N/A

LTV does not currently maintain key man life insurance policies on any of its
Officers, Directors or key personnel.

If a petition under the Bankruptcy Act or any State insolvency law was filed by or against the
Company or its Officers, Directors or other key personnel, or a receiver, fiscal agent or
similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of any such persons, or
any partnership in which any of such persons was a general partner at or within the past five
years, or any corporation or business association of which any such person was an executive
officer at or within the past five years, set forth below the name of such persons, and the
nature and date of such actions.

Randall S. Appel is the Chief Executive Officer of LTV. In October 2001, he filed an action
in Bankruptcy Court. The action was filed under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code and his
debts were discharged.

Note:

After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Company's
Officers, Directors and other key personnel, potential investors should consider
whether or not these persons have adequate background and experience to
develop and operate this Company and to make it successful. In this regard, the
experience and ability of management are often considered the most significant
factors in the success of a business.
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PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS

37. Principal owners of the Company (those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10%
or more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding) starting with the largest
common stockholder. Include separately all common stock issuable upon conversion of
convertible securities (identifying them by asterisk) and show average price per share as if
conversion has occurred. Indicate by footnote if the price paid was for a consideration other
than cash and the nature of any such consideration.

Principal owners of the Company are those who beneficially own directly or indirectly 10% or
more of the common and preferred stock presently outstanding.

Name of Shareholder

Office Address

Principal Occupation
Class of Shares

No of Shares Now Held
% of Total

No. of Shares After Offering
if All Securities Sold

% of Total

Name of Shareholder

Office Address

Principal Occupation

Class of Shares

No of Shares Now Held
% of Total

No. of Shares After Offering
if All Securities Sold

% of Total

Name of Shareholder

Office Address

Jonas Pettersson

3764 124™ Ave.
Coral Springs, FL, 33065

Director of various corporations
Common Stock

10,809,676
31%

10,809,676
15%
IFEX, NV

Keizergacht 365 Amsterdam
Netherlands 1016EJ

Corporate Holder with no principal
occupation

Common Stock

4,638,518
22%

4,638,518

7%

Randall S. Appel

3764 124th Ave.
Coral Springs, FL. 33065
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Principal Occupation

Class of Shares

No of Shares Now Held
% of Total

No. of Shares After Offering
if All Securities Sold

% of Total

Name of Shareholder

Office Address

Principal Occupation
Class of Shares

No of Shares Now Held
% of Total

No. of Shares After Offering
if All Securities Sold
% of Total

Chief Executive Officer, President, Treasurer
Attorney

Common Stock

2,000,000
9%

2,000,000

3%

Baral, Inc.

201 Alhambra Cr., Suite 502
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Officer (Luis F. Baraldi)
Common Stock

1,063,252
5%

1,063,252

2%

38. Number of shares beneficially owned by Olfficers and Directors as a group:
Number of shares beneficially owned by Officers and Directors as a group:
Before offering: 13,872,928 shares (65 % of total outstanding)

After offering:

a) Assuming minimum securities sold: 13,872,928 shares (65 % of total outstanding)
b) Assuming maximum securities sold: 13,872,928 shares (20 % of total outstanding)

(Assume all options exercised and all convertible securities converted.)

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS, TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

39. (a) If any of the Officers, Directors, key personnel or principal stockholders are related by
blood or marriage, please describe.

N/A
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(b) If the Company has made loans to or is doing business with any of its Officers, Directors,
key personnel or 10% stockholders, or any of their relatives (or any entity controlled directly
or indirectly by any such persons) within the last two years, or proposes to do so within the
Sfuture, explain. (This includes sales or lease of goods, property or services to or from the
Company, employment or stock purchase contracts, etc.) State the principal terms of any
significant loans, agreements, leases, financing or other arrangements.

LTV has a production agreement in place with Baral, Inc., which is owned by Luis Baraldi,
who is the Chief Operating Officer of LTV. The agreement was negotiated by Randall Appel,
our Chief Executive Officer, and was entered into on March 17, 2006 and will expire on
March 16, 2008. It results in Baral producing Spanish language programming for LTV. The
agreement requires LTV to pay Baral $150,000 per month during the term of the contract.
Upon expiration of the agreement, LTV will pay Baral $2,500 per news and sports show and
$10,000 per soccer game, boxing or wrestling match produced and $1,000 per every 30
minutes of shows produced by Baral LTV will retain the copyrights to all content produced
under the terms of the agreement.

Because of the inherent conflict of interest that could occur due to Baral being owned by Mr.
Baraldi, LTV’s Chief Operating Officer, and to ensure that all transactions contemplated with
Baral are done at am arm’s length as much as possible, all negotiations and subsequent
contract executions with Baral have been and will be conducted by Randall Appel, our Chief
Executive Officer.

(c) If any of the Company's Officers, Directors, key personnel or 10% stockholders has
guaranteed or co-signed any of the Company's bank debt or other obligations, including any
indebtedness to be retired from the proceeds of this offering, explain and state the amounts
involved.

LTV Board of Director member Hans Jonas Pettersson has personally guaranteed loans from
IFEX and Condor Insurance. The guarantees can be called upon default by the Company of
the terms and conditions of the loans. The IFEX loan totals $1,848,787 and carries an interest
rate of 8%. Interest payments are due quarterly with the principal balance due in June 2007.
The Condor Insurance note totals $250,000 and carries an interest rate of 10%. The Company
is anticipating that some of the principal indebtedness may be retired from the proceeds of this
offering. Interest payments are made during the normal course of business operations.

40. (@) List all remuneration by the Company to Officers, Directors and key personnel for the
last fiscal year:

Cash Other
Officers:
Chief Executive Officer $40,000 $0
Chief Operating Officer $25,000 $0
Chief Accounting Officer  $0 $0
Key Personnel:
Corporate Development $40,000 $30,000
Others: $0 $0
Total: $105,000 $30,000
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Directors as a group $40,000 $30,000
(Number of persons: 3)

Note: Corporate Development includes programming acquisition, legal, accounting,
administrative and business development services.

Directors’ remuneration during the last fiscal year for services provided to Company.

Chief Executive Officer Randall Appel received 2,000,000 shares from Director Hans
Jonas Pettersson in July 2006.

(b)If remuneration is expected to change or has been unpaid in prior years, explain:

To date, our executives have received limited compensation from the Company during the
development and early operating stages. The executives elected not to receive a normal salary
until the Company was properly funded and operations were well under way. It is anticipated
that the funds raised through this offering will be used in part to pay salaries to the executives
of LTV in accordance with the Use of Proceeds. The specific amounts will be determined by
the total amount raised and the ongoing revenues generated by the Company. In the event the
total amount is not raised and the Company revenues do not meet budget requirements, some

or all of executive compensation may be deferred or paid through the issuance of common
stock.

(c) If any employment agreements exist or are contemplated, describe:
The Company plans on entering into employment contracts with its key executives upon
successful completion of this Offering, which LTV expects will occur during fiscal year 2006.

At, present, the Company does not have any employment contracts in place.

41. (a) Number of shares subject to issuance under presently outstanding stock purchase
agreements, stock options, warrants or rights:

0 shares (0% of total shares to be outstanding after the completion of the offering if all
securities sold, assuming exercise of options and conversion of convertible securities).

Indicate which have been approved by shareholders.

N/A

State the expiration dates, exercise prices and other basic terms for these securities:
N/A

(b)Number of common shares subject to issuance under existing stock purchase or option
plans but not yet covered by outstanding purchase agreements, options or warrants:

0 shares.

(c) Describe the extent to which future stock purchase agreements, stock options, warrants or
rights must be approved by shareholders.
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Such approvals shall be made according to the terms of the Company By-Laws and Articles of
Incorporation.

42. If the business is highly dependent on the services of certain key personnel, describe any
arrangements to assure that these persons will remain with the Company and not compete
upon any termination:

The Company is dependent upon Randall Appel, its Chief Executive Officer and Secretary.
The Company will also need to employ a Chief Financial Officer, a Director of Programming,
a Director of Affiliate Relations and a Director of Acquisitions. The Company plans to enter
into employment contracts with these key personnel during fiscal year 2006. In the event any
of the above personnel should leave now or after they are hired, there currently is nothing in
place that would prevent them from competing upon their termination.

Note: After reviewing the above, potential investors should consider whether or not the
compensation to management and other key personnel directly or indirectly, is
reasonable in view of the present stage of the Company's development.

LITIGATION

43. Describe any past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has
had or may have a material effect upon the Company's business, financial condition, or
operations, including any litigation or action involving the Company's Officers, Directors or
other key personnel. State the names of the principal parties, the nature and current status of
the matters, and amounts involved. Give an evaluation by management or counsel, to the
extent feasible, of the merits of the proceedings or litigation and the potential impact on the
Company's business, financial condition or operations.

LTV has no past, pending or threatened litigation or administrative action which has had or
may have a material effect upon the Company's business, financial condition, or operations,
including any litigation or action involving the Company's Officers, Directors or other key
personnel.

FEDERAL TAX ASPECTS

44. If the Company is an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, and it is
anticipated that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering,
indicate the nature and amount of such anticipated tax benefits and the material risks of their
disallowance. Also, state the name, address and telephone number of any tax advisor that has
passed upon these tax benefits. Attach any opinion or description of the tax consequences of
an investment in the securities by the tax advisor.

LTV is not an S corporation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, nor is it anticipated
that any significant tax benefits will be available to investors in this offering.

Note: Potential investors are encouraged to have their own personal tax consultant

contact the tax advisor to review details of the tax benefits and the extent that the
benefits would be available and advantageous to the particular investor.
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MISCELLANEOUS FACTORS
45. Describe any other material factors, either adverse or favorable, that will or could affect
the Company or its business (for example, discuss any defaults under major contracts, any
breach of bylaw provisions, etc.) or which are necessary to make any other information in this

Offering Circular not misleading or incomplete.

None.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Interim Consolidated Financial Statement for Latin Television, Inc., January 1,

2006 through June 30, 2006 prepared by Management

. Interim Reviewed Consolidated Financial Statement for Latin Television, Inc.,

January 1, 2006 through February 15, 2006

. Audited Financial Statement for New LTV Acquisition, L.L.C., as of December
31,2005
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Interim Consolidated Financial Statement for Latin Television, Inc., January 1, 2006
through June 30, 2006 prepared by Management
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Latin Television, Inc.

Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash

Loan Receivable (note 1)
Trade Credits ( note 2)
Tapes Inventory

Prepaid Operating Expenses
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Equipment

Other Assets

Acquisition of LTV (note 3)
Development Costs (note 4)
Office rent deposit

Subtotal

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Interest on Notes Payable

Short Term Notes Payable (note 5)
LTV Acquisition Payable (note 6)

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Notes Payable (see note 7)
Investment in LLC payable

Total Liabilities

Stockholders' Equity

Common Stock; Par Value $.001 Per Share; Authorized
2,500,000,000 Shares; 21,265,057 shares
Issued and Outstanding, June 30, 2006 and

December
June 30, 31,
2006 2005
unaudited audited
$ 60,940 $ 189,483
400,000 400,000
$ 10,000,000 10,000,000
5,042 5,042
10,465,982 10,594,525
38,362 38,362
1,525,000 1,525,000
177,000 177,000
5,761

1,746,123 1,740,362
$12212,105 $12,334,887
$ 50,800 231,103
188,849 115,592
250,000 250,000
310,000 380,000
799,649 976,695
1,848,787 1,848,787
454,570 -
3,103,006 2,825,482
21,265 28,614
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28,614,349 shares issued and Outstanding, December 31, 2005
Preferred Stock; Authorized 10,000,000 shares, no -
shares are issued or outstanding

Additional Paid in Capital ' 10,621,384 10,458,835
Retaining Earnings (1,533,550) (978,044)
Total Stockholders' Equity 9,109,099 9,509,405
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 12,212,105 12,334,887

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theses financial statements.
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Latin Television, Inc.
Statement of Operations
For Period January 1 thru June 30, 2006

For the Period Ended,
December
June 30, 31,
2006 2005
REVENUE $ - 8 -
Total Revenue $ - 8 -
EXPENSES
Costs of services 166,324 603,494
Sales and Marketing -
Programming Fees 190,000 20,000
General & Administrative 116,325 238,958
Total Expenses 472,649 862,452
NET OPERATING LOSS 472,649 862,452
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Interest (Expense) 82,857 115,592
Other income (expense) - -
Gain on extinguishment of debt - -
Total Other Income (Expenses) 82,857 115,592
NET LOSS (555,506) (978,044)
BASIC LOSS PER COMMON SHARE (0.0261) (0.0078)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
SHARES OUTSTANDING 21,265,057 125,000,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Latin Television, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net (loss) income for the period

Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) to cash provided (used) by operating
activities:

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

Increase in Loans Receivable

Increase in Trade Credit Receivable
Increase in Fixed Assets

Increase in Tapes Inventory

Increase in Other Assets

Increase in Accounts Payable

Increase in Accrued Interest

Increase in Notes Payable Short term
Increase in Long Term Acquisition Payable
Increase in Long Term Notes Payable
Decrease in Accounts Payable

Decrease in Long Term Acquisition Payable

Net Change in Operating Assets

Net Cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase from investment
Increase from issuance of common stock

Cash provided (used) in financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at the end of the period

For the Period Ended,
December
June 30, 31,
2006 2005

(555,506) $__ (978,044)

(400,000)
(10,000,000)
(38,362)
(5,042)
(5,761)  (1,702,000)
231,103
82,857 115,592
250,000
380,000
1,848,787
(186,003)
(189,582)

(298.489)  (9,319,922)

(853,995)  (10,297,966)

570,252
155,200 10,487,449

725,452 10,487,449

(128,543) 189,483
189,483 -
60,940 189,483
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Balance at January 1, 2005

Shares issued for services

Shares issued for consulting

Net (loss) for the year
ended, December 31, 2005

Balance at December 31,
2005

Shares issued for services

Reverse Split 100:1 (2/9/06) (50,849,342) (50,849)

Shares issued to
Management
Shares issued to
Management

Shares issued for services

Net (loss) for period,
January 1

thru February 15, 2006

Balance as of February
15, 2006

Net loss 2/15 thru 6/30/06

Balance as of June 30,
2006

Latin Television, Inc.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock

Preferred Additional Retained
Stock Paid-In Earning

Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital (Deficit) Totals
17,106,344 17,106 0 0 382,894 0 400,000
10,758,000 10,758 9,989,242 10,000,000

750,005 750 0 0 86,699 0 87,449

0 0 (978,044)  (978,044)
28,614,349 § 28,614 $ 0% 0 $10,458,835 (978,044)$ 9,509,405
22,750,000 22,750 0 0 - 22,750
0 0 - (50,849)

3,554,000 3,554 3,554

16,446,000 16,446 162,549 178,995

750,050 750 750

(157,341) (157,341)

21,265,057 21,265 0 0 $10,621,384 (1,135,385) 9,507,264
(398,165)

21,265,057 21,265 0 0 $10,621,384 (1,533,550) 9,109,099
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Latin Television, Inc.

Management notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)

1.

Loans Receivable — A short-term note was provided to Mediator Underwriting, LTD.
The purpose of the note is to build a strategic alliance with Mediator Underwriting,
LTD for a future structured financial transaction. The note is payable on demand.

Trade Credits — Active International Corporate. Initially provided five million dollars
in trade credits pursuant to an agreement which provides for Active to receive a seven
percent interest in New LTV Acquisition, LLC. Subsequently, pursuant to an
agreement for a “Strategic Alliance” between Active International and New LTV
Acquisition, LLC. On a monthly basis as payment in part for equipment, advertising,
services and other expenses.

. Acquisition of LTV — LTV was acquired pursuant to a 363-asset purchase plan costing

$1,525,000. Notes payable funded this acquisition with accrued interest from [FEX
Corporation and the Condor Insurance Corporation. Subsequent to June 30, 2006, the
balance of this note and accrued interest has been paid.

Development Costs - Monies spent covers deposits and fees under a local management
agreement, engineering studies and market surveys.

Short-term Note — The Condor Insurance Corporation provided New LTV Acquisition,
LLC with a short term note to pay off some balances owed per contract with the
secured and unsecured creditors of LTV Networks, Inc. These payments were
pursuant to the 363-asset purchase plan. The notes have a interest rate which accrues
at 10% of the unpaid balance.

LTV Acquisition payable — this represents the remaining balance outstanding pursuant
to the contract with the secured and unsecured creditors of LTV Networks, Inc. This is
pursuant to the 363-asset purchase plan. The balance outstanding accrues at an interest
rate of 8%.

Long Term Note — this note was made with the IFEX Corporation. Interest is payable

on a quarterly basis at an interest rate of 8%. The principal is due and payable in its
entirety in June 2007.
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Interim Reviewed Consolidated Financial Statement for Latin Television, Inc.,
January 1, 2006 through February 15, 2006
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LATIN TELEVISION, INC.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 15, 2006
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FRUM FHA NU. - JULL Zd QUEH U5 YSHI e

ROBERT BERMAN CPA P.C.

Aprii 24, 2006

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND STOCKHOLDERS
LATIN TELEVISION, INC.
MIAMIFL

IHAVE COMPILED THE ACCOMPANYING CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET OF LATIN TELEVISION, INC. AND ITS RELATED ENTITIES AND THE
RELATED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF QPERATING EXPENSES AND
CASHFLOWS AS OF FEBRUARY 15, 2006, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
STANDARDS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING BOARD. ALL INFORMATION 1S THE REPRESENTATION OF
THE MANAGEMENT OF LATIN TELEVISION, INC,

- A COMPILATION CONSISTS PRINCIPALLY OF COMPILING FINANCIAL
DATA PROVIDED BY MANAGEMENT WITHOUT PERFORMING ANY
ANALYTICAL PROCEDURES AND REVIEW OF SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTATION. THIRD PARTY INFORMATION IS NOT CONFIRMED AND
DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT TRANSACTIONS IS NOT PROVIDED BY
MANAGEMENT. THE COMPILATION IS SUBSTANTIALLY LESS IN SCOPE
THAN AN AUDIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED AUDITING
STANDARDS, THE OBJECTIVE OF WHICH IS TO EXPRESS AN OPINION ON
TIHESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. ACCORDINGLY, 1 DO NOT EXPRESS AN

OPINION.
RESFECTFULLY YOURS,

72l (etmma...

ROBERT BERMAN CPA
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FROM FaW MO, ¢ Jul. 22 2084 @8:83AM P3

_ LATIN TELEVISION, INC,
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 15, 2006
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH $ 33,827
LOAN RECEIVABLE (note 1) 400,000
TRADE CREDITS (note 2) 10,000,000
TAPES INVENTORY | 5.042
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 10,438,369
FIXED ASSETS
EQUIPMENT o § 38362
TO’IAL FIXED ASSETS 38,362
OTHER ASSETS
ACQUISTION OF LTV(note 3) $ 1,525,000
ACQUISITIONS PENDING(note 4) ____177.000
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1,702,000
TOTAL ASSETS 5 12,179,231
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FROM & Fax ~o, Jul. 22 2884 @3:04AM P4

LATIN TELEVISION, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
FEBRUARY 15, 2006

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDIERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 110,700

ACCRUED INTEREST ON NOTES 132,480

SHORT TERM NOTE PAYABLE (note 5) 250,000

LTV ACQUISITION PAYABLE(note 6) __330.000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES , S 823,180
LONG TERM LIABILITIES

LONG TERM NOTES PAYABLE (note 7) $ 1848787

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,848,787
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 2,671,967

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

COMMON STOCK $ 10,642,649
RETAINED EARNINGS (978,044)
NET LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (157.341)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 9,507,264
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY $ 12.179.231
« 2.
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FROM ¢ FAX NO, Jul. 22 2604 B8IgeAM PS

LATIN TELEVISION, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1 THRU FEBRUARY 15, 2006

OPERATING EXPENSES
PROGRAMMING FEES $ 85,000
ACCOUNTING SERVICES 3,500
TRAVEL & LODGING 737
MANAGEMENT FEES 50,600
INTEREST EXPENSES 16,888
TAXES 336
LICENSES & PERMITS 80
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES §157341

23
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" FROM :

Fex NO. ¢ Jul. 22 2084 98:85AM 6

LATIN TELEVISION, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 15, 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET LOSS FROM OPERATIONS $ (157,341)

CHANGES IN OPERATING ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES:

DECREASE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ (120,403)

INCREASE TN ACCRUED INTEREST 16,888

DECREASE IN ACQUISITIONS PAYABLE (.50.,000)

NET CHANGE IN OPERATING ASSETS (153,515)

INCREASE IN INVESTMENT OF COMMON STOCK 155.200

NET DECREASE IN CASH $(155,656)

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 189,483
CASH AT FEBRUARY 15, 2006 _ 33827
NET DECREASE IN CASH 3 155.656
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FRX NG, Jui. 22 20864 08:a5AM

LATIN TELEVISION, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. LOANS RECEIVABLE - A short term note was provided to Mediator

Underwriting, LTD. The purposc of the note is to build a strategic alliance with
Mediator Underwriting LTD for a futtre structured financial transaction. The
note {8 payable on demund.

TRADE CREDITS - Active International Corp. initially provided five million
dollars in trade credits pursuant to an agreement which provides for Active to
receive a seven percent interest in New LTV Acquisition LLC. Subsequently,
New LTV Acquisition LLC received an additional five million in rade cradits
pursuant to en agreement for a “Strategic Alliance” between Active International
and New LTV Acquisition LLC. The trade credits received will be utilized by
New LTV Acquisition LLC on a monthly basis as payment in part for equipment,
advertising, services and other expenses.

ACQUISITION OF LTV - LTV was acquired pursuant to a 363 asset purchase
plan costing $1,525,000. This acquisition was funded by notes pavable with
accrued interest from IFEX Corporation and the Condor Insurance Corporation.

ACQUISITIONS PENDING - New LTV Acquisition Corp. is in the market to
acquire other established television stations. Monies spent covers deposits, fees
under a local management agreement, engineering studies and market surveys.

SHORT TERM NOTE - The Cordor Insurance Corporation provided New
LTV Acquisition LLC with a short term note to pay off some balances owed
per contract with the secured and unsecured creditors of LTV Networks, Inc.
These payments were pursuant to the 363 asset purchase plan. The interest rate
accrues at 10 % on the unpaid balance.

LTV ACQUISITION PAYABLE - This represents the remaining balance
outstanding pursuant to the contract with the secured and unsecured creditors of
LTV Networks, Inc.. This is pursuant to the 363 asset purchase plan. The
balance outstanding accrves at an interest rate of 8 %.

‘LONG TERM NOTE ~ This note was made with the IFEX Corporation.
Interest is payable on a quarterly hasis at an interest rate of 8 %. The principal
1s due and payable in its catircty in Junc 2007,

-5.
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Audited Financial Statement for New LTV Acquisition, L.L.C., as of December 31,
2005
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NEW LTV ACQUISITION, L.L.C.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
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ROBERT RBERMAR CPA P.C.
Al 4.20068

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NEW LTY ACQUISITION M.C
MIAMIFL

T HAVE AUDITED THR ACCOMPANYING BALANCE SHEET OF
NEW LTV ACQUISTION LLC AND THE RELATED STATEMENTS QF
OFERATING EXPENSES AND CASH FLOWS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 I
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE AMBRICAN NSTITUTE. oF
CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTING BOAF.D

IN MY OPRION, THE ACCO’![PA;\WG BALANCE SHEET AND THE.
RELATED STATEMENTS OF CPERATING EXPENSES AND CASH PLOWS,
FRESENT FAIRLY, IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECTS, THR FINANUCIAL POSTTION

'OF NEW LTV ACQUISITICN LLC AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 IN CONFORMITY

WITH ACCOUNTING PRENCIPLES GENERALLY ACCEPTED TN THE UMITED
STATES OF AMERICA. THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE THE
RESPONSIBILTY OF NEW LTV ACQUISITION LLC MANAGEMENT, MY
RESPONSTBILITY 18 TO EXPRESS AN OPTNION ON THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS BASED ON M‘! AUD]T

THE AUDIT WAS OONDUC!‘ED TN ACCOEEANCE THE STANDARDS OF
THE AMERICAN INSTTTUTE OF CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING BOARD.
THEOSE STANDARDS REQUIRE THAT THE AUDIT S8 PLANNED AND

FERFORMERD TO OBTADY REASONABLE ASSURANCE ABOUT WHESTHER THY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE FREE OF MATERIAL MISSTATBMENT, AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDES EXAMINING ON A TEST
RASIS, EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE AMQUINTS AND DISCLOSUIRES IN THE
FINANCIAL STATBMENTS, ASSESSING THE ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES USED
AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES MADE BY MANAGEMENT, AND-
EVALUATING THE OVERALL FINANCIAL STATEMENT FRESENTATION. ¥
BELTEVE THAT MY AUDIT PROVIDES A REASO‘JABLF. BASIS FORMY
OFDOION,

RESPECTFULLY YOURS,

ROBERT BERMAN CPA.
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NEW LTV ACQUISITION LLC

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2008, ¢ .

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETY
CASH )
LOAN RECEIVABLE (aste [y,
TRADE CREDITS(pote 2.
TAPES INVENTORY

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS
'BQUIPMENT
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

OTEBR ASSETS

ACQUISTION OF LTV(nete 3)
ACQUISITIONS PENDING(nots 4)

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

§ 189,483

400,000
£0.000,00¢
2

5 1,525,000

§ 10,594,825
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OPERATING BXPENSES

AUTOMORILE

COMMISSIONS 5 s
| = : 69,635

. OFFICE St i oo

e IS BUNTING 4POSTAGE 2549
MOVING & SHIPEING - s
UG o e
MANAGEMENT FEES 197084
TELEPHONE 10,008
SATELLITE UPLINK 30,000
COMPUTER SERVICES & SOFTWARE 11‘,252
PRODUCTION COSTS %00
INTEREST BXPENSES. 115,572
PROORAMMING FEES 20,000
i 4,766
TAPES - ——
TOTALOPERATING EXPENSES 5578044
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. NEW LTV ACQUISITION LLC
STATIMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET LOSS FROM OPERATIONS $ (©78,044)
CHANGES RV OPERATING ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES:
INCREASE IN LOANS RECEIVABLE $ {400,000)
INCREASE IN TRADE RECEIVABLE {10,000,000)
INCREASE INFDEDASSETS ¢ 353¢2)
INCREASE IN INVENTORY ' o s02)
INCRBASE IN OTHER ASSETS " {1,702.000)
INCREASE JN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 231,103
INCREASETN Accnm-:g INTERES?T 115,592
INCREASE IN NOTES PAYABLE SHORT TERM 250,000
INCREASE I ACQUISITIONSPAYABLE 380,000
INCREASE DN LONG TERM NOTES L84R.787
NET CHANGE [N GPERATING ASSETS ©39.90
INCREASE IN MEMBERS INVESTMENT 10487485
NET INCREASE IN CASH. S 189483
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR . “”E'c"
CASH AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 3180483
"NET INCREASE 1N CASH ’ $185,483
‘ ——
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NEW LTV ACQUISITION LLC
ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. LOANS RECEIVABLE - A short term note was provided to Mediator
Unsicrwriting, LTD. The purpase of 12 note ia to Build  sttrlegic allisncs with
Mediater Undereriting LTD for g fisure stroctured finsnefal renaaction. The
note I payable on demand.

. TRADE CREDITE - Active Internstiens] Corp. indtialy provided five saillion
dolloe in trade credits parsmaat o an agreement Whick provides for Amive to
recatve a eeven percent juserest in Wew LTV Apquisition LEC. Subsequently,
New LTV Acgisition L1 received an additional five million fn trade sredits
pursiant to an agresment for 2 Strategio Alliance™ betwees Active Internationsl
and New LTV Acquisition LLC. The trede credits recgived will bo utilized by
New LTV Acquisition LLC on 2 monthly basis as payrmemt {n pert for equiproent,.
advetising, servives end other expenses. ' :

AQQUISITION OF LTV - LTV was soquired pummant to 2 363 esset purchese
plan costing $1,525,000 This acguisition wes funded by notes payelbls with
acorved intereat from IFEX Corporation and the Cozdor Ingurance Carparstion

ACQUISTTIONS FENDING ~New LTV Acquisition Comp. i i the macket to
soquire other cstablisked telovision stations. Mories spens covers depogits, fezs
under ¢ Joca] managenent agreement, cqg}nem‘ngamdies and marke: SEvoyE,

‘SHORT TERM NOTE ~Tae Condor Imurance Compesation provided New
LTV Acawisition LLC with 2 short torm nofe fo pay off some balanses owed
pex contrace with the secwred and ungeonred creditors of LTV Meverarks, Toc.
‘These paymienits were prrsuam to the 363 asset parchase plsa, The interest rets
aderues at 10 % on the unpid Batance: -

. LTV ACGUISTTION PAYABLE - Tids repressis the romaining balanea

- ouistapding pursuant tv the contact with the secured and unsecwred vroditors
Qf LTV Netwrerkes, Ing.. This fs pursuant to the 363 asset purchase plan. The
batance cuistantiog aperes At an inferest oate of § %

LONG TERM NOTE ~ This note was mada with e [FEX Corporation,

[oterest (s paivable on & quarerty basie ot on freerest zate of 8 %6 The rinciyal
is duc and payable In its eotirery in June 2007, ‘
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS OF CERTAIN RELEVANT FACTORS

47. If the Company's financial statements show losses from operations, explain the causes
underlying these losses and what steps the Company has taken or is taking to address these
causes.

Current losses are due to a lack of operating revenues. The Company anticipates that this will
be corrected through the use of the proceeds of this offering as specified herein. The
Company’s expansion into new markets and the strategic alliance with Active International
should result in LTV beginning to obtain operating revenue through the sale of advertising
time. Additionally, LTV has created a workable budget that is planned to include necessary
spending controls which should limit the amount of operating expenses necessary to carry out
the LTV strategic business plan.

48. Describe any trends in the Company's historical operating results. Indicate any changes
now occurring in the underlying economics of the industry or the Company's business which,
in the opinion of Management, will have a significant impact (either favorable or adverse)
upon the Company's results of operations within the next 12 months, and give a rough
estimate of the probable extent of the impact, if possible.

LTV anticipates that the current trend in the growth of U.S. Hispanic population and buying
power will make the demand for LTV programming grow. As LTV ’s strategic alliances begin
working, it is anticipated that the distribution of LTV content will continue to grow from is
current 12.5 million homes to more than 35 million homes. This growth will result in a greater
ability to sell advertising time and ultimately to the company becoming profitable.

Latin Television, Inc. should succeed because it is our intention to be the
first bi-lingual network specifically addressing the 18-39 demographic with
original relevant content. Additionally, because of its partnership with an
internationally know media buyer, LTV will have immediate access to
advertising from many of the Fortune 1000 companies who are already clients
of Active International. This is a historically underserved market which is
by census data expected to posses over 1 Trillion dollars of disposable
income within the next seven to ten years. The disposable income for this
demographic currently exceeds over 500 Million dollars a year according to
census data.

49. If the Company sells a product or products and has had significant sales during its last
fiscal year, state the existing gross margin (net sales less cost of such sales as presented in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles) as a percentage of sales for the
last fiscal year: N/A %. What is the anticipated gross margin for next year of operations?
Approximately N/A %. If this is expected to change, explain. Also, if reasonably current gross
margin figures are available for the industry, indicate these figures and the source or sources
from which they are obtained. Page 83 of 277




N/A
50. Foreign sales as a percent of total sales for last fiscal year: N/A %. Domestic government
sales as a percent of total domestic sales for last fiscal year: N/A %. Explain the nature of

these sales, including any anticipated changes:

LTV has no foreign sales.

e ok sk sk ok 3 ke o 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ke e ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok
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LTV

PART III

EXHIBITS
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Exhibits

(1
@
3)
4)
&)
(6)
(7
®)

©)

(10)
(11
(12)
(13)
(14)

(15)

Underwriting Agreement

Charter and By-Laws

Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders
Subscription Agreement

Voting Trust Agreement

Material Contracts

Material Foreign Patents

Plan of Acquisition, Reorganization, Arrangement,
Liquidation, or Succession

Escrow Agreements

Consents

Opinion re Legality

Sales Materials

“Test the Water” Material

Appointment of Agent for Service of Process

Additional Exhibits

Page #
87

87

119
120
179
180
264

265

266
267
269
273
274
275

276
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Exhibit (1)  Underwriting Agreement

NOT APPLICABLE

Exhibit (2)  Charter and By-Laws
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SECREVART Ul 514 T

2 “

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE "
WITH STATUS IN GOOD STANDING '

1, DEAN HELLER, the duly elccted and qualificd Nevada Secrctury of State, dohereby conity
that Fam, by the laws of said State, the custadian of 1he records relating to Slings by
corporations, non-profit corperations, corporation seles, timited-liability compunies, limited
parincrships, Himited-lizbility partmerships and business tausts-pursuamt 1o Titte, 7 of the Nevada
Revised Stantes which are either presently in a stalus of good standing or swere in goad standing
for v time period subscquent of 1976 and am the proper officer to execute thiy eortificate.

T further certify that the records of the Nevada Secrelury of State. at the date oftthis cortifiente,
evidence, LATIN TELEVISION ING, as a carporation duly vrganized vnder tie favs of
Nevada and existing under and by vitue of the faws of the Stare of Nevada since Oeiobur 27,
1992, npd is in good standing in-this siate.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, 1 huve hesesnio sel my
Band and aflixed the Grent Seal of State, a1 my 3
oflice on May 23, 2006, £

Do Felliv

DEAN HELLER

Secrelary af ‘§L1lc / <
By ff ,-,;,{_, jf/ sl

Certification Clerd:
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AN HELLER STATE OF NEVADA CTIARLES B MOORE

Secreiany of Sae Swieeinier ammriarmamen
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
LATIN TELEVISION, INC.
ARTICLE 1
The name of this corporation is:
Latin Television, Inc.
ARTICLE II

Offices for the transaction of any business of the Corporation, and where meetings of
the Board of Directors and of Stockholders may be held, may be established and maintained in
any part of the State of Nevada, or in any other state, territory, or possession of the United
States.

ARTICLE II1
The nature of the business is to engage in any lawful activity.
ARTICLE IV

The capital stock of the Corporation shall consist of 2,500,000,000 shares of Common
Stock, $0.001 par value and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 par value. The shares
of Preferred Stock may be issued from time to time in one or more series. The Board of
Directors of the Corporation (the "Board of Directors") is expressly authorized to provide for
the issue of all or any of the shares of the Preferred Stock in one or more series, and to fix the
number of shares and to determine or alter for each such series, such voting powers, full or
limited, or no voting powers, and such designations, preferences, and relative, participating,
optional, or other rights and such qualifications, limitations, or restrictions thereof, as shall be
stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors
providing for the issue of such shares (a "Preferred Stock Designation") and as may be
permitted by the General Corporation Law of the State of Nevada. The Board of Directors is
also expressly authorized to increase or decrease (but not below the number of shares of such
series then outstanding) the number of shares of any series subsequent to the issue of shares of
that series. In case the number of shares of any such series shall be so decreased, the shares
constituting such decrease shall resume the status that they had prior to the adoption of the
resolution originally fixing the number of shares of such series.

ARTICLE V

The members of the governing board of the corporation shall be styled directors, the
number of which shall be set forth in the Corporation's Bylaws. The Directors of this
corporation need not be stockholders.

ARTICLE VI

This co tion shall h tual existence.
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ARTICLE VI
This corporation shall have perpetual existence.
ARTICLE VI

This corporatian shall have president, a chief executive officer, 2 chief financial afficer, a
secretary, & weasurer and a resident agent, to be ¢hiasen by the Board of Directars, and fiirther, any
person may hold twa or more offices.

ARTICLE VI

The Capital Stock of the corporation, after the fixed congideration thereof has been paid or
pecformed, shall not be subject to assessment and the individual liable for the debts and liabiities-of
the Corporation, and the Articles of Incorporation shall never be amended a5 to'the aforesaid
provisions. '

No director or officer of the corporation shall be persopally Liable to the corporation of any

© any act or amission of any such divector or officer provided, however, that the foregoing provision
shall not eliminate or limit the liability of & directar or officer for acts or omissions which involve
intentionsl misconduct, fraud or a knowing viglation of law, or the payment of dividends in
violation of Seczion 78.300 of the Nevada Revised Statnes. Any repeal or medification of this
Artcle of the Stockholders of the Cerporation shall be prospective anly, and shall not adversely
affect any limitation on-the personal lizbility of a directer or officer of the Corporation for adts.or
omissions prior to such repeal or modification:

The number of shares of the cqmﬁration outsianding and entitled to vole on this Restated
Articles of Incorporation is21,265,032; that the said change{s) and the Restared Anticles of
Incorporation have been consented to and approved by a majority all of the stockholders of each
class of stock outstanding and entitled 1o vote thereon.

-




BYLAWS

OF

LATIN TELEVISION, INC,

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

1.1 Principal Executive Office. The Board of Directors shall designate the location of the
principal executive office of the Corporation at any place within or without the State of Nevada. If the
principal executive office is outside the State of Nevada, then the Board of Directors shall designate
the location of the principal business office in the State of Nevada.

1.2 Other Offices. The Board of Directors, Board Chair, and President from time to time may
designate branch or subordinate offices as appropriate.

ARTICLE I
MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS

2.1 Place of Meetings. All meetings of shareholders of the Corporation shall be held at the
principal executive office of the Corporation, or at any other place, within or without the State of
‘Nevada, specified by the Board of Directors. The place of any meeting of shareholders shall be
specified in the notice calling the meeting.

2.2 Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of shareholders shall be held each year on a date and
at a time specified by the Board of Directors. The annual meeting shall be held within four (4) months
following the last day of the Corporation's fiscal year and within fifteen (15) months following the last
annual meeting. At the annual meeting, Directors shall be elected, reports of the affairs of the
Corporation shall be considered, and any other business properly within the power of the shareholders
may be transacted.

2.3 Special Meetings. A special meeting of the shareholders may be called by the Board of
Directors, the Board Chair, the President, the Treasurer, the Secretary, or by one or more holders of
shares entitled to cast ten percent (10%) or more of the votes at that meeting.

Any authorized person or persons (other than the Board of Directors) requesting a special
meeting of the shareholders shall deliver to the Board Chair, the President, a Vice President, or the
Secretary of the Corporation, personally or by registered mail, overnight courier, or facsimile
transmission a written request specifying the time and date of the meeting (which shall be not less than
thirty-five (35) nor more than sixty (60) days after the receipt by the officer of the request) and the
general nature of the business to be transacted. Within twenty (20) days following the officer's receipt
of the request, the officer shall cause notice of the meeting to be given to the shareholders entitled to
vote, pursuant to Section 2.4 of these Bylaws. If the notice is not given within twenty (20) days, then
the person or persons requesting the meeting may give the notice. This paragraph shall in no way
affect or restrict the Board of Directors’ ability to call a special shareholders' meeting.

2.4 Notice of Meetings; Waivers. Written notice of a meeting at which shareholders are required
or permitted to take any action shall be given to each shareholder entitled to vote not less than ten (10)
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(or, if sent by third-class mail if permitted by Section 2.5, not less thar thirty (30)) nor more than sixty
(60) days before the date of the meeting. The notice shall state the place, date, and hour of the
meeting. In the case of a special meeting, the notice shall specify the general nature of the business to
be transacted and that no other business may be transacted at the meeting. In the case of the annual
meeting, the notice shall specify those matters that the Board of Directors, at the time of the mailing of
the notice, intends to present for action by the shareholders. The notice of any meeting at which the
Directors are to be elected shall include the names of the nominees intended at the time of the notice to
be presented by the Board of Directors for election. The notice shall also state the general nature of
any proposed action for shareholder approval required by Title 7, Chapter 78 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes (the "NRS") Section 140 (transactions between the Corporation and one or more Directors),
Section 390 (amendments to the Articles of Incorporation), Section 655 (corporate reorganizations),
Section 565 (voluntary dissolutions), and Section 580 (plan of distribution upon dissolution).

The transactions of any meeting of any shareholders, however called and noticed, and wherever
held, shall be as valid as though conducted at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a
quorum is present either in person or by proxy, and if, either before or after the meeting, each of the
persons entitled to vote, not present in person or by proxy, signs a written waiver of notice or a consent
to the holding of the meeting, or an approval of the meeting's minutes. All waivers, consents, and
approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.
Attendance of a person at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of and presence at the meeting,
except when the person objects, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business
because the meeting was not lawfully called or convened; and except that attendance at a meeting is
not a waiver of any right to object to the consideration of matters required by law to be included in the
notice but not so included, if such objection is expressly made at the meeting. Neither the business to
be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of shareholders need be specified in
any written waiver of notice, consent to the holding of the meeting, or approval of the minutes, except
that any shareholder approval at a meeting, other than unanimous approval by those entitled to vote,
pursuant to Sections 140, 390, 655, 565, or 580 of the NRS shall be valid only if the general nature of
the proposal so approved is stated in the notice of meeting or in any written waiver of notice.

2.5 Manner of Notice. Notice of a shareholders' meeting shall be given either personally or by
first-class mail, or, in the case of a corporation with outstanding shares held of record by more than
five hundred (500) persons (determined as provided in Section 370 of the NRS) on the record date for
the shareholders’ meeting, notice may be sent by third-class mail, or other means of written
communication, addressed to the shareholder at the address of the shareholder appearing on the books
of the Corporation or given by the shareholder to the Corporation for the purpose of notice; or if no
address appears or is given, at the place where the principal executive office of the Corporation is
located or by publication at least once in a newspaper of general circulation in the county in which the
principal executive office is located. The notice or report shall be deemed to have been given at the
time when delivered personally or deposited in the mail or sent by other means of written
communication. If any notice or report referenced in Article VIII of these Bylaws addressed to the
shareholder at the address appearing on the books of the Corporation is returned to the Corporation by
the United States Postal Service marked to indicate that the United States Postal Service is unable to
deliver the notice or report to the shareholder at this address, all future notices or reports shall be
deemed to have been duly given without further mailing if the notice or report is made available for the
shareholder upon written demand of the shareholder at the principal executive office of the
Corporation for a period of one (1) year from the date of the giving of the notice or report to all other
shareholders. An affidavit of the mailing or other authorized means of delivery of any notice to
shareholders may be executed by the Corporation's Secretary, Assistant Secretary, or transfer agent
and, if executed, may be filed and maintained in the minute book of the Corporation, and shall be
prima facie evidence of the giving of the notice or report.

2.6 Adjourned Meetings. Any shareholders' meeting, whether or not a quorum is present, may
be adjourned from time to time by a vote of the majority of the shates represented at that meeting.
When a shareholders' meeting is adjourned to another time or place, notice need not be given of the
adjourned meeting if the time and place are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is

Page 100 of 277




taken. At the adjourned meeting, the Corporation may transact any business that might have been
transacted at the original meeting. If the adjournment is for more than forty-five (45) days, or if after
the adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned
meeting shall be given to each shareholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting.

2.7 Quorum. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, a majority of the
shares entitled to vote, represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of
shareholders.

The shareholders present at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present may
continue to transact business until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough
shareholders to leave less than a quorum, if any action taken (other than adjournment) is approved by
at least a majority of the shares required to constitute a quorum.

In the absence of a quorum, any meeting of shareholders may be adjourned from time to time by
the vote of a majority of the shares represented either in person or by proxy, but no other business may
be transacted, except as provided in the preceding paragraph.

2.8 Voting. Except as otherwise provided by law and except as otherwise may be provided in
the Articles of Incorporation, each outstanding share, regardless of class, shall be entitled to one (1)
vote on each matter submitted to a vote of shareholders. Any holder of shares entitled to vote on any
matter may vote part of the shares in favor of the proposal and refrain from voting the remaining
shares or vote them against the proposal, but, if the shareholder fails to specify the number of shares
the shareholder is voting, it will be conclusively presumed that the shareholder's vote is with respect to
all shares the shareholder is entitled to vote. Except as otherwise provided in the Articles of
Incorporation, or as required by law, the affirmative vote of the majority of the shares represented and
voting at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present (which shares voting affirmatively also
constitute at least a majority of the required quorum) or any action by written consent of the
shareholders as provided in Section 2.12 shall be the act of the shareholders.

Subject to the provisions of the next sentence, every shareholder entitled to vote at any election
of Directors may cumulate such shareholder's votes and give one (1) candidate a number of votes equal
to the number of Directors to be elected multiplied by the number of votes to which the shareholder's
shares are normally entitled, or distribute the shareholder's votes on the same principle among as many
candidates as the shareholder directs. No shareholder shall be entitled to cumulate votes unless a
shareholder has given notice at the meeting, prior to the voting, of the shareholder's intention to
cumulate the shareholder's votes and has placed in nomination, prior to the voting, the names of the
candidate or candidates such shareholder proposes to elect. If any one shareholder has given such a
notice, all shareholders may cumulate their votes for candidates in nomination. In any election of
Directors, the candidates receiving the highest number of votes of the shares entitled to be voted for
them, up to the number of Directors to be elected by such shares, are elected.

Elections for Directors need not be by ballot unless a shareholder demands election by ballot at
the meeting and before the voting begins.

2.9 Proxies. Every person entitled to vote shares for the election of Directors or otherwise may
authorize another person or persons to act with respect to such shares by duly executing a written
proxy and filing it with the Secretary of the Corporation. Unless a proxy is stated to be irrevocable, it
shall continue in full force and effect unless it is revoked by the maker prior to the vote (i) by
delivering a writing to the Corporation stating that the proxy is revoked; (ii) by duly executing a
subsequent proxy and presenting it to the meeting; or (iii) by attendance at the meeting by the maker
and voting in person. A proxy is not revoked by the death or incapacity of the maker unless, before the
vote is counted, written notice of the death or incapacity is received by the Corporation.
Notwithstanding the above, no proxy shall be valid after the expiration of eleven (11) months from the
date thereof unless expressly provided in the proxy. If a proxy states that it is irrevocable, it shall be
governed by Section 355 of the NRS.
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Any form of proxy or written consent distributed to ten (10) or more shareholders of the
Corporation at a time when the Corporation has outstanding shares held of record by one hundred
(100) or more persons shall afford an opportunity on the proxy or form of written consent to specify a
choice between approval and disapproval of each matter or group cf related matters intended to be
acted upon at the meeting for which the proxy is solicited or by the written consent, other than
elections to the Board of Directors, and shall provide (subject to reasonable specified conditions) that
where the person solicited specifies a choice with respect to any such matter the shares will be voted in
accordance therewith. In any election of Directors, any form of proxy in which the Directors to be
voted upon are named as candidates and which is marked by a shareholder "withhold" or otherwise
marked in a manner indicating that the authority to vote for the election of Directors is withheld, shall
not be voted either for or against the election of a director. This paragraph shall not apply if the
Corporation has an outstanding class of securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 or whose securities are exempt from registration by Section 12(g)(2) under that
act.

2.10 Determination of Shareholders of Record. In order that the Corporation may determine the
shareholders entitled to notice of any meeting, to vote, to receive payment of any dividend or other
distribution or allotment of any rights, or to exercise any rights in respect of any other lawful action,
the Board of Directors may fix, in advance, a record date, which shall not be more than sixty (60) nor
less than ten (10) days prior to the date of the meeting, nor more than sixty (60) days prior to any other
action.

If no record date is fixed, the record date for determining shareholders entitled to notice of, or to
vote at, a meeting of shareholders shall be at the close of business on the business day next preceding
the day on which notice is given or, if notice is waived, at the close of business on the business day
next preceding the day on which the meeting is held. The record date for determining shareholders
entitled to give consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting when no prior action by the
Board of Directors has been taken, shall be the day on which the first written consent is given. The
record date for determining shareholders for any other purpose shall be at the close of business on the
day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution relating thereto, or the sixtieth (60th) day
prior to the date of such other action, whichever is later.

A determination of shareholders of record entitled to notice of, or to vote at, a meeting of
shareholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting unless the Board of Directors fixes a new
record date for the adjourned meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors shall fix a new
record date if the meeting is adjourned for more than forty-five (45) days from the date set for the
original meeting.

Shareholders at the close of business on the record date are entitled to notice and to vote, or to
receive the dividend, distribution, or allotment of rights, or to exercise the rights, as the case may be,
notwithstanding any transfer of any shares on the books of the Corporation after the record date, except
as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, by law, or by agreement.

For the purpose of determining whether the Corporation has outstanding shares held of record by
one hundred (100) or more persons, shares shall be deemed to be "held of record" by each person who
is identified as the owner of the shares on the record of shareholders maintained by or on behalf of the
Corporation, in accordance with Section 350 of the NRS.

2.11 Inspectors of Elections. In advance of any meeting of shareholders, the Board of Directors
may appoint inspectors of election to act at the meeting and any adjournment. If inspectors of election
are not so appointed, or if any persons so appointed shall fail to appear or refuse to act, the Chair of the
meeting of shareholders may, and on the request of any shareholder or a shareholder's proxy shall,
appoint inspectors of election (or persons to replace those who so fail or refuse) at the meeting. The
number of inspectors shall be either one (1) or three (3). If appointed at a meeting on the request of
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one (1) or more shareholders or proxies, the holder of a majority of shares represented in person or by
proxy shall determine whether one (1) or three (3) inspectors are to be appointed.

The inspectors of election shall determine the number of shares outstanding and the voting
power of each, the shares represented at the meeting, the existence of a quorum, and the authenticity,
validity, and effect of proxies; shall receive votes, ballots, or consents; shall hear and determine all
challenges and questions in any way arising in connection with the right to vote; shall count and
tabulate all votes or consents; shall determine when the polls shall close and the result; and shall do all
other acts as may be proper to conduct the election or vote in order to ensure fairness to all
shareholders.

2.12 Shareholders’ Action by Written Consent. Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of
Incorporation, any action that may be taken at any annual or special meeting of shareholders, may be
taken without a meeting and without prior notice, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so
taken, shall be signed by the holders of outstanding shares having not less than the minimum number
of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares
entitled to vote thereon were present and voted. Unless the consents of all shareholders entitled to vote
have been solicited in writing, notice of the following shall be given to those shareholders entitled to
vote who have not consented in writing: (i) shareholder approval pursuant to Section 140 (transactions
between the Corporation and one or more of the Directors), Section 138 (indemnification of an officer,
director, or employee), Section 655 (corporate reorganizations), or Section 580 (plan or distribution
upon dissolution) of the NRS (notice to be given at least ten (10) days before the consummation of the
action authorized by the approval) and (ii) approval of the taking of any other corporate action by
shareholders without a meeting by less than unanimous written consent. Directors may not be elected
by written consent except by unanimous written consent of all shares entitled to vote for the election of
Directors, unless otherwise provided in Section 3.4 of these Bylaws. All shareholder consents shall be
filed with the Secretary of the Corporation, maintained as a part of the corporate records of the
Corporation, and filed with the minutes of the shareholders' meetings. A written consent may be
revoked by a properly executed writing received by the Corporation prior to the time that written
consents of the number of shares required to authorize the proposed action have been filed with the
Secretary, but not thereafter.

ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS

3.1 Powers and Duties. Subject to the provisions of the NRS and any limitations in the Articles
of Incorporation and these Bylaws relating to action required to be approved by the shareholders or by
the outstanding shares, the business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by, and all
corporate powers shall be exercised by or under, the direction of the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors may delegate the management of the day-to-day operation of the business of the Corporation
to a management company or other person provided that the business and affairs of the Corporation
shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the ultimate direction of the Board.

A director shall perform the duties of a director, including duties as a member of any committee
of the Board of Directors upon which the director may serve, in good faith, in a manner the director
believes to be in the best interests of the Corporation, and with such care, including reasonable inquiry,
as an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under similar circumstances.
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3.2 Number of Directors. The number of directors which shall constitute the whole board shall
be five (5). The number of directors may from time to time be increased or decreased to not less than
one nor more than fifteen by action of the Board of Directors. In accordance with Section 115 of the
NRS, the Corporation shall allow for a minimum of one (1) Director, until changed by amendment of
the Articles of Incorporation or by amendment of this section of the Bylaws adopted by the approval of
the outstanding shares; provided that if the number of Directors of the Corporation is set forth in the
Articles of Incorporation, the number may only be changed by an amendment of the Articles of
Incorporation. The number set forth in the Articles of Incorporation shall govern in the event of any
conflict with the number set in the Bylaws.

3.3 Election: Term of Office. At each annual meeting of shareholders, Directors shall be elected
to hold office until the next annual meeting; but if the annual meeting is not held, or the Directors are
not elected, the Directors may be elected at any special meeting of shareholders held for that purpose.
Each director, including a director elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold office until the expiration of the
term for which elected and until a successor has been elected and qualified, except upon the death,
resignation, or removal of the director. No reduction of the authorized number of Directors shall have
the effect of removing any director before that director's term of office expires.

3.4 Vacancies: Resignation: Removal. A vacancy or vacancies in the Board of Directors shall be
deemed to exist in the event of (i) the death, resignation, or removal of any director in accordance with
Section 130 of the NRS; (ii) action by the Board of Directors to declare vacant the office of a director
who has been convicted of a felony or declared of unsound mind by a court order; (iii) an increase in
the authorized number of Directors; or (iv) the failure of the shareholders (at a meeting for election of
Directors at which one (1) or more Directors are elected) to elect the full authorized number of
Directors.

Any director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the Board Chair, the President,
the Secretary, or the Board of Directors of the Corporation, unless the notice specifies a later time for
the effectiveness of the resignation. If the resignation is effective at a future time, a successor may be
elected to take office when the resignation becomes effective.

Subject to the further requirements of Section 335 of the NRS, no director may be removed
(unless the entire Board of Directors is removed) when the votes cast against removal, or not
consenting in writing to the removal, would be sufficient to elect the director if voted cumulatively at
an election at which the same total number of votes were cast (or, if the action is taken by written
consent, all shares entitled to vote were voted) and the entire number of Directors authorized at the
time of the director's most recent election were then being elected.

Except for a vacancy created by the removal of a director, vacancies on the board may be filled
by approval of the Board of Directors or, if the number of Directors then in office is less than a
quorum, by (i) the unanimous written consent of the Directors then in office; (ii) the affirmative vote
of a majority of the Directors then in office at a meeting held pursuant to notice or waivers of notice
complying with Section 307 of the NRS; or (iii) a sole remaining director. The shareholders may elect
a director at any time to fill any vacancy not filled by the Directors. Any election (other than to fill a
vacancy created by removal) which is accomplished by written consent shall require the consent of a
majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote. A vacancy on the Board of Directors resulting from
the removal of a director may be filled only by the approval of the shareholders in accordance with
Section 2.8 or by the unanimous written consent of the shareholders.

If, after the filling of any vacancy by the Directors, the Directors then in office who have been
elected by the shareholders shall constitute less than a majority of the Directors then in office, any
holder or holders of an aggregate of five percent (5%) or more of the total number of shares at the time
outstanding having the right to vote for those Directors may call a special meeting of shareholders to
be held to elect the entire Board of Directors. The term of office of any director shall terminate upon
the election of a successor.
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3.5 Meetings: Location. Meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chair of the
Board, the President, any Vice President, the Secretary, or any two (2) Directors.

The Board of Directors shall hold a regular meeting immediately after the meeting of
shareholders at which it is elected and at the place where that meeting is held, for the purpose of
appointing officers of the Corporation and for the transaction of other business. Notice of this board
meeting is dispensed with unless the location of the meeting is other than the location of the
shareholders' meeting. Other regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice if
the time and place of the meetings are fixed by the Board of Directors.

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held upon at least four (4) days' notice by mail
or at least forty-eight (48) hours' notice delivered personally or by telephone, including a voice
messaging system or other system or technology designed to record and communicate messages,
telegraph, facsimile, electronic mail, or other electronic means. A notice, or waiver of notice, need not
specify the purpose of any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors. Notice of a meeting
need not be given to any director who signs a waiver of notice or a consent to holding the meeting or
an approval of the minutes thereof, whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting
without protesting, prior to the meeting or at its commencement, the lack of notice. All waivers,
consents, and approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the
meeting.

Meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any place within or without the state, which
has been designated in the notice of the meeting or, if not stated in the notice or if there is no notice, at
the principal executive office of the Corporation or as otherwise designated by the Board of Directors.

Members of the Board of Directors may participate in a meeting through the use of conference
telephone or similar communications equipment, so long as all members participating in the meeting
can hear each other. Participation in a meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 315 of the NRS
shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.

A majority of the Directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn any
meeting to another time and place. If the meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-four (24) hours,
notice of any adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the adjourned
meeting to the Directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment.

3.6 Quorum: Vote of Directors. A majority of the authorized number of Directors shall
constitute a quorum of the Board of Directors for the transaction of business (except as provided in
Section 3.5 concerning adjournment of a meeting); provided, however, that the number of Directors
constituting a quorum shall not be less than one-third (1/3) of the authorized number of Directors, or
less than two (2) Directors, whichever is larger, unless there shall be only one (1) authorized director,
in which case that director shall constitute the quorum.

Unless otherwise provided by law, or unless a greater number is required by the Articles of
Incorporation or these Bylaws, every act or decision done or made by a majority of the Directors
present at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present is the act of the Board of Directors. A
meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact business notwithstanding the
withdrawal of Directors, if any action taken is approved by at least a majority of the required quorum
for the meeting.

3.7 Action Without A Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of
Directors may be taken without a meeting, if all members of the board shall individually or collectively
consent in writing to the action. The written consent or consents shall be filed with the minutes of the
proceedings of the Board of Directors. Any action by written consent shall have the same force and
effect as a unanimous vote of Directors.
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3.8 Fees and Compensation. Directors and members of committees may receive compensation,
if any, for their services, and reimbursement of expenses, as may be determined by resolution of the
Board of Directors. This section shall not preclude any officer or director from serving the
Corporation in any other capacity as an officer, employee, agent, or otherwise and receiving
compensation for those services and reimbursement of related expenses.

ARTICLE IV
COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

4,1 Appointment of Committees. The Board of Directors may, by resolution adopted by a
majority of the authorized number of Directors, designate one or more committees, each consisting of
two (2) or more Directors, to serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
may designate one (1) or more Directors as alternate members of any committee, who may replace any
absent member at any meeting of the committee. The appointment of members or alternate members
of a committee requires the vote of a majority of the authorized number of Directors.

Any committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the Board of Directors or in these
Bylaws, shall have all the authority of the Board of Directors, except with respect to: (i) the approval
of any action for which shareholder approval or approval of the outstanding shares is required by law;
(ii) the filling of vacancies on the Board of Directors or in any committee; (iii) the fixing of
compensation of the Directors for serving on the Board of Directors or on any committee; (iv) the
amendment or repeal of these Bylaws or the adoption of new Bylaws; (v) the amendment or repeal of
any resolution of the Board of Directors, which by its express terms is not so amendable or repealable;
(vi) the declaration of or making of a distribution to the shareholders of the Corporation, except at a
rate or in a periodic amount or within a price range determined by the Board of Directors; or (vii) the
appointment of other committees of the Board of Directors or the members thereof.

4.2 Committee Meetings. Unless the Board of Directors shall otherwise provide, meetings of,
and actions by, committees shall be governed by the provisions of Article III of these Bylaws, as
modified to substitute the committee and its members for the Board of Directors and its members. The
time and place of regular meetings may be set by resolution of the Board of Directors or the
committee, and when notice of regular meetings has been given to each member and alternate member
of the committee, no further notice of regular meetings need be given thereafter. In addition to those
authorized to call a special meeting by Section 3.5, special committee¢ meetings may be called by any
two (2) members of the committee. Notice of special meetings shall be given to all committee
members and alternate members. A majority of the authorized number of members of any committee
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

5.1 Designation of Officers; Removal and Resignation, The officers of the Corporation shall
consist of a Chair of the Board or a President, or both, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, and each of them
shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. The Corporation may also have such other officers as
may be appointed by the Board of Directors or, if authorized by the Board of Directors, by the Board
Chair and President (hereafter the "Appointing Officers"), with those titles and duties as may be
determined by the Board of Directors or the Appointing Officers and as may be necessary to enable the
Corporation to sign instruments and share certificates. If the Board of Directors or the Appointing
Officers shall name one (1) or more persons as Vice President, the order of their seniority shall be in
the order of their nomination, unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors or the Appointing
Officers. Any number of offices may be held by the same person.

All officers of the Corporation shall hold office from the date appointed to the date of the next
succeeding regular meeting of the Board of Directors following the meeting of shareholders at which
the Board of Directors is elected, and until their successors are elected; provided that all officers may
be removed at any time at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. Upon the removal, resignation,

Page 106 of 277



death, or incapacity of any officer, the Board of Directors may declare the office vacant and fill the
vacancy. Any officer may resign at any time upon written notice to the Corporation without prejudice
to the rights, if any, of the Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party. The salary
and other compensation of the officers shall be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board of
Directors.

5.2 Duties of the Board Chair. The Board Chair, if one exists, shall preside at all meetings of the
Board of Directors. The Board Chair shall have those powers and perform those duties as the Board of
Directors shall designate from time to time. If there is no President, then the Board Chair shall be the
President of the Corporation and shall perform the duties of President.

5.3 Duties of the President. Subject to any supervisory powers given by the Board of Directors
to the Board Chair, if one exists, the President shall be the general manager and chief executive of the
Corporation and, subject to the direction of the Board of Directors, shall have general supervision,
direction, and authority over the business, affairs, and officers of the Corporation, and shall perform all
the duties commonly incident to that office. The President shall preside at all meetings of the
shareholders and, in the absence of the Board Chair, or, if there is none, at all meetings of the Board of
Directors. The President shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board of
Directors shall designate from time to time.

5.4 Duties of Vice Presidents. The Vice Presidents, if any, in the order of their seniority (unless
otherwise established by the Board of Directors or the Appointing Officers) may assume and perform
the duties of the President in the absence or disability of the President or whenever the office of the
President is vacant. The Vice Presidents shall have those titles, and those powers, and shall perform
those duties as the Board of Directors or the Appointing Officers shall designate from time to time.

5.5 Duties of the Secretary. The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal
executive office (or any other place that the Board of Directors may order) a minute book of all
meetings of the shareholders, Board of Directors, and committees appointed pursuant to Article IV.
The minutes shall contain all acts and proceedings of the meetings, the time and location of meetings,
whether the meetings are regular or special (and, if special, how authorized and the notice given), the
names of those present at Directors' or committee meetings, and the number of shares present or
represented at shareholders' meetings. The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice (in
conformity with law and these Bylaws) of all meetings of the shareholders, and of any meetings of the
Board of Directors or any committee requiring notice. The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at
the principal executive office or at the office of the Corporation's transfer agent, a share register, or a
duplicate share register, showing the names of the shareholders and their addresses; the number and
classes of shares held by each; the number and date of share certificates issued; and the number and
date of cancellation of every certificate surrendered for cancellation. The Secretary shall keep any seal
of the Corporation in safe custody and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as
the Board of Directors shall designate from time to time. The President may direct any Assistant
Secretary to assume and perform the duties of the Secretary in the absence or disability of the
Secretary, and each Assistant Secretary shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as
the Board of Directors shall designate from time to time.

5.6 Duties of the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall keep, or cause to be kept, the books of account
of the Corporation in a thorough and proper manner, and shall render statements of the financial affairs
of the Corporation in such form and as often as required by the Board of Directors. The Treasurer,
subject to the order of the Board of Directors, shall have the custody of all funds and securities of the
Corporation. The Treasurer shall perform all other duties commonly incident to that office and shall
perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors shall designate from
time to time. The President may direct any Deputy Financial Officer to assume and perform the duties
of the Treasurer in the absence or disability of the Treasurer, and each Deputy Financial Officer shall
perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors shall designate from
time to time.
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ARTICLE VI
INDEMNIFICATION

6.1 Mandatory Indemnification. The Corporation shall, to the maximum extent and in the
manner specified in the NRS, indemnify each of its Directors and officers against expenses, judgments,
fines, settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any
proceeding arising by reason of the fact that any such person is or was a director or officer of the
Corporation. The Corporation shall have the power to advance expenses incurred in defending any
proceeding prior to the disposition of the proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of
the director or officer to repay that amount if it shall be determined ultimately that the person is not
entitled to indemnification, as provided in Sections 7502 and 751 of the NRS. All rights to
indemnification under this Section 6.1 shall be deemed to be a contract between the Corporation and
each director or officer of the Corporation who serves or served in such capacity at any time while this
Article VI is in effect.

6.2 Permissive Indemnification. The Corporation shall, to the extent and in the manner specified
in the NRS, have the power to indemnify each of its Agents (other than those for whom
indemnification is mandatory, as provided in Section 6.1) against expenses, judgments, fines,
settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any proceeding
arising by reason of the fact that any such person is or was an Agent of the Corporation. The
Corporation shall have the power to advance expenses incurred in defending any proceeding prior to
the disposition of the proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the Agent to repay
that amount if it shall be determined ultimately that the person is not entitled to indemnification, as
provided in Section 751 of the NRS.

6.3 Definitions. For the purpose of this Article VI, the terms "director” and "officer" of the
Corporation shall mean any person who is or was a director or officer, respectively, of the Corporation,
or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a director or officer, respectively, of another
foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise, or was a director
or officer, respectively, of a foreign or domestic corporation that was a predecessor corporation of the
Corporation or of another enterprise at the request of the predecessor corporation.

6.4 Successful Defense. To the extent that an Agent of the Corporation has been successful on
the merits in defense of any proceeding referred to in Section 7502 of the NRS, or in defense of any
claim, issue, or matter therein, the Agent shall be indemnified against expenses actually and reasonably
incurred by the Agent in connection therewith.

6.5 Other Rights; Continuation of Right to Indemnification. The indemnification provided by
this Article VI shall not be deemed exclusive of any additional rights to which an Agent may be
entitled under any law (common or statutory), agreement, vote of shareholders or disinterested
Directors, or otherwise, both as to action in an official capacity and as to action in another capacity
while holding office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be an Agent, and shall inure
to the benefit of the estate, heirs, executors, and administrators of the Agent. Nothing contained in this
Section 6.5 shall affect any right to indemnification to which persons other than Directors or officers
may be entitled by contract or otherwise. The Board of Directors is authorized to enter into an
agreement providing indemnification rights similar to or, if permitted by applicable law, greater than
those provided or authorized under this Article V1.

6.6 Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any Agent
against any liability asserted against the Agent or incurred by or on behalf of the Agent in any such
capacity, or arising out of the Agent's status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the
power to indemnify the Agent against liability under the provisions of this Article VI.

6.7 No Impairment. Any repeal or modification of this Article VI, or any repeal or modification
of relevant provisions of the Nevada General Corporation Law or any other applicable laws, shall not
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in any way diminish any rights to indemnification of any Agent or the obligations of the Corporation
arising hereunder.

6.8 Savings Clause. If this Article VI, or any part of it, shall be invalidated on any ground by
any court of competent jurisdiction, then the Corporation nevertheless shall indemnify or have the
power to indemnify, as appropriate, each Agent of the Corporation to the full extent required by any
applicable part of this Article VI that shall not have been invalidated.

ARTICLE VII
SHARES OF STOCK

7.1 Form of Certificates. Every holder of shares in the Corporation shall be entitled to have a
certificate signed in the name of the Corporation by the Board Chair or the President or a Vice
President and by the Treasurer or a Deputy Financial Officer or the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary,
certifying the number of shares and the class or series of shares owned by the shareholder. Any or all
of the signatures on the certificate may be facsimile. In the event that any officer, transfer agent, or
registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon a certificate shall have
ceased to be an officer, transfer agent, or registrar before the certificate is issued, the issuance of the
certificate by the Corporation shall have the same effect as if that person were an officer, transfer
agent, or registrar at the date of issue.

If the shares of the Corporation are classified, or if any class of shares has two or more series,
there shall appear on the certificate one of the following: (i) a statement of the rights, preferences,
privileges, and restrictions granted to or imposed upon each class or series of shares authorized to be
issued and upon the holders thereof; (ii) a summary of rights, preferences, privileges, and restrictions
with reference to the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and any Certificates of Determination
establishing the same; or (iii) a statement setting forth the office or agency of the Corporation from
which shareholders may obtain, upon request and without charge, a copy of the statement referred to in
(i) above.

There shall also appear on the certificate the following statements (if applicable): (i) that the
shares are subject to restrictions upon transfer; (ii) if the shares are assessable or are not fully paid, that
they are assessable or, on partly paid shares, the total amount of the consideration to be paid and the
amount previously paid; (iii) that the shares are subject to a close corporation voting agreement, or an
irrevocable proxy, or restrictions upon voting rights contractually imposed by the Corporation; (iv) that
the Corporation is a close corporation, whose shareholders of record cannot exceed a specified amount;
(v) that the shares are redeemable; and (vi) that the shares are convertible and the period for
conversion. Any statement on the face of the certificate required by this paragraph shall be
conspicuous.

When the Articles of Incorporation are amended in any way affecting the statements contained
in the certificates for outstanding shares, or it becomes desirable for any reason, in the discretion of the
Board of Directors, to cancel any outstanding certificate for shares and issue a new certificate therefor
conforming to the rights of the holder, the Board of Directors may order any holders of outstanding
certificates for shares to surrender and exchange them for new certificates within a reasonable time to
be fixed by the Board of Directors.

7.2 Transfer of Shares. Shares of the Corporation may be transferred in any manner permitted or
provided by law. Before any transfer of shares is entered upon the books of the Corporation, or any
new certificate is issued, the old certificate (properly endorsed) shall be surrendered and canceled,
except when a certificate has been lost or destroyed.

7.3 Lost Certificates. The Corporation shall issue a new share certificate or a new certificate for
any other security in the place of any certificate theretofore issued by it, alleged to have been lost,
stolen or destroyed, provided that, prior to the issuance of the new certificate, the Corporation may
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require the owner of the lost, stolen, or destroyed certificate or the owner's legal representative to give
the Corporation a bond (or other adequate security) sufficient to indemnify it against any claim that
may be made against it (including any expense or liability) on account of the alleged loss, theft, or
destruction of the certificate or the issuance of such new certificate.

7.4 Electronic Securities Recordation. Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 7.1 through
7.3, and as permitted by law, the Corporation may adopt a system of issuance, recordation, and transfer
of its shares by electronic or other means not involving any issuance of certificates.

ARTICLE VIII
REPORTS, RECORDS, AND INSPECTIONS

8.1 Financial Reports. The Board of Directors shall cause an annual report to be sent to the
shareholders not later than one hundred twenty (120) days after the close of the Corporation's fiscal
year. That report shall be sent to the shareholders at least fifteen (15) (or, if sent by third-class mail,
thirty-five (35)) days prior to the annual meeting of shareholders to be held during the next fiscal year.
That report shall contain a balance sheet as of the end of that fiscal year and an income statement and
statement of changes in financial position for that fiscal year. If the Corporation has less than one
hundred (100) shareholders of record, the requirements of this paragraph are expressly waived.

If no annual report for the last fiscal year has been sent to shareholders, the Corporation shall,
upon the written request of any shareholder made more than one hundred twenty (120) days after the
close of that fiscal year, deliver or mail to the person making the request within thirty (30) days
thereafter, the financial statements, if any, required by the first paragraph of this Section 8.1 for that
year.

A shareholder or shareholders holding at least five percent (5%) of the outstanding shares of any
class of the Corporation may make a written request to the Corporation for (i) an income statement of
the Corporation for the three-month, six-month, or nine-month period of the current fiscal year ended
more than thirty (30) days prior to the date of the request; (ii) a balance sheet of the Corporation as of
the end of the period; and (iii) if no annual report for the last fiscal year has been sent to shareholders,
the statements referred to in the first paragraph of this Section 8.1 for the last fiscal year. The
statements shall be delivered or mailed to the person making the request within thirty (30) days. A
copy of the statements shall be kept on file in the principal executive office of the Corporation for
twelve (12) months, and it shall be exhibited at all reasonable times to any shareholder demanding an
examination of the statements or a copy shall be mailed to the shareholder.

The income statements and balance sheets referred to in this Section 8.1 shall be accompanied
by the report of independent accountants engaged by the Corporation, if any, or by the certificate of an
authorized officer of the Corporation that the financial statements were prepared without audit from
the books and records of the Corporation.

8.2 Location and Inspection of Bylaws. The Corporation shall keep at its principal executive
office in this state, or if its principal executive office is not in this state at its principal business office
in this state, the original or a copy of its Bylaws as amended to date, which shall be open to inspection
by the shareholders at all reasonable times during normal office hours. If the principal executive office
of the Corporation is outside this state and the Corporation has no principal business office in this
state, upon the written request of any shareholder, the Corporation shall furnish to the shareholder a
copy of the Bylaws as amended to date.

8.3 Location and Inspection of Record of Shareholders. The Corporation shall keep at its
principal executive office, or at the office of its transfer agent or registrar, a record of its shareholders,
giving the names and addresses of all shareholders and the number and class of shares held by each.

A shareholder or shareholders holding at least five percent (5%) in the aggregate of the
outstanding voting shares of the Corporation or holding at least one percent (1%) of such voting shares
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and having filed a Schedule 14A with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission shall
have an absolute right to do either or both of the following: (i) inspect and copy the record of
shareholders' names and addresses and shareholdings during usual office hours upon five (5) business
days' prior written demand upon the Corporation; or (ii) obtain from the transfer agent for the
Corporation, upon written demand and upon the tender of its usual charges for such a list (the amount
of which charges shall be stated to the shareholder by the transfer agent upon request), a list of the
shareholders' names and addresses who are entitled to vote for the election of Directors, and their
shareholdings, as of the most recent record date for which it has been compiled or as of a date
specified by the shareholder subsequent to the date of demand. The list shall be made available on or
before the later of five (5) business days after the demand is received or the date specified in the
demand as the date as of which the list is to be compiled.

The record of shareholders shall also be open to inspection and copying by any shareholder or
holder of a voting trust certificate at any time during usual business hours upon written demand on the
Corporation, for a purpose reasonably related to the holder's interest as a shareholder or holder of a
voting trust certificate.

Any inspection and copying under this Section 8.3 shall be made in person or by agent or
attorney of the person seeking inspection and copying.

8.4 Location and Inspection of Other Corporate Records. The Corporation shall keep correct
books and records of account and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of its shareholders, Board of
Directors, and committees. The minutes shall be kept in written form. Other books and records shall
be kept either in written form or in any other form capable of being converted into written form.

The accounting books and records and minutes of proceedings of the shareholders, the Board of
Directors, and committees shall be open to inspection upon the written demand on the Corporation of
any shareholder or holder of a voting trust certificate at any reasonable time during usual office hours,
for a purpose reasonably related to the holder's interests as a shareholder or as the holder of the voting
trust certificate. The right of inspection created by this section shall extend to the records of each
subsidiary of the Corporation. Inspection by a shareholder or holder of a voting trust certificate may
be made in person or by agent or attorney, and the right of inspection includes the right to copy and
make extracts.

8.5 Directors’ Right to Inspect. Every director of the Corporation shall have the absolute right at
any reasonable time to inspect and copy all books, records, and documents of the Corporation of every
kind and to inspect the physical properties of the Corporation and of its subsidiary corporations.
Inspection by a director may be made in person or by agent or attorney, and the right of inspection
includes the right to copy and make extracts.

ARTICLE IX
GENERAL

9.1 Execution of Corporate Documents and Instruments. Except as otherwise provided by law
or in these Bylaws, the Board of Directors, in its discretion, may designate and authorize any director,
officer, employee, agent, or other person to execute any corporate agreement, document, or instrument,
or to otherwise sign, in the name and on behalf of the Corporation. Properly authorized execution or
signature shall be binding upon the Corporation. Unless so authorized or ratified by the Board of
Directors, no director, officer, employee, agent, or other person shall have the power to act on behalf
of the Corporation, to execute any agreement, document, or instrument in the name and on behalf of
the Corporation, or to otherwise bind the Corporation unless the action, execution, or binding activity
is within the agency power of the officer. No officer shall sign any instrument or document unless the
Board of Directors has approved the underlying transaction.
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All checks, drafts, orders for payment of money, notes, or other indebtedness issued by or
payable to the Corporation, shall be signed or endorsed only by those persons that the Board of
Directors shall authorize from time to time.

9.2 Voting of Shares Owned by Corporation. The Board Chair, the President, or any Vice
President, or, if authorized by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer, the Secretary, any Assistant
Secretary, or any other person, shall be authorized to vote, and exercise all rights incident to, the shares
and any proxies of other corporations owned, held by, or standing in the name of the Corporation.

9.3 Corporate Seal. The corporate seal, if authorized by the Board of Directors, shall consist of a
circular die bearing the name of the Corporation and the state and date of its incorporation. If and
when authorized, a duplicate of the corporate seal may be kept and used by any officer or person that
the Board of Directors may designate. Failure to affix any corporate seal will not affect the validity of
any instrument of the Corporation.

9.4 Interpretation. Unless the context otherwise requires, these Bylaws shall be construed and
interpreted in accordance with the provisions of the NRS, as amended.

ARTICLE X
AMENDMENT

10.1 Procedure. The Bylaws of the Corporation shall be subject to amendment or repeal, and
new Bylaws may be adopted, by the vote or written consent of the holders of a majority of the
outstanding shares entitled to vote; provided, however, that if the number of authorized Directors is
specified in the Articles of Incorporation then amendment of the authorized number of Directors shall
require the amendment of the Articles of Incorporation. After the issuance of shares, a Bylaw
specifying or changing a fixed number of Directors or the maximum or minimum number of Directors,
or changing from a fixed to a variable board or vice versa may only be adopted by approval of the
outstanding shares. Subject to the right of the shareholders to adopt, amend, or repeal the Bylaws, the
Bylaws (other than a Bylaw or amendment changing the authorized number of Directors) may be
adopted, amended, or repealed by action of the Board of Directors.

10.2 Record. Whenever these Bylaws are amended or new Bylaws are adopted, the amendment

or new Bylaw shall be inserted with the original Bylaws in the corporate records of the Corporation.
The fact of any repeal of any Bylaw shall also be duly noted with the records of the Bylaws.
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CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, the undersigned, the duly elected Secretary of Latin Television, Inc., a Nevada corporation, do
hereby certify:

That the foregoing Bylaws were adopted as the Bylaws of the Corporation by the by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation on March 1, 2006, and that the same do now constitute the Bylaws of the
Corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREQY, I have subscribed my name as of the date written below.

Dated: March 1, 2006

RandallS. Appel, Secre@ ) —
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION
OF
MEGAMANIA INTERACTIVE, INC.
ESTABLISHING THE DESIGNATIONS, PREFERENC 3,
LIMITATIONS AND RELATIVE RIGRTS OF 1TS

SERIES A PREFERRED STOCK

Pursuani to Section 78.1955 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, MegaMania hiveractive,
Ioc.. 2 corporatiun organized and existing under the Nevada Revised Statutes 1the "Company™),

DOES HERERY CERTIFY that pursuant (o the authorty confesred uron the Board of
Dirgctors by the Articles of incorporation. as amended, of the Company, and fursuant to Seciion
78.1955 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the Board of Directors, by unanimouw: weilten consent of
ail merbers of the Board of Directors on fune 30, 2004, duly adopted a resolt sion providing for
the issuance of a series of 750,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock, which rzsolution is

substantially as follows:

RESQLVED, that pursuant to the authority expressly granted to and invested in the Board
of Direciors of the Company by the provisions of the Articles of Incoryoration 6f the
Carapany, as 3mended, a series of the preferred stock, par value $.00) per share, of the
Company be, and it hereby is, established; and

FURTHIER RESOLVED, ‘hat ke series of preferred s:ock of the Com wuny be, 2nd it
heseby ix, given the distinctive designation of “Series A Preferred Stoc<”; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Series A Preferred Stock shall consi it of 730,000
shares; ard

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Serizs A Preferred Stock shall have he powers and
prefesences, and the relative, participating, options] and other rights, aud the
qualifications, limitations, and restrictions thereon sct forth below,

Section 1, DESIGNATION OF SER[ES' RANK. The shares of such crics shall be
designated o5 the "Serics A Preferred Stock” (the "Preferred Stock”) end the n'imber of shares
initially constituting such series shall be up to 750,000, The Preferred Stock, “vith respect to
distrivutions upon iquidation, dissolution or winding up, renks (i) junior to ary serics of
prefered stock ur scerities of the Company the terms of which specifically provide that such
sericg ranks senior to the Preferred Scock (the "Senior Stock™). (ii) PARI PASHU with any other
series of prefecred stock or securities of the Company the tesms of which spec fically provide that
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stech series rerks PARI PASSK with the Preferred Stock (the “Parity Stock™) iend (iii) senior to
the common sioek, par vaiue S.001 per shaze, of the Contrany (the "Common Stack") and any
series of prefersed stuck o securities the teoms of which specificaily provide t1at such series
ranks junior and subordinate 1o the Preferred Stoek (the “lunior Stock). So Innyg as any shares of
Preferred Stock remain ouistanding, ithe Company's Acticles of lncorporation : hiull specify that
any other claxs vr serivs of stock issued, other than Cammon Stock, is either Senior Stock, Parity
Stock or Junior Stock. The Preferred Stock shall be subject to the creation of Senior Stock,
Parity Stock and Junior Stock.

Section 2. DIVIDENDS. The holders of Preferred Stock shall not be entitled 1o receive
any dividends paid or the Common Siock.

Szetion 3. LIQUIDATION PREFERENCE. In the event of a voluntivy o2 invaluatary
liquidation, dissolution cr winding up of the Company, the holders of shares o the Preforred
Stock are noi entitled to receive out of the assets of the Company avatlable for distnibution to
shareholders any distritution of assets. Neither a consolidation, mergier or oth2r business
combinaifon of the Company with or into another corporation or other entity ror 2 sale, lease, or
exchange or transfer of all or part of the Company’s assets for cash, securities »r other property
will be considered a liquidation, dissolutinn or winding up of the Corapany.

Section 4. VOTING.

4.1 VOTING RIGHTS, The holders of the Prefezred Stock will have no voting rights
except as deseribed in this Section 4 gras required by law, ln exercising any tuch vote, each
suisianding shave of Preferred Stock will be entitied to one hundred (100) votus, excluding
shares held by the Company or any entity controlicd by the Company, which svares shall have no
voling rights.

4.2 AMENDMENTS TO ARTICLES AND BYLAWS. So long as Freferred Stock is
owsianding, the Company shall not, without the affirmative vote of the holder; of at least 66-
2/3% ol al} outstanding shares of Preferved Stock, voiing separstely as a class ') amend, alter or
repeal any proviston of the certificate of incorporation or the bylaws of the Conpary so as to
adversely affect the designations, preferences, limitations and relative rights o "the Prefereed
Stock or (ii) effect uny reclassification of the Preferred Stock.

. 4.3 AMENDMENT OF RIGHTS OF PREFERRED STOCK, The Cempany shall not,
without the affirmative voie of the holders of 2t least 66-2/3% of all outstancing shares of
Preferred Stock, amend, slter or repeal any provision of this Statemen: of Designations,
PROVIDED. HOWEVER, that the Company uf$},, by any means authorized by law and without
any vote of the holders of shares of Preferred Stock, maks technical, corrective:, administrative or
similar changes in this Stalement of Designazions thal de not, individvaliy of i1 the aggregate,
adversely affect the rights or preferences of the holders of shares of Prafenmed 'tock.

Section 5. REDEMPTION. The Preferred Stock shalt not be redesmable by the
Company or upon reguest by the hoider thereof.
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Section £, CONVERSION RIGHTS
6.1 OPTIONAL CONVERSION.

{a) Each share of Preferred Stock is convertible into one hundied (100) shares of
Common Stock (the “Conversion Ratio”) at any time at the option of t te hoider.

(b} Notice shall be maiicd by means of first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed
to the Company at least 20, but not mare then 60 days before the date fixed for such
conversion (herein refecred to as the "Conversion Date"), Each such n«¢ tice shall specify
(i) the Conversion Date; (ii) the place for retuming the Cotamon Stock certificate(s); and
{iii) the number of shares of Preferred Stock to be converied. Any noti-:e mailed in such ;
manner shall be conclusively deemted 10 have been duly given when miiled whether or Coa
not such notice is in fact received,

() The holder of any shares of Preferred Stack to be convertec shall not be
entitled to recetve Comrmon Stock for such shares until such holder shall cause ro be
delivercd to the Company (i) the centificate(s) representing such shaces of Preferred
Stock, and (i1} transfer instrument(s) satisfactory 10 the Company and : ufficient to
transfer such shares of Preferred Stock 1o the Company [res of any adverse interest,

{d) Atihe close of business on the Conversion Datz for any shire of Preferred
Stock to e convested, such share shall {provided the Caommon Stock 1ar such share has
beea issued or properly provided {or) be deemed to cease to be outstandiag and 2l rights
of any person other than the Company in such share shall be extinguishied on the
Conversion Date for such share except for the right to receive the Commaa Stock into
which such share is being converted in accardance with the provisions of this Section 6.

6.2 MANDATORY CONVERSION, The Company shall have ao ight 10 require

coaversion of the Preferred.

Section 7. STATUS OF REACQUIRED SHARES OF PREFERRED STOCK. Shares of

Preferred Stock issued and reacquired by the Company shall not be reissued b the Company as
shares of Preferred Stuck but shall have the status of authorized and unissued haces of Preferred
Stock, undesignated us to series, subject to later issuance,

Section B. PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS, The holders of shares of Preferred Stuck are not

entitted to any preemptive or subscriptian right#Th respect of any securities of the Company.

Section ¢. NOTICES. Any rotice required hereby to be given to the Company shall be

deemed given it deposited in the United States oail, posiage prepaid, and addiessed to the
Compeay 2t 17047 Ef Camino Real Suile 150 Housion, Texas 77058,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Company has caused this statement 10 be duly executed by
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its President thix 30th day of June, 2004,

President
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Exhibit (3)  Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders E-3

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (4)  Subscription Agreement
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50,000,000 Shares

LTV

Common Stock

Investing in our ordinary shares involves risks which are described in the
“Risk Factors’’ section beginning on page 1 of the attached Offering Circular.
Our shares currently trade on the National Quotations Bureau “Pink Sheets” under the
symbol “LTVI”.

Per Share Total
Offering Price...ccvicecciisnnens cressnnteeserseenecessnnns resrereessrnansessiants $0.10 § 5,000,000

In making an investment decision investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the
terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. The shares offered hereunder in
accordance with Regulation A have not been recommended or approved by the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC”) or any state regulatory authority and neither the SEC nor any state
regulatory authority passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this offering or endorsed the merits of
this offering. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Latin Television, Inc.
3764 NW 124™ Ave.
Coral Springs, Florida 33065

The date of this Subscription Package is August 1, 2006

Name of Offeree: Subscription Package No. 1

LATIN TELEVISION, INC.

SUBSCRIPTION APPLICATION
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To subscribe for Common Stock, a prospective investor must complete and execute the subscription documents contained
in this booklet in accordance with the enclosed instructions. This entire booklet, together with the appropriate payment as
described herein, should then be returned to:

Latin Television, Inc.
3764 NW 124™ Ave.
Coral Springs, Florida 33065

If your subscription is not accepted, your original documents and payments will be returned to you. Please be sure that your
name appears in exactly the same way in each signature and in each place where it is marked in the documents.

Subscriptions from suitable prospective investors will be accepted at the sole discretion of the Company after receipt of all
subscription documents, properly completed and executed, with the appropriate payment. The minimum subscription is
1,000,000 shares ($100,000), unless the Company, in its sole discretion permits the purchase of fewer shares. The Common

Stock is available to accredited investors only.

If you have any questions concerning the completion of these subscription documents, please contact Randall Appel at 561-
214-5565.

EACH INVESTOR MUST COMPLETE PAGES 5-16 OF THIS DOCUMENT, ALONG WITH THE
APPROPRIATE COLORED SECTION DEALING WITH THE TYPE OF INVESTOR. ALL INVESTORS
SHOULD READ THE SECTION “INFORMATION FOR RESIDENTS OF CERTAIN STATES” INCLUDED
HEREIN AS EXHIBIT “A” BEGINNING ON PAGE 61.

= INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS SHOULD COMPLETE THE BLUE PAGES (17-24).

s  CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY INVESTORS
SHOULD COMPLETE THE YELLOW PAGES (25-36).

= TRUST INVESTORS SHOULD COMPLETE THE PINK PAGES (37-46).

* PLAN INVESTORS SHOULD COMPLETE THE GREEN PAGES (47-56).
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ALL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

SUBSCRIPTION APPLICATION, QUESTIONNAIRE,
AND SIGNATURE PAGE

Ladies and Gentlemen:

1. Subscription. The undersigned hereby subscribes for and agrees to purchase shares of par value $0.0001 common
stock (the “shares”) offered by Latin Television, Inc. (the “Company”), a Nevada corporation, as described in the Form 1-
A, dated July 21, 2006, (the “Offering Circular”). The undersigned is delivering with this Subscription Application a check
payable to the order of Latin Television, Inc. in an amount equal to $0.10 per share being purchased to which the
Subscription Application relates. The minimum investment in the United States is shares, or §

The undersigned is subscribing for shares and has enclosed a check payable to the account described
above in the amount of U.S. §

2. Representations and Warranties. By executing this Subscription Application, the undersigned further:

(a) Acknowledges that the undersigned (i) has received the Offering Circular and (ii) is familiar with and understands
the foregoing including the “Risk Factors” set forth in the Offering Circular;

(b) Represents and warrants that the undersigned, in determining to purchase shares, has relied solely upon the
Offering Circular (including the exhibits thereto) and the advice of the undersigned’s legal counsel and accountants or other
financial advisers with respect to the tax and other consequences involved in purchasing shares;

() Represents and warrants that the undersigned (i) is an accredited investor, (ii) is a qualified Keogh or corporate
pension and/or profit-sharing plan or other employee benefit plan (“Plan™) under section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code and either the Plan or the beneficiaries of the Plan meet the requirements of subparagraph (i) above, or (iii) is
purchasing in a fiduciary capacity for a person meeting such conditions;

(d) Represents and warrants that the shares being acquired will be acquired for the undersigned’s own account without
a view to public distribution or resale and that the undersigned has no contract, undertaking, agreement, or arrangement to
sell or otherwise transfer or dispose of any shares or any portion thereof to any other person;

(e) Represents and warrants that the undersigned (i) can bear the economic risk of the purchase of shares including the
total loss of the undersigned’s investment and (ii) has such knowledge and experience in business and financial matters as
to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in shares, or that the undersigned is being advised by
others (acknowledged by the undersigned as being the “Purchaser Representative(s)” of the undersigned) such that they and
the undersigned together are capable of making such evaluation;

Page 123 of 277




ALL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Represents and warrants, if subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA), that the
undersigned is aware of and has taken into consideration the diversification requirements of Section 404(a)(3) of ERISA in
determining to purchase shares and that the undersigned has concluded that the purchase of shares is prudent;

(2 Understands that the undersigned will be required to provide current financial and other information to the
Company to enable it to determine whether the undersigned is qualified to purchase shares;

(h) Understands that the shares have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”), or
the securities laws of any state and may be subject to substantial restrictions on transfer as described in the Offering
Circular under “Description of Securities -Restrictions on Transfer;”

i) Agrees that the undersigned will not sell or otherwise transfer or dispose of any shares or any portion thereof
unless such shares are registered under the Act and any applicable state securities laws or the undersigned obtains an
opinion of counsel that is satisfactory to the Company that such shares may be sold in reliance on an exemption from such
registration requirements;

6] Understands that (i) the Company has no obligation or intention to register any shares for resale or transfer under
the Act or any state securities laws or to take any action (including the filing of reports or the publication of information as
required by Rule 144 under the Act) which would make available any exemption from the registration requirements of any
such laws and (ii) the undersigned therefore may be precluded from selling or otherwise transferring or disposing of any
shares or any portion thereof for an indefinite period of time or at any particular time;

(3] Acknowledges that the undersigned has been encouraged to rely upon the advice of the undersigned’s legal
counsel and accountants or other financial advisers with respect to the tax and other considerations relating to the purchase
of shares and has been offered, during the course of discussions concerning the purchase of shares, the opportunity to ask
such questions and inspect such documents concerning the Company and its business and affairs as the undersigned has
requested so as to understand more fully the nature of the investment and to verify the accuracy of the information supplied;

O Represents and warrants that (i) the undersigned is at least 21 years of age; (ii) the undersigned is a United States
citizen; (iii) the undersigned has adequate means of providing for the undersigned’s current needs and personal
contingencies; (iv) the undersigned has no need for liquidity in the undersigned’s investments; (v) the undersigned
maintains the undersigned’s principal residence at the address shown below; (vi) all investments in and commitments to
non-liquid investments are, and after the purchase of shares will be reasonable in relation to the undersigned’s net worth
and current needs; and (vii) any personal financial information that is provided herewith by the undersigned, or is
subsequently submitted by the undersigned at the request of the Company, does or will accurately reflect the undersigned’s
financial condition with respect to which the undersigned does not anticipate any material adverse change;
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ALL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

(m) Understands that no federal or state agency, including the Securities and Exchange Commission, has approved or
disapproved the shares, passed upon or endorsed the merits of the offering or the accuracy or adequacy of the Offering
Circular, or made any finding or determination as to the fairness of the shares for public investment;

(n) Acknowledges that the Company has the unconditional right to accept or reject this Subscription Application;

(o) Acknowledges that the Company has the unconditional right to accept this Subscription Application and apply the
proceeds provided the minimum subscriptions have been raised on a timely basis as described in the Offering Circular;

(p) Understands that the shares are being offered and sold in reliance on specific exemptions from the registration
requirements of federal and state laws and that the Company is relying upon the truth and accuracy of the representations,
warranties, agreements, acknowledgements, and understandings set forth herein in order to determine the availability of
such exemptions to the Company and the suitability of the undersigned to acquire shares;

(q) Represents and warrants that the information set forth herein concerning the undersigned is true and correct;

(3] Represents, warrants, and agrees that, if the undersigned is acquiring shares in a fiduciary capacity, (i) the above
representations, warranties, agreements, acknowledgements, and understandings shall be deemed to have been made on
behalf of the person or persons for whose benefit such shares are being acquired, (ii) the name of such person or persons is
indicated below under the subscriber’s name, and (iii) further information as the Company deems appropriate shall be
furnished regarding such person or persons; and

(s) Represents and warrants that the attached purchaser questionnaire is true and complete and agrees that the
Company may rely on the truth and accuracy of the information contained therein for purposes of assuming the Company
may rely on the exemptions from the registration requirements of the Act afforded by Section 3(b) of the Act and
Regulation A promulgated under the Act, and of any applicable state statutes or regulations; and, further agrees that the
Company may present such information to such persons as they deem appropriate if called upon to verify the information
provided or to establish the availability of an exemption from registration under Section 3(b) of the Act, Regulation A
promulgated under the Act, or any state securities statutes or regulations or if the contents are relevant to any issue in any
action, suit, or proceeding to which the Company or any agent of the Company involved in the offering of shares is a party
or by which it is or may be bound.
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ALL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION
3. General Information for All Investors.
Check One: ( ) Individual ownership
( ) Joint tenants with right of survivorship*
( ) Community Property
( ) Community Property with right of survivorship
( ) Tenants in common

( ) Individual ownership pursuant to purchases under the
Uniform Gift to Minors Act**

Name of Beneficiary under Social Security Number of Beneficiary
Uniform Gift to Minors Act

() Corporation***

( ) Partnerships ***

{ ) Limited Liability Company***
() Trust***

{ ) Retirement Plan***

* Signatures of both parties required. Each Co-Investor (other than a spouse) must complete and sign a separate
Subscription Application and Questionnaire.

** All information requested in connection with investments under the Uniform Gift to Minors Act should be given
on behalf of the adult custodian, not the minor beneficiary.

*ok* If this form of ownership is used, each person having an interest in such entity may be required to meet the

suitability standards and submit an appropriate purchaser questionnaire.
PLEASE PRINT THE EXACT NAME(S) IN WHICH YOUR SHARES ARE TO BE REGISTERED:

Name(s):

Social Security Number or Employer Identification Number of each Investor:

State of Principal Residence:

Business/Home Address:

(Address - No P.O. Boxes please)

City State Zip Code
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ALL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Address where you want your mail sent if different than above:

(Address - No P.O. Boxes please)

City State Zip Code
Business Telephone Number: ( )
Home Telephone Number: ( )
Facsimile Number: ( )

Set forth in the space provided below the state(s) in which you have maintained your principal residence during the past
three years.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, intending to irrevocably bind the undersigned and the personal representatives,
successors and assigns of the undersigned and to be bound by this Subscription Application, the undersigned is muting this
Subscription Application on the date indicated.

Signature PRINT Name of Individual, Corporation, Partnership, Limited
Liability Company, Plan, or Trust

Dated:
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ALL INVESTORS MUST HAVE THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
CORRESPONDING TO THE APPLICABLE FORM OF OWNERSHIP (INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATE,
PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, TRUST, OR PLAN)

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of

County of

On the day of , 2006, before me personally appeared

, known to me to be the of the corporation
that executed the foregoing instrument, who swore and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing
instrument in such capacity pursuant to authority given by the order of the Board of Directors of said
corporation; and that he signed his name thereby by like order.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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ALL INVESTORS MUST HAVE THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT CORRESPONDING TO THE APPLICABLE FORM OF
OWNERSHIP (INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP,

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, TRUST, OR PLAN)

PARTNERSHIP ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of

County of

On the day of , 2006, before me personally appeared

, known to me to be a general partner of the above-named partnership, who swore
and acknowledged that being authorized and directed to do so he did sign the foregoing instrument, on behalf of the
above-named partnership, and that the same is the free act and deed of said partnership and his free act and deed personally
as such partner.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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ALL INVESTORS MUST HAVE THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
CORRESPONDING TO THE APPLICABLE FORM OF OWNERSHIP (INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATE,
PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, TRUST, OR PLAN)

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of )
) ss.
County of )
On the day of , 2006, before me personally appeared

, known to me to be a member of the above-named limited liability company, who
swore and acknowledged that being authorized and directed to do so he did sign the foregoing instrument, on behalf he
above-named limited liability company, and that the same is the free act and deed of said limited liability company and his
free act and deed personally as such member.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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ALL INVESTORS MUST HAVE THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
CORRESPONDING TO THE APPLICABLE FORM OF OWNERSHIP (INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATE,
PARTNERSHIP,

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, TRUST, OR PLAN)

TRUST ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State of

County of

On the day of , 2006, before me personally appeared
, known to me to be a of the above-named
trust, who swore and acknowledged that being authorized and directed to do so he did sign the foregoing instrument on
behalf of the above-named trust, and at the same is the free act and deed of said trust and his free act and deed personally as
such person.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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ALL INVESTORS MUST HAVE THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
CORRESPONDING TO THE APPLICABLE FORM OF OWNERSHIP (INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATE,
PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, TRUST, OR PLAN)

PLAN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of )
) ss.
County of )
On the day of , 2006, before me personally appeared
known to me to be a of the

above-named plan, who swore and acknowledged that being authorized and directed to do so he did sign the foregoing
instrument on behalf of the above-named plan, and that the same is the free act and deed of said plan and his free act and
deed personally as such person.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

1. Name of Individual.

2. Purchaser Representative for Individual Investors. Please check (a) or (b):

___(a) I am not relying upon the advice of a Purchaser Representative such as an attorney, accountant, or other
advisor in making a final investment decision to purchase shares. I believe that 1 have sufficient
knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to be capable of evaluating the merits and
risks of an investment in the shares.

__(b) 1 do not have sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters as required above. |
intend to rely on and hereby designate as my Purchaser Representative the individual(s) named below to
assist me in evaluating the risks and merits of an investment in the shares. I authorize the Company to
furnish such person with a Purchaser Representative Questionnaire requesting certain information
regarding his or her expertise and background and I agree to furnish such questionnaire to the Company.

Name of Purchaser Representative:
Address:

Occupation:

Employer:

NOTE: IF ITEM 2 (b) ABOVE IS CHECKED, PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVES MUST COMPLETE THE
ATTACHED PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE.

3. Investor Accreditation, Sophistication and Suitability.
3.1 Accredited Investor Status. Please complete each of the following certifications:
(a) I certify that I have an individual net worth (or a joint net worth with my spouse) in excess of

$1,000,000 (including homes, home furnishings, and automobiles).

Yes No

(b) I certify that [ had individual income (excluding any income of my spouse) of more than
$200,000 in each of the previous two calendar years or joint income with my spouse in excess of
$300,000 in each of those years and I reasonably expect to reach the same income level in the

current year.
Yes No
(c) Other. Yes No (Please describe.)
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INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

3.2 Income Information.
(a) Gross Income During Last Two Years
Individual Joint
2005 2004 2005 2004

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more

(b) Anticipated Gross Income During 2006

Individual Joint

2006 2006
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more

(c) Current Net Worth

Individual Joint

2006 2005 2006 2005

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more
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INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

(d) Current Net Worth Exclusive of Home, Car, and Furnishings
Individual Joint
2006 2005 2006 2005

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

(e) Current Value of Net Assets Including Cash and Cash Equivalents, Marketable
Securities, Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance, and Other Items Easily Convertible Into

Cash.
Individual Joint
2006 2005 2006 2005

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

(Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank)
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INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

IF YOU ANSWERED “YES” TO ANY OF ITEMS 3.3.1(a), (b) or (¢) ABOVE, YOU DO NOT NEED TO
COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF THIS QUESTIONNAIRE. IF YOU DID NOT ANSWER “YES” TO ANY
OF ITEMS 3.3.1(a) or (b) ABOVE, YOU MUST COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
FOR INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS.

33 Current Occupation.
(a) Profession, Business, or Employment:
(b) Position or Duties:
34 Prior Employment or Occupation for the last five years if different than above:
35 College, business, or professional education:
3.6 Investment experience.
(a) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
( )often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

Approximate current value of such securities §

(b) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
{ )often ( Yoccasionally ( )seldom ( ) never

(c) Prior investments in other or limited offerings within the last five years:
( ) corporate equity or debt ( ) real estate ( ) partnerships
( ) other
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(d)

(e)

®

INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:

( ) often ( ) occasionally () seldom ( ) never

Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 3.6 (a) (b) (c)
and (d) above?

( ) always ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

What are your principal sources of investment knowledge or advice? (You may check
more than one.)

( ) First hand experience with industry
( ) Broker(s)

( ) Financial publication(s)

( ) Investment advisor(s)

( ) Trade or industry publication(s)

( ) Attorney(s)

( ) Banker(s)

( ) Accountant(s)

(Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank)
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THE PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE(S) MUST COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
IF THE INVESTOR CHECKED ITEM 2 (b) AND IS RELYING ON THE ADVICE OF
A PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE

PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

This Purchaser Representative Questionnaire is being sent to each potential investor who has indicated an interest
in purchasing shares through a purchaser representative and must be completed by such representative and returned to the
Company or its authorized representatives. The purpose of this Purchaser Representative Questionnaire is to assure the
Company that it may rely on the exemptions from the registration requirements of the securities Act of 1933, as amended
(the “Act”) afforded by Section 3(b) of the Act and Regulation A promulgated under the Act, and of any applicable state
statutes or regulations.

Please answer every question. If the answer to any question is “Norie” or “Not Applicable,” please so state. Your
answers will at all times be kept strictly confidential. However, by signing a Purchaser Representative questionnaire, you
agree that the Company may present such Purchaser Representative Questionnaire to parties as it deems appropriate if
called upon to verify the information provided or to establish the availability of an exemption from registration under
Section 3(b) of the Act, Regulation A promulgated under the Act, or any state securities statutes or regulations, or if the
contents are relevant to any issue in any action, suit, or proceeding to thigh the Company or any agent of the Company
involved in the offering of shares is a party or by which it is or may be bound.

Questionnaire

Name of Investor:

Please complete the following questionnaire fully, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

A. Name of Purchaser Representative:

Business Address:

Telephone Number:

B. Present occupation or position, indicating period of such practice or employment and field of professional
specialization, if any.

C. List any business or professional education, including degrees received, if any.
D. Have you had prior experience in advising clients with respect to investments of this type?
Yes No
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THE PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE(S) MUST COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
IF THE INVESTOR CHECKED ITEM 2 (b) AND IS RELYING ON THE ADVICE OF
A PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE

PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

E. List any professional licenses or registrations, including bar admissions, accounting certifications, real estate
brokerage licenses and SEC or state broker-dealer registrations held by you.

F. Describe generally any business, financial or investment experience that would help you to evaluate the merits
and. risks of this investment.

G. State how long you have known the potential Investor and in what capacity.

H. (a) Do you or any of your “Affiliates” (as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D) have any material
‘ relationship (as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D) with the above-noted Company or any of its
Affiliates, or has any such material relationship existed at any time during the previous two years; or is
any such material relationship mutually understood to be contemplated, or has any compensation been

received or will any compensation be received as a result of any relationship?

() If you answered “yes” in subparagraph (a) above, please describe each material relationship and indicate
the parties involved and the amount of compensation received or to be received as a result of such
relationship. Any material relationship described in this subsection (b) should be disclosed to the
Investor in the manner set forth in the Form of Disclosure Letter to Investor from Purchaser
Representative attached to this questionnaire.
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THE PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE(S) MUST COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
IF THE INVESTOR CHECKED ITEM 2 (b) AND IS RELYING ON THE ADVICE OF
A PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE

PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

L In advising the Investor in connection with Investor’s prospective investment in the Company, will you be relying
in part on the Investor’s own experience in certain areas?

Yes No

I. In advising the investor in connection with the Investor’s prospective investment in the Company, will you be
relying in part on the expertise of an additional Purchaser Representative or Representatives?

Yes No

If “Yes,” give the name and address of such additional Representative or Representatives.

Representations and Warranties of Purchaser Representative

I understand that the Company will be relying on the accuracy and completeness of my responses to the questions,
and I represent and warrant to the Company as follows:

6] I am 21 years of age or older and I am acting as Purchaser Representative for the Investor in connection
with the Investor’s prospective investment in the Company;

(ii) The answers to the above questions are complete and correct and may be relied upon by the Company in
determining whether the offering in connection with which I have executed this questionnaire is exempt
from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, pursuant to Regulation A or otherwise;

(iii) I am not an Affiliate (as defined in Rule 501 of Regulation D), director, officer, or other employee of the

Company or any of its Affiliates or a beneficial owner of 5% or more of any class of the equity securities
of the Company;
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THE PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE(S) MUST COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE

(iv)

™)

(vi)

(vii)

IF THE INVESTOR CHECKED ITEM 2 (b) AND IS RELYING ON THE ADVICE OF

A PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE

PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

I have not, during the past 10 years, (i) been convicted, indicted or investigated in connection with any
past or present criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses); or (ii) been
the subject of any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction permanently or
temporarily enjoining me from acting as an investment advisers underwriter, broker or dealer in securities
or as an affiliated person, director or employee of an investment company, bank, savings and loan
association or insurance company, or from engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice in
connection with any such activity or in connection with the purchase or sale of any security, or (iii) been
the subject of any order of a federal or state authority barring or suspending for more than 60 days my
right to be engaged in any such activity or to be associated with persons engaged in any such activity,
which order has not been reversed or suspended;

I have disclosed to the Investor in writing, prior to the Investor’s acknowledgment of me as his Purchaser
Representative, any material relationship with the Company or its Affiliates disclosed in answer to
question 8 above;

I personally (or together with the Investor or the additional Purchaser Representative or Representatives
indicated above) have such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that I am capable
of evaluating the merits and risks of the Investor’s prospective investment in the shares; and

I will notify the Company immediately of any material change in any statement made herein occurring
prior to the closing of any purchase by the Investor of an interest in the proposed investment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this Purchaser Representative Questionnaire this
day of , 2006.

(Signature of Purchaser Representative)
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THE PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE(S) MUST COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
IF THE INVESTOR CHECKED ITEM 2 (b) AND IS RELYING ON THE ADVICE OF
A PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE

PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE
[Form of Disclosure Letter to Investor from
Purchaser Representative]

, 2006

[Investors]

Dear

In connection with my serving as Purchaser Representative with respect to your proposed purchase of shares
offered by Latin Television, Inc., please be advised that within the last two years there has existed, there now exists or is
contemplated to exist the following material relationships:

As aresult of such relationships, I have received or will receive the following compensation:

Very truly yours,

[Purchaser Representative]
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

A. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY INVESTORS
1. Name of Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company:
2. Date of Formation:
3. State of Incorporation or in which Organized:
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4. Type of Organization and Business Description:

5. Number of Shareholders, Partners, or Members:

6. Has the subscribing Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company been formed for the specific
purpose of purchasing shares?

Yes No

7. Is the subscribing entity a limited liability company, partnership, “S” corporation or other form of “pass-
through” entity for federal income tax purposes?

Yes No

ACCREDITATION, SOPHISTICATION AND SUITABILITY
1. Accredited Investor Status. Please complete each of the following certifications:

1.1 The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that EACH of
its shareholders, partners, or members meets at least ONE of the following conditions:

(i) Each shareholder, partner, or member is a natural person whose individual net worth (or
joint net worth with his spouse) exceeds $1,000,000 (including home, home furnishings
and personal property).

Yes No

(ii) Each shareholder, partner, or member is & natural person who had an individual income
in excess of $200,000 in each of the previous two calendar years or joint income with
such person’s spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of those years and who reasonably
expects to reach the same income level for the current calendar year.

Yes No
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

(iii) The shareholder, partner, or member of the Investor is a corporation, partnership, or
limited liability company and all of the shareholders, partners, or members (a
“beneficial owner’), respectively, of such corporation, partnership, or limited liability
company can answer yes to statement B.1.1 (i) or B.1.1 (ii) above.

Yes No _
IF THE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAS ANSWERED “YES”
TO ANY PORTION OF STATEMENT B.1.1 ABOVE, EACH SHAREHOLDER, PARTNER, MEMBER, OR
BENEFICIAL OWNER OF A SHAREHOLDER, PARTNER, OR MEMBER MUST COMPLETE AND
EXECUTE EXHIBIT C/P-1 (SEE PAGE CORP./PART./LLC-5) AND MAY SKIP EDITIONS B.1.2 THROUGH
B.1.10.

IF THE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY HAS ANSWERED “NO” TO
EACH PORTION OF STATEMENT B.Ll ABOVE, QUESTIONS B.1.2 THROUGH B.1.10 MUST BE
ANSWERED.

1.2 The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it has
total assets in excess of $5,000,000 and that it was not formed for the specific purpose of
investing in the shares.

Yes No

1.3 The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is a
bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.

Yes No

1.4 The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is a
savings and loan association or other institution as defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the Securities
Act of 1933.

Yes No

1.5 The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is a
broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and
purchasing shares for its own account.

Yes No
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1.6

1.7

1.8

19

1.10

INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is an
insurance company as defined in Section 2(13) of the Securities Act of 1933,

Yes No

The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is an
investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a business
development company as defined in Section 2(a)(48) of the Investment Company Act of 1940.

Yes No

The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is a
Small Business Investment Company licensed by the U.S. Small Business Administration under
Section 301(c) or (d) of the Small Business Investment Act of 1958.

Yes No

The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is a
business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the Investment Advisers Act
of 1940,

Yes No

The undersigned Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company certifies that it is an
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code with total assets in
excess of $5,000,000.

Yes No

THE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANSWERED “NO” TO EACH
OF STATEMENTS 1.2 THROUGH 1.10 ABOVE, EACH PERSON MAKING THE INVESTMENT DECISION
ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED ABILITY COMPANY MUST
COMPLETE AND EXECUTE EXHIBIT C/P-2.

C. SUITABILITY OF CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY AS
INVESTOR
1.1 Current Net Worth of Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company:

12

$

Net Income of Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company For:

2005 § 2004 %
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

1.3 Anticipated Net Income of Corporation, Partnership, or Limited Liability Company For:

2006 §

AUTHORITY
Please provide the following information concerning the Investor’s authority to purchase shares:

1.1 Please provide the name(s) and title(s) of the persons who have authority to purchase shares on
behalf of the Investor and who have made the decision to purchase shares.

1.2 Indicate by check mark whether permission or authorization from any person other than those
listed in the answer to Question D.1.1 is necessary in order for the Investor to affect the purchase
of shares.

Yes No _
1.3 If the answer to Question D.1.2 is “Yes,” please provide the following additional information:

1.3.1  Identify all such persons from whom such additional permission or authorization is
necessary.

1.3.2  Indicate by check mark whether such permission or authorization has been obtained.

Yes No

1.3.3  Indicate when such permission or authorization was obtained.

1.4 Please provide a corporate resolution approving the purchase of the shares and authorizing the
appropriate officer to sign all necessary documents relating thereto, including the share
certificate and this subscription agreement.
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT C/P-1
PLEASE PRINT
L GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING INDIVIDUAL

1. Name:

Residence Address:

City: State: Zip:

Business Telephone Number ()

Home Telephone Number ()

Facsimile Number ( )

State of Principal Residence: U.S. Citizen: Yes No

Social Security Number:

2. Set forth in the space provided below the state(s) in which you have maintained your principal residence
during the past three years.

3. Are you age 21 or older? Yes No
II. ACCREDITATION AND SUITABILITY
1. Accredited Investor Status. Please complete each of the following certifications:

) I certify that I have an individual net worth (or a joint net worth with my spouse) in excess of
$1,000,000 (including homes, home furnishings, and automobiles).

Yes No _

(i1) I certify that I had individual income (excluding any income of my spouse) of more than
$200,000 in each of the previous two calendar years or joint income with my spouse in excess of
$300,000 in each of those years and I reasonably expect to reach the same income level in the
current year.

Yes No
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT C/P-1

(iii) Other (please describe).

Current Occupation.

(i) Profession, Business, or Employment:

(ii) Position or Duties:

College, Business, or Professional Education:

Investment experience.
(i) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( )seldom ( )never

Approximate current value of such securities $ ___

(ii) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
(iii) Prior investments in other or limited offerings within the last five years:

( )real estate () partnerships ( ) corporate equity or debt
( ) other
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT C/P-1

(iv) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:
( )often ( ) occasionally ( )seldom ( ) never
W) Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 4 (i)

(ii) (iii) and (iv) above?

( ) often ( )occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
(vi) What are your principal sources of investment knowledge or advice? (You may check more than
one.)

( ) First hand experience with industry ( ) Trade or industry publication(s}

( ) Broker(s) ( ) Attorney(s)
( ) Financial publication(s) ( ) Banker(s)
( ) Investment advisor(s) { ) Accountant(s)

Income Information:

i) Gross Income During Last Two Years
Individual Joint
2005 2004 2005 2004

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more

(i1) Anticipated Gross Income During 2006

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more
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CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, AND LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT C/P-1

(iii) Current Net Worth

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

(iv) Current Net Worth Exclusive of Home, Car, and Furnishings

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

W) Current Value of Net Assets Including Cash and Cash Equivalents, Marketable Securities, Cash
Surrender Value of Life Insurance, and Other Items Easily Convertible Into Cash.

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more
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EACH CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DECISION MAKER MUST COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-2 IF REQUIRED BY SECTION B

EXHIBIT C/P-2
Gentlemen:

Please be advised that [ am a/an ( ) officer or ( ) director or ( ) general partner or ( ) member or ( ) other
fiduciary agent (please specify) (check one) of
a () corporation, ( ) partnership, ( ) limited liability company (the
“Purchaser”), and that I have made the cement decision, by myself or together with others, on behalf of the above-named
Purchaser to cause such Purchaser to purchase shares. I understand that the information contained in this letter will be used
to determine whether the Purchaser has, either alone or with its purchaser representative(s), such knowledge and experience
in financial and business matters that it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in shares, and
otherwise is suitable to purchase shares.

1. Current Occupation:

(a) Profession, Business, or Employment;

(b) Business Address and Telephone Number:

(c) Position or Duties:

2. Prior Employment Positions or Occupations During Last Five Years
(if different than above):

Dates Employment, Position or Occupation
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EACH CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DECISION MAKER MUST

COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-2 IF REQUIRED BY SECTION B

EXHIBIT C/P-2

3. Business or Professional Education:
Field of Dates of
School Study Attendance Degree
4, Investment experience:
(a) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
( ) often ( )occasionally ( )seldom ( ) never
Approximate current value of such securities: $
(b) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
{ ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
(c) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( )never
(d) Prior investments in limited offerings:
Type of Investment
(R & D, Corporate
Equity or Deb, Year of Amount
Name Real Estates efc.) Investment Invested
b
$
$
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EACH CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIP, OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DECISION MAKER MUST

(e)

®

(g)

COMPLETE EXHIBIT C/P-2 IF REQUIRED BY SECTION B
EXHIBIT C/P-2

Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 4 (a)
(b) (c) and (d) above?

( ) always { ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

What are your principal sources of investment knowledge or advice? (You may check more than
one.)

( ) First hand experience with industry ( ) Broker(s)

() Financial publication(s) ( ) Investment advisor(s)
( ) Trade or industry publication(s) ( ) Attorney(s)

( ) Banker(s) ( ) Accountant(s)

Please provide in the space below any additional information which would indicate that you
have sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters so that you are
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of investing in securities such as the shares.

I certify to the truth and accuracy of all of the information contained in this letter.

Dated:

Very truly yours

, 2006

Signature

Print Name

Title

Name of Corporation, Partnership, or
Limited Liability Company
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TRUST INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

A. TRUST INVESTORS
1. Name of Trust:
2. Trustee(s):
Name Address Daytime Telephone No.
3. Date of Establishment:
4, State in which Organized:
5. List any other person who should receive copies of correspondence:
6. Names and Number of Beneficiaries:
7. Has the subscribing Trust been formed for the specific purpose of investing in the shares?
( )Yes ( )No
8. Type of Trust: (Check One)

( YRevocable () Irrevocable
Name of Grantor(s) (persons establishing the trust) of Revocable Trust:
IF THE TRUST IS REVOCABLE, DO NOT COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF THIS PURCHASER

QUESTIONNAIRE AND HAVE EACH GRANTOR COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1. IF THE TRUST IS
IRREVOCABLE, COMPLETE THE REMAINDER OF THIS PURCHASER QUESTIONNAIRE.
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TRUST INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

ACCREDITED INVESTOR STATUS. Please complete each of the following certifications:

1.1 The undersigned Trust has as its trustee a bank as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933.
Yes No _
1.2 The undersigned Trust certifies that it has total assets in excess of $5,000,000, was not formed for the

specific purpose of acquiring the shares and is directed by a sophisticated person as defined in Rule
506(b)(2)(ii) under the Securities Act of 1933.

Yes No

SOPHISTICATION

Name(s) of person(s) making this investment decision on behalf of the Trust:

IF THE TRUST ANSWERED “NO” TO STATEMENT B.1.1 ABOVE, EACH OF THE FOREGOING PERSONS
MUST COMPLETE AND EXECUTE EXHIBIT T-2.

D.

SUITABILITY OF TRUST AS INVESTOR

1.1 Current Net Worth of Trust: $

1.2 Net Income of Trust For:

2005 % 2004 $

1.3 Anticipated Net Income of Trust For:

2006 $

AUTHORITY
Please provide the following information concerning the Investor’s authority to purchase shares:

1.1 Please provide the name(s) and title(s) of the persons who have authority to purchase shares on behalf of
the Investor and who have made the decision to purchase shares.
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1.2.

1.3

TRUST INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Indicate by check mark whether permission or authorization from any person other than those listed in the
answer to Question E. 1.1 is necessary in order for the Investor to affect the purchase of shares.

Yes No

If the answer to Question E. 1.2 is “Yes,” please provide the following additional information:

1.3.1  Identify all such persons from whom such additional permission or authorization is necessary.

1.3.2  Indicate by check mark whether such permission or authorization has been obtained.

Yes No

1.3.3  Indicate when such permission or authorization was obtained.
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1
PLEASE PRINT
L GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING INDIVIDUAL
1. Name:
Residence Address:
City: State: Zip:
Business Telephone Number (__)
Home Telephone Number (__ )
Facsimile Number (_ )
State of Principal Residence: U.S. Citizen: Yes No_
Social Security Number:
2. Set forth in the space provided below the state(s) in which you have maintained your principal residence
during the past three years.
3. Areyouage 21 orolder? Yes No
IL. ACCREDITATION AND SUITABILITY
1. Accredited Investor Status. Please complete each of the following certifications:
) I certify that [ have an individual net worth (or a joint net worth with my spouse) in excess of

$1,000,000 (including homes, home furnishings, and automobiles).

Yes No _

(ii) I certify that I had individual income (excluding any income of my spouse) of more than
$200,000 in each of the previous two calendar years or joint income with my spouse in excess of
$300,000 in each of those years and I reasonably expect to reach the same income level in the
current year.

Yes No
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1
(iii) Other (please describe).
Current Occupation.
) Profession, Business, or Employment:

(ii) Position or Duties:

College, Business, or Professional Education:

Investment experience.
(i) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
( ) often ( ) occasionally () seldom ( ) never

Approximate current value of such securities § __

(ii) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
( )often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
(iii) Prior investments in other or limited offerings within the last five years:

( Jrealestate () partnerships ( ) corporate equity or debt
( ) other
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1
(iv) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:
( )often ( )occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
) Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 4 (i)
(i) (iii) and (iv) above?
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
(vi) What are your principal sources of investment knowledge or advice? (You may check more than

one.)

( ) First hand experience with industry ( ) Trade or industry publication(s}
( ) Broker(s) ( ) Attorney(s)

( ) Financial publication(s) ( ) Banker(s)

( ) Investment advisor(s) ( ) Accountant(s)

Income Information:

(i) Gross Income During Last Two Years
Individual Joint
2005 2004 2005 2004

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more

(ii) Anticipated Gross Income During 2006

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1

(iii) Current Net Worth

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - § 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

@iv) Current Net Worth Exclusive of Home, Car, and Furnishings

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

W) Current Value of Net Assets Including Cash and Cash Equivalents, Marketable Securities, Cash
Surrender Value of Life Insurance, and Other Items Easily Convertible Into Cash.

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
£ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that I am a ( ) trustee or ( ) other fiduciary agent (please specify)
(check one) of a () trust, or () other entity
(please specify) (the “Purchaser”), and that I have made the cement decision, by
myself or together with others, on behalf of the above-named Purchaser to cause such Purchaser to purchase shares. I
understand that the information contained in this letter will be used to determine whether the Purchaser has, either alone or
with its purchaser representative(s), such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that it is capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in shares, and otherwise is suitable to purchase shares.

1. Current Occupation:

(a) Profession, Business, or Employment:

(b) Business Address and Telephone Number:

(c) Position or Duties:

2. Prior Employment Positions or Occupations During Last Five Years
(if different than above):

Dates Employment, Position or Occupation
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1
Business or Professional Education:
Field of Dates of
School Study Attendance Degree
Investment experience:
(a) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

Approximate current value of such securities: $

(b) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
{( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

(c) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

(d) Prior investments in or limited offerings:

Type of Investment
(R & D, Corporate

Equity or Debt, Year of Amount

Name Real Estates etc.) Investment Invested
$
$
$
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TRUST INVESTORS COMPLETE EXHIBIT T-1 ONLY IF REQUIRED

EXHIBIT T-1

Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 4 (a)
{(b) (¢) and (d) above?

( ) always ( ) occasionally ( )seldom ( ) never

What are your principal sources of investment knowledge or advice? (You may check more than
one.)

( ) First hand experience with industry ( ) Broker(s)

( ) Financial publication(s) ( ) Investment advisor(s)
( ) Trade or industry publication(s) () Attorney(s)

( ) Banker(s) ( ) Accountant(s)

Please provide in the space below any additional information which would indicate that you
have sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters so that you are
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of investing in securities such as the shares.

I certify to the truth and accuracy of all of the information contained in this letter.

Dated:

Very truly yours

, 2006

Signature

Print Name

Title

Name of Trust
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

PLAN INVESTORS

1.

Name of Plan:

2. (a) Type of Plan: () Qualified Pension, Profit Sharing or Stock Bonus Plan
( )Keogh ( YIRA () Other (Specify)
(b) Plan Fiduciaries:
Name Address Telephone No.
3. Date of Establishment:
4. State in which Organized:
5. List any other person who should receive copies of correspondence:
6. Has the subscribing Plan been formed for the specific purpose of investing in the shares?
( )Yes ( )No
7. (a) Does each Plan Participant who will invest in shares (i) have the power to direct his investments
and (ii) intend to invest in shares pursuant to the exercise of such power?
( )Yes ( No
d) Does the Plan either (i) have one Plan Participant or (ii) provide for segregated accounts for each
Plan Participant?
( )Yes ( )No
(c) Does the undersigned Plan certify that investment decisions are made solely by persons that are
accredited investors?
( )Yes ( o
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

IF THE PLAN ANSWERED “YES” TO BOTH QUESTIONS 1.7 (a) AND 1.7 (b) ABOVE OR TO QUESTION 1.7
(c) ABOVE, THEN

(a) List:
@ Number of Plan Participants:
(ii) Name of Participant(s) who will invest in shares:
Name Address Telephone No.
and (b): EACH PLAN PARTICIPANT INVESTING IN SHARES SHOULD COMPLETE
g);f;{IBIT P-1, AND THE PLAN SHOULD NOT COMPLETE SECTIONS 1I, III

IF THE PLAN DID NOT ANSWER “YES” TO BOTH QUESTIONS 1.7 (a) AND 1.7 (b) ABOVE OR TO
QUESTION 1,7 (¢) ABOVE, THEN THE PLAN MUST COMPLETE SECTIONS B, C AND D AND THE PERSON
MAKING INVESTMENTS DECISIONS FOR THE PLAN MUST COMPLETE EXHIBIT P-2,

B. ACCREDITED INVESTOR STATUS. Please complete each of the following certifications:

The undersigned Plan certifies that it is an employee benefit plan within the meaning of Title 1 of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA™) and either (i) has total assets in excess of $5,000,000 or (ii) has its
investment decision made by a plan fiduciary as defined in Section 3(21) or ERISA which is either a bank, savings and loan
association, insurance company or registered investment adviser.

Yes No___
C. SUITABILITY OF TRUST AS INVESTOR
1.1 Current Net Worth of Plan: $
1.2 Net Income of Plan For:
2005 $ 2004 $

1.3 Anticipated Net Income of Plan For:

2006 $
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

AUTHORITY
Please provide the following information concerning the Investor’s authority to purchase shares:

1.1 Please provide the name(s) and title(s) of the persons who have authority to purchase shares on behalf of
the Investor and who have made the decision to purchase shares.

1.2. Indicate by check mark whether permission or authorization from any person other than those listed in the
answer to Question D. 1.1 is necessary in order for the Investor to effect the purchase of shares.

Yes No

1.3 If the answer to Question D. 1.2 is “Yes,” please provide the following additional information:

1.3.1  Identify all such persons from whom such additional permission or authorization is necessary.

1.3.2  Indicate by check mark whether such permission or authorization has been obtained.

Yes No

1.3.3  Indicate when such permission or authorization was obtained.
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION
EXHIBIT P-1
PLEASE PRINT
I. GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING INDIVIDUAL

1. Name;

Residence Address:

City: State: Zip:

Business Telephone Number (__ )

Home Telephone Number (__ )

Facsimile Number ( )

State of Principal Residence: U.S. Citizen: Yes No

Social Security Number:

2. Set forth in the space provided below the state(s) in which you have maintained your principal residence
during the past three years.

3. Are you age 21 or older? Yes No
IL. ACCREDITATION AND SUITABILITY
1. Accredited Investor Status. Please complete each of the following certifications:

)] I certify that I have an individual net worth (or a joint net worth with my spouse) in excess of
$1,000,000 (including homes, home furnishings, and automobiles).

Yes No _

(ii) I certify that I had individual income (excluding any income of my spouse) of more than
$200,000 in each of the previous two calendar years or joint income with my spouse in excess of
$300,000 in each of those years and [ reasonably expect to reach the same income level in the
current year.

Yes No
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(iii)

PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION
EXHIBIT P-1

Other (please describe).

Current Occupation.

@

(i)

Profession, Business, or Employment:

Position or Duties:

College, Business, or Professional Education:

Investment experience.

@

(i)

(i)

Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:

( )often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( )never
Approximate current value of such securities $

Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
( ) often { ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

Prior investments in other or limited offerings within the last five years:

( ) real estate ( ) partnerships () corporate equity or debt
( ) other
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

EXHIBIT P-1
(iv) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:
( )often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never
) Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 4 (i)
(ii) (iii) and (iv) above?
( ) often ( )occasionally ( )seldom ( ) never
(vi) What are your principal sources of investment kncwledge or advice? (You may check more than

one.)

() First hand experience with industry ( ) Trade or industry publication(s}
( ) Broker(s) { ) Attorney(s)
( ) Financial publication(s) ( ) Banker(s)

( ) Investment advisor(s) ( ) Accountant(s)

Income Information:

()] Gross Income During Last Two Years
Individual Joint
2005 2004 2005 2004

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more

(ii) Anticipated Gross Income During 2006

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 75,000
$ 75,001 - $200,000
$200,001 - $300,000
$300,001 or more
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

EXHIBIT P-1
(iii) Current Net Worth
Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600.000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more
(iv) Current Net Worth Exclusive of Home, Car, and Furnishings
Individual Joint

Less than $50,000

$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more

v) Current Value of Net Assets Including Cash and Cash Equivalents, Marketable Securities, Cash
Surrender Value of Life Insurance, and Other Items Easily Convertible Intc Cash.

Individual Joint
Less than $50,000
$ 50,000 - $ 99,999
$100,000 - $299,999
$300,000 - $599,999
$600,000 - $999,999
$ 1,000,000 or more
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION
EXHIBIT P-2

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that I am a ( ) trustee or ( ) other fiduciary agent (please specify)
(check one) of a () trust, or () other entity
(please specify) (the “Purchaser”), and that I have made the cement decision, by
myself or together with others, on behalf of the above-named Purchaser to cause such Purchaser to purchase shares. I
understand that the information contained in this letter will be used to determine whether the Purchaser has, either alone or
with its purchaser representative(s), such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that it is capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in shares, and otherwise is suitable to purchase shares.

L. Current Occupation:

(a) Profession, Business, or Employment:

(b) Business Address and Telephone Number:

(c) Position or Duties:

2. Prior Employment Positions or Occupations During Last Five Years
(if different than above):

Dates Employment, Position or Occupation
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

EXHIBIT P-2
Business or Professional Education:
Field of Dates of
School Study Attendance Degree
Investment experience:
() Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:
( )often ( ) occasionally ( )seldom ( ) never

Approximate current value of such securities: $

(b) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in unmarketable securities:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

(c) Please indicate the frequency of your investment in tax credit investments:
( ) often ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

(d) Prior investments in or limited offerings:

Type of Investment
(R & D, Corporate

Equity or Debt, Year of Amount

Name Real Estates etc.) Investment Invested
$
$
$
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PLAN INVESTORS MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION

EXHIBIT P-2

Do you make your own investment decisions with respect to the investments described in 4 (a)
(b) (¢) and (d) above?

( ) always ( ) occasionally ( ) seldom ( ) never

What are your principal sources of investment knowledge or advice? (You may check more than
one.)

( ) First hand experience with industry ( ) Broker(s)

( ) Financial publication(s) ( ) Investment advisor(s)
( ) Trade or industry publication(s) ( ) Attorney(s)
( ) Banker(s) ( ) Accountant(s)

Please provide in the space below any additional information which would indicate that you
have sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters so that you are
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of investing in securities such as the shares.

I certify to the truth and accuracy of all of the information contained in this letter.

Dated:

Very truly yours

, 2006

Signature

Print Name

Title

Name of Plan
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ACCEPTANCE BY LATIN TELEVISION, INC.

Latin Television, Inc. hereby acknowledges receipt from of (i)
such subscriber’s check in the amount of $ , and (ii) this subscription for shares
for an aggregate price of $ ($0.10 per share) as of , 2006.
ACCEPTED BY THE COMPANY this the day of R
2006.

LATIN TELEVISION, INC.
By:

Randall S. Appel, President
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Exhibit A

INFORMATION FOR RESIDENTS
OF CERTAIN STATES

INFORMATION FOR RESIDENTS OF CERTAIN STATES

EVERY PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD READ THE DISCLOSURE
BELOW. OFFERS AND/OR SALES MAY ONLY BE MADE IN THOSE STATES
DESIGNATED BY THE COMPANY.

ALL STATES: PRESENCE OF A LEGEND OF ANY GIVEN STATE REFLECTS
ONLY THAT A LEGEND MAY BE REQUIRED BY THAT STATE AND SHOULD
NOT BE CONSTRUED TO MEAN THAT AN OFFER OR SALE MAY BE MADE IN
ANY PARTICULAR STATE. THE ATTACHED REGULATION A OFFERING MAY
BE SUPPLEMENTED BY ADDITIONAL STATE LEGENDS. IF YOU ARE
UNCERTAIN AS TO WHETHER OR NOT OFFERS OR SALES MAY BE
LAWFULLY MADE IN ANY GIVEN STATE, YOU ARE ADVISED TO CONTACT
THE COMPANY FOR A CURRENT LIST OF STATES IN WHICH OFFERS OR
SALES MAY BE LAWFULLY MADE.

THESE SECURITIES ARE BEING ISSUED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OF EXEMPTION FROM THE
REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION PROVISION OF THE SECURITIES LAWS, SPECIFICALLY
REGULATION A OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 UNDER THE FEDERAL LAW, AND
VARIOUS SELF-EXECUTING LIMITED OFFERING EXEMPTIONS OR ISOLATED
TRANSACTION EXEMPTIONS IN THE STATES WHERE AN OFFERING WILL BE MADE, WHICH
THE OFFEROR INTENDS TO FULLY COMPLY WITH AND IS TAKING SPECIFIC INTERNAL
STEPS TO DO SO. ALL SHARES ACQUIRED AS PART OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING SHARES
THAT MAY BE ACQUIRED BY OUR “AFFILIATES” AS DEFINED BY RULE 144 UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT, MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE RESALE LIMITATIONS OF RULE 144 UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT AND MAY BE DEEMED “RESTRICTED SECURITIES” UNDER RULE 144
IN THAT THEY WILL HAVE BEEN ORIGINALLY ISSUED AND SOLD BY US IN TRANSACTIONS
IN RELIANCE UPON AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT
THAT ENCOMPASSES RULE 144. UNLESS A SPECIFIC EXEMPTION IS AVAILABLE AT BOTH
THE FEDERAL AND STATE LEVEL THAT WOULD ALLOW OTHERWISE, ALL SHARES TO BE
ISSUED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING WILL BE DEEMED RESTRICTED
SECURITIES UNDER RULE 144 UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE SHARES ARE REGISTERED FOR
SALE UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT.

THE ATTACHED REGULATION A OFFERING IS NUMBERED AND ONLY
DIRECTED TO THE SPECIFIC INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY INDICATED ABOVE. IT
IS FURTHER ASSUMED THAT SUCH OFFEREE RESIDES IN THE
JURISDICTION AS INDICATED ABOVE. THIS OFFERING DOES NOT
CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION IN ANY STATE OR JURISDICTION
IN WHICH SUCH AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS UNLAWFUL. THE OFFEREE,
BY ACCEPTANCE OF DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING, AGREES NOT TO
DELIVER OR DISTRIBUTE THIS OFFERING TO ANY PERSON, FIRM OR
ENTITY OTHER THAN HIS/HER ADVISORS.
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Exhibit (5)  Voting Trust Agreement E-5

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (6)  Material Contracts
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ASSET PURHCHASE AGREEMENT
Among
LTV NETWORKS, INC. AND NEW
LTV ACQUISITION, L.L.C.
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ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT
among
LTV NETWORKS, INC.
and

NEW LTV ACQUISITION, LLC

. This Asset Purchase Agrsement {this "Agreement) is entered into this 1h day of October,
2004, by and among LTV NETWORKS, INC, a New Yerk corporation ("LTV™), and NEW LTV
ACQUISITION, LLC, (“NEWCO") s Delaware limited Lability campany.

‘ RECITALS
* A. LTV Networks, Inc. (“LTV™) operatss 2 television, cable and broadband network and
filed for Chapter 11 bankruptey relief on August 29,2003 in the Baakruptey Court;

. B. New LTV Acquisition, LLC desires to purchase from LTV alf of the assets necessary to
the conduct of the Business, consisting of the Purchased Assets, all upon the torms and’
conditions hercinafter set forth;

. [INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
. D. The Board of Dirsctors of LTV and LTV Stociholders huve approved this Agreement and
= = = the transactions contemplated herein;
E. The transactions contemplaied heréin are subject to Bankrupicy Court approval;

' F.'LTV tas detenmined that it is in the best interests of LTV to sell the Purchased Assets and
is willing to sell, transfer, convey, assign and deliver the Puschased Assets to New LTV
Acquisiion, LLC (' NEWCO™), md New LIV Acquisition, LLC is williag to purchase the
Purchased Assets, all upon the torms and conditions hereinafier set forth; and

.G. The parties desire that the foregoing be effected.
AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ©f the mutual covenants and promises contained

hersin and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are
hereby acknowledged, the pantissagree as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITJONS

As sed in this Agreemenl, the following tetms sball have the meanings given those 1erms
below orin the section of this Agreement referenced belaw:

282356 Prasi @@r
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PHONE ND. ¢ Oct. B 28B4 B4; 16AN P2

“Action" means any action, order, writ, injunction, judgment or decxcc.outstapgling. or claim,
suit, litigation, invesligation or procesding including arly cause of action arising. under the
Bankruptey. Code.

"Affiliate” of a Person means any other Person that directly or indim!}y cozjtrols, .is
controtled by, or is ander common contro] with, such Person. The term “comtrol” (including, W}th
cotrelative meaning, the terms “conirolled by and "under common control with”), a8 used with
respect 1o any Person, means the posscssion, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause
the direction of the management and palicics of such Person, whether through the ownership of
voting socurities, by contract or otherwise.

. "Assets” means all of LTV's right, title and interest in and to property including, without
limitation, cash, accounts, investments, intangibles and rights nsed in any way in ot held by the
Business, inchuding the Equipmeat, Authorizations, Contracts, Intellectual Property, and Books
20d Records.

_ "Assignment” is defined in Section 0.

"Authorizations” means, with respect to the Business, all licenses, permits, and
authotizations issued by any Governmental Authority (including pending applications for any of
the foregoing).

. "Bankruptcy Code” means title 11 of the United States Code, as of the date first st forth
above,

“Bankruptey Court” means the United States Bankruptey Court for the Southern District
of New York

"Bill of-Sale” means the Bill of Sele and Assignment in the forrw attached hereto as Exhibit
A

"Books and Records™ means all books and recotds of LTV that relats to_the Purchased
Assets or Business, including (i) books and records relating to the purchase of moterials and
supplies, invoices, customerlists, supplier lists and personnel records; and (ii) computer softwarc
and data in computer readsble and/or hurman readable form used (o maintain such books and
records together with the media on which such software and datd are stored and all
documentation relating thereta,

"Board of Directors” means. the Board of Directors of any specified Person and any
committee thereof.

"Business” means all of the business and operations of LTV, including the Web Sits.

“Basiness Day“ means acy day on which banks are not required or authorized to ¢lose in
New York, New York.

“Business Piap” means the business plan of LTV,

"Charter Decuments” means any of the certificats of incorporation, bylaws, agreement of
limited parmership, operating agrecment or other organizational document,

“Clalm” kas the msaning ascribed 1o it in Section 101(5) of the Bankruptey Code.

28231, Fiand
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"Closing” means the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Apreement on
the Closing Date,
*Closing Dafe"is detined in Articte X,

“Closing Place” means the offices of Bruce Weiner, Bsq., Attorney for Debtor, Roseaberg,
Musso, and Weiner, LLP, 26 Court Street. Suiite 2511, Brooklyn, New York-11242.

“Creditors Committee” means the committes of creditors appsjnted by the Bankruptey
‘Court.
. "Consents" means any and all conisents, spprovals, authorizations and waivers of, and notices
Ao, Govemmental, Authorities or other Persons required for consummation of the tansactions
-comtemmplated by this Agreemert, including clearance under the United States Bankraptey Code;

"Contracts™ means all leases, ficcnses, contracts, commitments, \mdcrst:.ndmgs and
-agreements 1o which LTV is a party or by which its Asscts are bound, whether written or oral.

“Domsin Name" means LTVBROADBAND.com.”
"Employees” moans any persoas employed by LTV on a full-time or pant-time basis.
- "Eraployment Agreements” means the Employment Agrecments between LTV and cach of
the Key Employees.

_ "Encumbrance” means asy mortgage, deed of tust, pledge, hypothecation, assignment,
deposit amangement, encumbrance, secumy interest, Lien (stamwry or other) or preference,
equity, option, charge, limitation on -voting rights, right to. receive dividends, dissenters’ or
appraisal rights, prierty or other seawrity or similar agreement or preferential arrangement of any
_ kind or nuture whatsoever (including, without limitation, eny conditional sele or other ttle
- reteption agreement having substantially the same economic effect as any of the foregoing).

"Equipment® means all media equipment, furniture, fixtures, ﬁ)tmshmgs. machinery,
~womputer hardware, Inventory and other tangible personal property used ja the Business,

‘Finsocial Statements” means the financial statements of LTV,

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting principles, istenily applied from prior
penods.

““Indebtedness” mesns, all approved clatis, as of (e Bankruptcy Court’s determination’
date, consisting, of (8) ail indehtedness or obligations of LTV for borrowed gioney or for the
‘deferred’ payment for property or services (in each case, including wade payables and accrued.
expenses incured and payable in the crdinary course of LTV's Yusiness), (b) any indebredness
3f LTV that is evidenced by a note, bond, debenture or similar instument of indebtednass (and
inrespéct of each of (2) and (b) ali sccrued intercst, fees and other charges payuble with fespect
thereto) and (¢) all-obligationsof LTV in respect of all manner of Teages.

"Inteliectaal Property” mcens all Upited States and ‘worldwide (i) iaventions {whether
patentable of unpatentable, whether.or not reduced to practice, and/er whether developed afone
or ]oxmly with others), all improvements thereto, patents, patent spplications, patent and
invention disclosures, and all other vights of inventorship, together with all contiguations,
conunuznons-m-pan, divisions, revisions, supplcmcmary protection ccmfzcates. extensions and
re-examinations. thereof; (ii) Internel domain names {including the Domsin Name), radepisks
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service nurks, trade-dress, trade names, logos, designs, stogans, produet niames, corporate naines,
together with all of the goodwill symbolized thereby and associated with LTV Networks, Inc.
therewith.. and reeisirations and applications for registration thereof and renewsls thereof; (iii)
copyrights (registered or uncegistered),  copimghtable works, fliglis of suthorship, sud
repistrations and applications for registration thereof and renewals th'ereof; (iv) Taternet web sites
{ineluding the Web Site); and (v) o1} rights 1o suc and collect romedies for any past, present and
future infringement ‘of dny of the foregoing, and righis of priority and protection of interests
therein under the Yaws of any jurisdiction worldwide,

"Key Employees” means Alexander Arandia apd Randall §. Appel,

"Liability™ and “Lisbilitles” means any or all labilities, obligations or commitments of any
nature, absolute, secrued, contingent or atherwise, whether matured or unmatured.

“Lien” has the meaning asceibed to it in section 101(37) of the Banknupiey Code.
YLTV's Other Agreements’” means any agresments, documents and instruments, other than

* this- Agresment; to be ¢xecuted and delivered by LTV in connection with the transactions:

contemplated by this Agreement:

[ LTV Assets™ means Assets of LTV, baving a markst value st the Closing of ONE
MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS (§1,400,000.00) to be delivered by
LTV as copsidetation for the Purchase Price,

"Material Adverse Change' meuns any change (or serics of related changes) that,
individually or in the aggregate, has resulted in, or is reasonably likely to result in the future; ina
matetial adverse chanige in the business, financial condition, or results of operations of LTV.

"Material Adverse Effect” weans 3 matérial adverse effect on the Business, financial
condition, .or results of operations of LTV.or ob the abifity of LTV to perform its obligations
under this Agreementoor the Other Agreements contempiuled hersby or thereby,

"Non-Competition Agreements and Key Employes Agreements "' means the employment
agreements.

"Outside Date” is defined in Section 12.

"Person” means sny person or cntity, whether an individual, trustes, corporation, generat
parmership, limited partership, trust, limited liability joint stock, unintorporated organization,
business association. firm, joint verture, Gevernmental Authority or any other entity or
organization. ' o ’

"Personal Property” means any tangible personal property used by LTV in ecnducting the

" . Business.

"NEWCO" means New LTV Acquisition, LLC, a Delaware limited liability corporation:
"Purchase Price” is defined in Section 2.2.,
"Purchased Asgets” means all Assets; other thee Actions.

"Represeptative” means any officer, director, principal, attomey, sgent, employee or other
representative of any Person. ’
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“Sate Order™ is defined in a$ a final order from the Bankruptey Count approving the sale of
LTV's Aascts under the terms of this transaction,

"Securities Act” means the Scéurities Azt of 1933, as amended, and the nules and regulations
promulgated thereunder.

“YTrinity Capital” is the Banknuptey Court's appointed investment banker for LTV

"Web Site”" means the Internet web site operated by LTV and identified by the' Domain
Name,

‘All other capitalized terms not defined in this Article [ shall have the meanings assigned to
such terms in the body of this Agreement.

URCHA SALE OF AS
Section 2.1
Agreement of Purchase apd Sale.

On.the terms and subject to the conditions of this Agreement and in veliance upon the
.rvpnssnutxons and warrantios contained herein, st the Closing, LTV shall sell, transfer; convey,
assign and deliver (or causs 10 be sold, tminsferred, conveyed, assigned and delivered) to
NEWCO, zud NEWCOQ shall purchase, acquire and accept, all of LTV's right, titie and interest in
and to all the Purchased Assets of every kind, character and description, tangible or intangible,
real, personal or mixed, and wherever located, including.all of the Assets, free and clear of all
_ Liens and Claims pwrsuagt to § 363 of the Bankruptcy Code wifd such Liens and Claims to
attach to the proceeds of sale. LTV shall take action as shall be nescssary to gell, transfer,
. comvey; assign and deliver the Purchased Asscts to NEWCO in accordance herewith,

"NEWCO acknowledges that LTV is a,C'hapter 1] debtor-in-possession in a case pending
before the United States Banknuptey Court in the Southiem District of New York and that all
obhganons of LTV arc conditioned upon cotry of the Sale Order by the Bankruptey Count
authorizing LTV 1o enter into contract, LTV agrees to promptly file 2 motion seeking approval
‘of the contract.

NEWCO further acknowledges that this contract is subjeet to higher/beotter offers, if any,
tobemade ata hearm.g on approval of the contract and that LTV will advertise the sale on thirty
(30)-days notice in the classified section of the New Yok Times. NEWCO shell receive notice
of the return date of Seller’s motion.

Section 2.2

() Purchase Price. At the Closing, upon the terrus and. subject to the conditions set forth-

‘herein, NEWCO shall pay LTV the sum of ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS (31,400,000,00) in immedlately avaitable funds for the Assuts.
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{ii) As soon s reasonably possible 2fier the Closing (out not'later than sixty (60) days afler
the Closing) NEWCO shail-prepare and deliver to LTV, on behalf of LTV, IRS Form 8594,
.Asset Acquisition Statement under Section 1060 of the LR.S. Code {ihe "Preliminary Form
8594"). The Preliminary Form 8594 shall be binding and conclusive upon, and deemed accepted
‘by LTV; provided, however, that not more than §10,000 shalf be sliocabls lo equipment.

ARTICLE T
OTHER AGREEMENTS

ection 3,1 Instruments of Conv ce and nsfer; Fuyther Assuramees; Access.

(&) Instruments of Conveyance and Transfer. At the Closing, LTV shall deliver to NEWCO
all necessary bills of sale, deeds, endorsemens, certificates of title, sssignments and other good
and sufficient instruments of conveyance and transfer, s shall be effestive to vest in NEWCQ
.good, marketable and irswable titfe to the Purchased “Assets in sccordance ‘herewith.
Simultaneously therewith; LTV shall take sll steps as may be required to put NEWCO in
possession and cxclusive operating control of the Purchased Assets.

{b) Further Assurances, LTV further agrecs that it will execute and deliver 1o NEWCO such
additional instruments and documems and take such further action as NEWCO may reasonably
require at no cost or expense to LTV in order to more fully vest, record and/or perfpct NEWCO's
title to, or interest in the Assets.

(¢) Access to Books and Records, NEWCO shall, following the Closing, give to'LTV and

" each of their authorized represcntatives and the Credilors Comreittes and its authorized

tepresentatives such access, during normal business hours and upon prior notice, to such Books

and Records constituting part of the purchesed Asscis a3 shall be reasonably necessary for LTV

0 comnsction with the preparation and filing of LTV's Tax. Retums for periods prior to the

Closing Date, and to_make extracts and copies of such Books-and Records at the expense of
LTV. -

ARTICLE IV

‘REPRESENTATIONS w, S OF LYV

To induce NEWCO to coter into thls Agreement 2od consummato the transactions
. cantemplated herehy, LTV represents and warrants ta NEWCO, as of the date bereof and the
Closing Date as follows:

- Sec tion 4.} Organization.
LTV is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of

the State of New York and has full comorate power and authority to corduct the Business as it is
presently being conducted. . ’

Section 4.2 {INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK].
Sectipn 4.3: INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK!.
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section 4,4: [INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLAN

Sgﬂon 4.5; Real Property and Persons| Property.

(a) Ercepz as set forth on Schedule I hevsof, with respect to each lease of Real Property, all
rent and other sums and charges payable by LTV as o lenant are current threugh September 30,
2004. LTV does not own any Real Property.

(b) Bquipment List: Set forth on'Schedule 2 is a list and description of all LTV's Equipment.

Section 4.6. INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Section 4.7: Consents and Bankroptcy Conditions Precedent.

Other than Bénkruptcy Court approval, there are no Consents of Authorizations réquired in
conpection with the excoution and delivery by LTV of this Agresment and the copveydnces
conternplated hereby and thereby, the carrying out by LTV of its obligations hereunder, and the
sale, wansfer, conveyance, assignment and delivery of (he purchased Assets to NEWCO in

- accordance herewith

on 4.8 ancinl Statements.

Thie Financia} Statements are prepared in.accordance with the Books and Records and U.S.
generally accepted actounting panciples ("GAAP") and fairly present the financial condition and
results of operations indicated thereby in all material respects as of the dates and for the periods'
. indicated..

Section 4.9:] jtigation
Except as set forth oo LTV's Baniruptcy Court filings, there is no Action. pending or, to the
Knowledge of LTV, threatencd against, relating to or affecting (i) LTV, or {ii) the Assets

Section 4.10: Compliagce with Laws.

LTV is in compliance with ell applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, orders,
ordinances and regulations and has.not recejved any notice to the effect that, or otherwise been
advised that, it is not in compMance with, and there are no presently existing circumstances
relating the Business that are likely to result in violatens of, any of the Authorizatians of any
such laws. statutes, orders, otdmnnc:s or rcvyzlatzons

Section 4.1 1:Intellectnnl Property. Rovalties, Licensing Fees and Infringement.

Schedule 2 sets forth a complete and correct description of all Intellestual Property owned in
whole or in part by LTV. LTV represents that: (i) except for licensing, syndication and/or barter
‘fees paid by LTV for some of its programuming, in the ordinary course of business, no Person,
has a right to receive a royalty or similar paymeént with respecrto any LTV propramming; (ii) all
licenses granted by or to LTV, or any other agreements to which LTV is a party, relating in
. whole or jn part to LTV prograunming does not infringe upon or otherwise violate the rights of

© any third perty; (iv) no procesdings have been instituted ayainsl or notices received by LTV
alleging that such use of its Intellccrual Property infringes upon or otherwise vielates any rights
of a third party; and (v) LTV is 2oy, nor will it be as a result of the execution, delivery and
pecformance of this Agreement, in viclation of any license of agreemen to use any Intellectual
Propexty,
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Settion 4.12 ENTION LEFT BL

Sﬂgg 413
inancial Advisor: With Bankruptey. Court spproval, LTV and tis Bapkruptey Court's
Cred:tcrz's Committee have jointly selccted Trinity Capital to serve as s financial edvisor and
LTV shall be responsible for all fees payable to the financial advisor in connection with the
weasactions contemplated by this Agreement, No Person engaged by LTV is cntitled to receive
any brokerage or finder's comimission in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby.

- Sectfon: 4,14 Authorization.

Sub;mt to Bankrupicy Court order, LTV has the power and authority to enter inio this
Agreement and perform its obligaons under this Agreement. This Agreement has been duly
executed and delivered by LTV and is a légally valid and binding obligation of LTV and is
enforceable against LTV. in accordance with its terms except «s otherwise provided by

. Bankrupecy Court order.

Stockholder Copsent. LTV has obtuiaed the dus consent of the LTV Stockholders to enter
inte this Agreement and to cogsummate the transactions contamplated hereby and thereby: Such
consent has not been revoked and i in full force and effect Employment. LTV has p:ov;dcd to
NEWCO copies of any employment, severance ot other compensation conwacts and agreements,
{f any, rélating 1o any such Employess. LTV has also provided fo NEWCQ true, correct and
complete copies of all written personnel policies, rules or procedures apphcablc to Eroployees of
LTV. Further, LTV is not in viclation of any applicable laws respecting employment and
employment practices, tenns and conditions of employment, wages, hours of work and
. oscupational safety.and health, nor has LTV ever been; (i) nor-are any charges with respect to-or
relating to LTV pending before Lthe Bqual Employment Opporamity Cemmission or any other
‘agency responsible for the prevention of wnlawful employment practices; (i) nor has LTV
received wotice of the intent of any federal, state ot local agency responsible for the enforcement

" of labor.or employment laws to conduct an investigation with respect to or relating 1o LTV and
7o such investigation is in progress.

Section 4 ndisclos ilities.
Except as reflected in the. Financial Sfatements end LTV's Bunkruptey Court schedules, there

» are no Liabilides of LTV as of the date hercof and as of the Closing hereunder of any kind

whatsoever, whether or not accrued, determined or determinable, known or unkuown, fixed or
coptingent, matured or unmatured (including 1ax habilities due or to become due). ipon the
consummation of the transacti splated kereby, NEWCO will ring assume or be liable
Sor any Liability of LTV,

Section 4,16 Further Assurances.

' LTV belicves that all parties hereto have conducted arm's leagth negotiations nd hS've acted

in good faith.
ection 4.17 Disclozurs,

() No xtprescnxhtions or wartanties by LTV in this Agreement, including the banlruptey
schedules, or any other document (incloding, without fimitation. the financial statems
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certificates, or other writing furnished o7 10 be fumished by LTV to NEWCO or any of its
representatives) referred to herein or provided pursuant to the provxswnsw hereof or in connection
with the transactions contemplated hereby, contains or will contain-zny untrue statement of
material fact or omits or will omit to stale any materal fact necessary, in light of the
circumistances under which it was made,.in-order to-muke the stalements herviz or therein not
.misteading. There is no. fact known to LTV whick has or could have a Materiel Adverse Effect
-on the purchased Assets, whick has 110t been set forth in this Agreement, including, the Financial
Statemeats, any schedule, exkiibit, or centificate delivered in accordance with the terms- hereof or
any document of statetaent in. writing which has been supplied by or on behalf of LTV or by any
directar or officer of LTV in‘connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(o) LTV has fumished or cavsed to be furnished to NEWCO complete dnd correct copies of
all dgreements, instruments and documents each is complete and correct:

ARTICLEV
ENTIONALLY LEFT BLAN

ARTICLE VI
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF NEWCO

Section 6.1: Organization of NEWCO.

NEWCQ is duly orginized as a Delaware limited liability corporation, validly existing and in
good stmdmg under the laws of the State of Delaware ard has full power and suthority to
conduct its business as'it is presently conducted and to own and lease.the properties and assets
-owred by it..

Section 6.2: Authorization.

NEWCO has all requisite corporate power and authority to enter into this Agreement and
perform its oblxganons hereunder. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by
NEWCO and is a legally valid and binding obligation 0f NEWCOQ enforceable 2gainit NEWCO
il accordance with its temms.

N

Section 6.3: No Conflict or Violation.

Neither the execution cnd delivery of this Agreement by NEWCO nor the ¢onsummation by
NEWCO of the transactions conteruplated hereby will (2} reswlt in a violatjon, 6f or & contlict
with any provision of the Charter Documents of NEWCO, (b) resclt in a breach of, or a default
~umder, any term or provision of any centract to which NEWCO is 2 party or by which any of its
‘praperties is-bound, or an event that with hotice, lapse of time or both, would result in any such
beeach or default, (<) require any consent, waiver or approval :of aey third party under any
coniract to which NEWCQ is a party of by which any of its properties-is bound, (d) result in a
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violation by NEWCQ of any applicable stawute, rule, ropulation, ordinance, -code, order,
judgmens, writ, injunction. decree or award.
Section §.4: Consents.

No further Consent is requited {0 be made or obiained by NEWCO in connection with the
execution, delivery and performance of this Agveement’ apd the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby.

ARTICLE VII

cov ENANTS
Section 7.1: Access to Information.

Prior to the Closing Date, ‘subject to compliance with applicable laws, LTV shall, upon
reasonzble request, afford to NEWCO, and thelr respective Representatives reasonable access
during normal business hours to all properties, books, accounts, comtracts, docummts and
records of LTV and provide NEWCO the opportunity to interiew the Employees, customers,
and suppliers of LTV, as NEWCO ‘may reasctably request. NEWCO and LTV shall use
commercially reasanable efforts ta coordinate their requests and activities mder this Section 7.1
with LTV's need for security and 10 2ssist LTV in minjmiizing disruption to the Business,

Section 7.2¢ LTV's Pre-Closing Covennats.

(2) Excqtt as otherwise consented 1o in writing, LTY covensnts that, throughout the period
ccmmancmg on the datc hereof and ending on the Closing Date, it shalf.(i) operate. the Business
strictly in accordance with the Business Plan, (ii) ot engage in any practice, take or omit to take
ay action or enter into any agreement which, had it been taken or omitted or entered imto prior
10 the date hereof, (ifi} use its rcasonable best cfforts to satisfy, as soon as is reasonably
practicable, the conditions required 1o consummate the transactions contemplated. hereby, and

(i) promuptly notify NEWCO of any fact, event, ciscumstance or action (x) that, if known on the.

date hereof, would have been required 10°de disclosed to NEWCO and LTV pursuant:to this
Agreement, or {v) the existence or occurrence of which would cause LTV's representations or
. warranties not to be correct and completa inall material respects.

(0) Subyect to Bankrupicy Court approval, NEWCO shall have entered into the Employment
Agreement wi!h ecach of the Key Employzes and, from the date hereof until the Closing, shall
perform all of its obligations under such Employment Agecments, cause euch of the Key
Employess to do the same, and shall maintain such Employment Agreements in full force and
effect. LTV shall not take dny astion; to encoirage any of the other Employecs of LTV toleave
their positions with LTV,

(€) The purchased Assets shall be conveyed to NEWCO free and clear of all Encumbrances.

* (d) LTV'’s Financial-statemnents shail (i) have been prepared in aceordagee with the Books
and Records and GAAP and (If) fairly present the finascial condition and results of éperations.
‘indicated thereby in Il material tespects as-of the dates aad for the periods indicated,, and
NEWUCO shall have recoived a ceriificate {signed by the President of LTV) to such effect.

Section 7.3: NEWCOQ's and L'TV's Pre-Closing Covenaats,
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LTV 2nd NEWCO covenunt at, throughou the period commencing on the date hereof and
ending on the Closing Date, they shall (i) use rcasonable dest efforts to satisly, as soou as is
teasonably. practicable,. the bankrupicy and corporale condilions tequired to consunmate the
ransactions contemplaied hereby, and (W} prompdly uutify NOWCO -of any f:f:t, event,
circumstence or action (iii) that, if kndwn on the date hereof, would have beea required to be
disclosed to LTV pursuant 10 this Agreemeén, or (iv) the existepce or ocsurence of which wgould
cause LTV's or, NEWCO's representztions or warranties nol to Ye correct and complete in all
roaterial respects.

Section 7.4: Tazes.

(a) LTV. shall deliver 10 NEWCO, on or before the Closing Date, an affidavit to the efioct
that LTV is Dot a "foreign person” within the meaning of Section 1445 of the LR.S.Code.

(b) LTV'S sale to NEWCO shall be.freo and clear of 12X claims and on notice to taxing
authorities,

Stctlon 7.5: Further Assurances.

On and afier the Closing Datc, the partios will take all appropriste action and cxecute all
ddcoments, fnstruments .or conveyances of any kind that may be reagsonably necessary “or
sdvisable to carry out any of the provisious hereof,

Sectlon 7.6 [INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
Section 7.7 Key Employees.

() At the Closing. NEWCO will enter into the Employment Agreements for the Key
Employees; provided. however, that the Key Employees shall continue to cooperate with LTV,
‘the : Creditors Corunittee and' their respective represenistives in connection with 2 matiers
relating to the winding up of LTV's affaurs.. i

(b) NEWCO may, but shall not have any obligation, 1o offer employment, eommencing on
the Closing Date to such of the other Employees of LTV, Any such Eayployos 0 whom NEWCO
offers employment 204 who accepts such offes. of ermployment.ghall be referred 1o herein as.a
"Transferred Employee.” Purchaser shall have no rcsponsibility fer severance pay or any other
linbility with respectto any Transferrod Employee or with respect to any Smployee who declines
NEWCO's offer af employment or fiils to commence employment with NEWCO after
acpeptance, of such offer. LTV shall not atterapt to retain any of the Employees or in any way
iinerfere with NEWCO's efforts ta cmploy such individuals.

Section 7.8: Savings Plan,
{(a) Effective as of the Closing Date, NEWCO shall spousor a 401(k) Plan.
Section 7.9 Non-Competition Agreements.

~ On-or before the Closing, LTV shall cause cach of the Key Employces % execute a Non-
Competition Agreenient which shaltinuec to the benefit of NEWCO:

ARTICLE VII¥
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The obligations of LTV and NEWCO to compiete the transactions contemplatéd by this
Agreement are subject (o the satisfaction or waiver, inn e discretion of NEWCO, on or priar to
the Closing Date, of cach of the following conditions:

Section 8.1: Representations, Warranties and Covenants.

All representations and warranties of LTV contained in this Agreement shall be true and
correct ‘in all meteriel regpects at and as of the Closing Date as if such representations and
warranties were made at and zs of the Closing Date (except those that sre made as of a specific

point in time), and LTV shall have performed (except where failure to perform would not have a.

material adverse effect on NEWCO's ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement) all
agreements 404 covenaots réquired hereby to be performed by it prior to o7 at the Closing Date.

Section B.2: Bankroptey Conrt.

The Bankruptcy Court-shall have entered an order pursoant to section 363 of the Bankruptey
" approving this agreement in all rcspects and finding that NEWCO has acied in good faith within
the meaning of section 363(m) of the Bankruptey Code.

Section 8.3: Governmental Procéeding or Litigation.

" No Action by any Govcramental Authority or other Person shall have been. instituted or
‘threatened that questions the validity or legality of the transactions conternplated hereby,

Section 8.4: Watver of Conditions,
NEWCO may, in its discretion, waive ia whole or in part at or prior to the Closing Date the

. - failure or satisfaction of any of the condilions precedent to its obligations set forth herein. No

" such waiver shall be effective unless made in writing,

ARTICLE IX
[INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

ARTICLE X
CLOSING

The Closing shall occur cleven Business Days following emtry of the Approval Order
provided that such order is hot the subject of & stay of 2 court of competent jurisdiction, unless
‘another date or place is agreed 1o in writing by the parties hézetd, take place at the Closing Place
‘or at such othes place agresd to by the pastics. The physical presence of any panty or their
Representatives shall not be a required condition of the Closing if such Party has performed all
aots and delivered all items and documents necessary for the Closing (the time and date of such
° Closing being herein called the “Closing Date"). On the Clasing Date at the Closing Place: -
Section 10.1: Deliveries by LTV.

(2).Closing Documents. LTV shall deliver to NEWCO the following documents which shall
be satisfactory to NEWCO in.its s0le discretion in forrn and substance:

Page 193 of 277



(i) LTV's Closing Certificate;
(i INTEWTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.

(i1} a'certificats of incumbency for the officer(s) executing documerss on behalf of LTV and
centified copy of the resolution{s) duly adopted by the directors of LTV sigred by the Secretary,,
aathorizing the transactions contemplated by this Agresmieat;

(iv) a certified copy of the resolution(s) duuly adopted by the LTV Stockholders and signed by
‘the Secretary, authorizing the wansactions, contemplated by this Agreemenit and LTV's Other
Agreernents;

f {v) the signed Sale Ovder from the Bankrupicy Court approving the § 363 sale to NEWCO.,

{v}) copies of the execuled Employment Agreements with the Key Employees;

(viti) the signed Non-Comptition Agreements;.

{iv} the Books and Records.of LTV;

(v) the Bill of Sal¢; and

(W) such oftier documents, certificates and items as may be required as a condition to
NEWCO's obligation 10 conswrmmate the transactions coritemplated by this Agreement.

{1} At the Closing, LTV shall deliver to NEWCO an assignmemt or rejection of its interest
mder each of the real propenty [eases (collectively, the "Leases” and. each, individually, 2
‘Leasc™), along with the consent ta assigmment of the other party to the Lease, sach in form and
substance scceptable 10 NEWCO.

ARTICLE XI

BREAKUP FEES, EXPEN, \ND 0

Simultaneousty with the Closing, LTV shail take all, steps requiisite to put NEWCO in actual
possession and opersting control of the purchased Assets including disclosure to such persons as
NEWCO may designate of LTV's trude secrets, media properties and proprictary nformaton
pertaining to the Purchased Assets.

' Section 11.1: Failure to Consnmmate Transaction Due to Subsequent Higher Bidder

In the event NEWCO does not close due to a higher bidding qualified. third party, who is
approved by the Bankzuptey Court, the parties hereto agres that NEWCO shall be eatitled i
“break up*” fee of $70,000 and an adminisrative priority claim for sl money advanced by
NEWCO or on behalf of NEWCO. 10 LTV and for reimbursement of all of NEWCO’S duc
diligence, pmfmzonat and other expenses incarred to date, slong with all due diligence costs

and cxpenses incurred on behalf of LTV to the date of Closing.

Section 11.2; Defiveries by NEWCO to LTV,
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NEWCO sbhall deliver to LTV:

() NEWCO's Closing Centificate;

(b} 3 certificate of incumbency for the officer(s) executing documen:s on behalf of NEWCO
and certified copy of the resofution(s) of NEWCO and signed by the Secretary of NEWCO
anthorizing the transactions contemplated by this Agreement;-

‘('c)' Employmest Agreements 1o the Koy Employees; or assigas; and

{d) such other documents, certificates and iterns as may be required under this' Agreement as
3 condition to LTV obligation 1o complete the transactions contemplated hereto.

Sestion 11,3; Deliveries by LTV.to NEWCO,
‘ LTV ¢hall detiverto LTV:
{2) LTV's Closing Certificate;

(c)a certificate.of incumbency for e officer(s) executing documents on behalf of LTV and
certified copy of the resolistion(s) duly adopted by the Board of Directors of LTV and signed by
the Secretary of LTV authorizing the t cti templated by this Agxcemem,

(d) such other documents; certificates and items as may be required as a condition 1o LTV's
obligation to aomplmthcw ctions contemplated by this Agr \$

ARTICLE XIL

MINA EFA

Sec!iun 12.1: Gemeral

This Agreemem may be tevminated and the transactions ecnmmphted hez:eby tmay be abandomed:
a1 any time prior to only if the Closing shall not have occurred prior and the Closing did not fail
to occur ag a result of agy action taken by or on behalf of NEWCO.
-Section 12.2: Procedure Upon Termination..

In the event of the terminition of this Agreement, written noticé thereof shall prempdy be
. given 10.the other party heréto and this Agreement shall terminate, all further obligations-of the

partics hercunder to sabisfy the canditions precedent to the Clesing shall terminate, and the

" iransactions contc'mpiawd hereby shall be abandoned without further action or Jiobility by any of
‘the parties hereto, cxcept that nothing shall relieve any party hiereto from hubility for any breach
of this Agrecment prior to.such temmination

Section 13.3: Default

In the cvent NEWCO defaults, NEWCO will forfeit any sight it has 1o rcimbursement of swms
advanced to LTV and reimbursement of its due diligence, professional, and other expenses.
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ARTICLE Xl
MISCELLANEQUS

Section 13.1: Assigoment.

Neither this Agreement nor the rights, duties and obligations contemplated hereby may be
assigned or otherwise wansferred by @ party, in whole or in part, by operatien of law or
otherwise, without the prior written consent of the other parties including the Creditors
Comuuittee or authorization by the Bunkruptey Court.

Section 13.2: Neotices.

Except as otherwise provided, all notices that arc permitted or required under this Agreement
shall be in witting and shall be deemed given (2) wlien delivered personally, (b) if by fax upon
fransmission with confirmation of receipt by the recelving party's: ficsimile terminal, or (c) if
sent by documented overnight delivery service on the date dalivered, addressed as follows, or to
such other person ot address as may be designated by notice to the other party:

If to NEWCO, 10:

With a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to:
Mark A. Humer, Esq.

Arvesu & Associates, PLLC

201 Alhambra Circle, Suite 503

Coral Gables, Flarida 33134

erifto LTV 10:

_With copies (which shall not constituts notice) to!
ROSENBERG, MUSSO & WEINER, LLP
- Attorneys for LTV Networks, Inc.
(Debtor in Possession)
26 Court Street, Suite 2511
‘Brooklys, NY 11242
Telephone: (718) 855-6840
Facsimile: (718) 625-1966
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Section 13.3 Choice of Law; Venue and Jurisdiction.

{2) This Agrsement and the rights dnd. obligatians of the parties heveunder shall be governed
by the substantive Jaws of the State of New York spplicable to convacts made and w0 be
performed therein, withowt reference to principles of conflicts of laws, ahd the applicable
provisions of the United Stutes Bunkrupley Code:

{b) The Bankruptcy Court shall retain exclusive venue and furisdiction for any dispute, claim
or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreeinent, or the interpretation or breach thereof.
“The parties waive any objections 10 such venue and ivevocably agree 1o submit to the
Jjurisdiction of suck court,

{c) The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the ¢losing.

Section 13.4 Entire Agreement; Amendments; Waivers.

This Agreement, together with all exhibits-and schedules hercto, and the Other Agreements
constitute the entire agreement among the parties pertaining to. the subject matter hereof and
supersedes all pnor agreements, understandings, negot.atmns and discussions, whether oral or.
written, of the parties. No supplement, modification or waiver of this Agreernent shall bc bmding
unless executed in writing by the party to be bound thereby. No waiver of any of the provmons
of this Agreement shall be deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision hereof
(whetber orinot similar), nor shall such waivez.constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise
expressly provided in writing.

Section 13.5:Counterparts.

This Agreement mdy be executed in one or more countesparts, sach of which shall be
decmcd an original, but all of which together shull consiitute ons and the same insument.

b-.-.ﬁon 13 6: Inyalidity.
In the event that any one or mofe of the provisions contained in this Agreement, in any of the .
‘Qther Agreements, of in-any other instrament referred to herein, shall, for any reason, be held to
be invalid; jllegal or unenforcesble in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforcenbility.
will not- affiect any other provision of this Agreement, the Other Agreements and such
instruments,
. Section 13.7: Headings.
* The headings of the Articles and Sections herein are inserted for convenience of reference.
. only and are net intended to be & pagt of or © affect the meaning or xn:erpremmn of this
. Agreement,
Section 13.8 Expenses.

Each-of LTV :and NEWCO will be lisble for its own cxpenses ircumed in-connection with
the negotiation, preparation, execution and performance of this Agreement prior to Closing.
Section 13.9 Publicity.

Except as required by law, none of the parties shall issue any press relcase or make any
public statement without the prior approval of the other party, NEWCO and LTV shalf consult
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with ¢ach other prior (0 issuing any press releases or otherwise making public statements with
Tespect to the lransactinns contemplated hereby and prior to making aay filings with any
(rovernmental Authority or with anv national secutities exchange with respect thereto.

Section 13.10 Partics Obligated and Beneflted.

This Agreemont will he binding upon the partics hereto and their respective assignecs and
successors in interest and will inure sclely to the benefit of such parties and their respective
assigns and successors inl intevest, und, cxcept as otherwisc provided herein, no other Person will
be entitled to any of the benefits conferred by this Agreement; wiless otherwise regquived hy
Bankruptcy Court order,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, cach of the partics listed below has exzcuted this Agreement or
has caused this Agreement 1o be duly executed on its behalf by its duly-anthorized officer, as of
Abe day and year first above written.

LTV NETWORKS, INC.
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CHAPTER 11
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTGY-COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

JNRE:

LTV NETWORRS,; INC
Chapter 11
DEBTCR.

CaseNo. 03.42071-ALG

UPON THE MOTION (the “Motion) of LTV Networks; Tnc. (the ““Debtor”), for an Order
(i) spproving a contract of sale (the “Contract of Sale) between the Debtor and New LTV
Acquisition, LEC (‘New LTV™); (ii) suthorizing the Deblor fo sell fo New LTV the assets-of the
Debtor {the “Assets™) as set forth in the Contract of Sale, free and clear of any liens, ¢laims and
encumbrances, pursuant'to sections:363(b) and 363(f) of title 11" of the United States Code {the,
“Bankruptey Code”), otlier thew as set forth in e Contragt of Sals, fos the.swnt of $1,400.000.00,.0r
to.such-higher and better purchaser et the hearing on the sale (the “Sale Hearing'), and (iv) granting -
such uther-and further relief as may be just and'proper and

IT APPEARING THAT the Débior has provided notice to all purties in interest; and

1T FURTHER APPEARING THAT objections to the reljef requested in the Motion (the
“Objections™) were filed by John J. Quinn ("Quinn™), Spider Financial, Inc., Zachary Preasky, and

Hask Ross (“Spider”) and the Official Comuiittee of Unsecured Creditors (“Creditors Committee™);
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LIPON THE RECORD of the hearing held befare me on November 47,2004;

IT APPEARING THAT New LTV has extended an offer, atthe Sale Hearing to purchase the
Assets for 81,400,000 (tbe, “Offer"), in the Contracs of Sale whicl is arviexed as Exhibit A to the
application in support ol the motion; and.

I'T APPEARING THAT the Objections 10 the Motlon.aré resolved as stated on the record at
the Sale Hearing and in‘accordance with this Order; and

AFTER HEARING COUNSEL for-the Debtor, counsel for the: Creditors Committee,
odiisel for New. LTV, conmsel for Spider, end counsel for Quinn, dnd after the: Sale held by the Debtar
at the Sale Hearing, this Coun finds that the Offer is the highest and best offerimage for the Property;
and

AFTER DUE DELIBERATION, the relief requested in the Motion appears reasonable and
in the best interests.of the Debtor and its estate and stifficient cause appears therefore: accordingly it is

FOUND, that:

I The Debtor is 2 debtor-in-possession within the meaning of the Bankrupiey Code.

2. The Debtor is the owner of the Assets, is authorzeéd to-sell the Assets, and thal an
emérgency exists fustifying the sale of the Assats. ©

3. Proper, timely adequate and sufficient notice of the Motion: and the hearing on the
fequested velief set forth above has been provided inzccordance with setlions 363(b) and 363(f) of the
Banlagpmy Code, Rules 2002 and 6004.of the Federal Rules of Bénkruptey Procedure, as evidenced
by the affidavit of service filed with the Clerk of this Court and no'othier'or further notice:of the Matiop,

the:Sale Ii;ar”ing, or the-entry-of this Orders necessary:
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4, ‘Based! on the evidence at the: Sale Hearing, the Conmract of Sale has been negotiated in
good faith and at amms® lengthi by and between the DebtorandNew LTV,

5. The Debtor has-advanced sound business reasons for seeking to sell the Assets; as set
fontt in the Motion, and it is-a reasonable exercise of the Debior's businesy judgment to enter int the
Contract-of Sale-and to execute, deliver and perform its gbiigs"tions&hefgunder and to conduct the sale
at the Sale Hearlng:

6. There is no evidence before the Court that the total consideration to be realized by the
Debtor pugsuant (o the Contraet of Sale is not fair and reasonablecaadthe The trunsaction
cantemplated by the Contract of Sale is zrof in the best interess of the‘estvie,

7. It is in'the best interest of the. Debtor's estate and its creditors for the Debtor 10 sell the

. Assets pursuaaf to the Contract of Sale.

8. No alternative fo the' Coneract of Sale-or the trarisaction conemplated thereby has been
‘proposed which is ressonably and prosimately achievable and in the best interest of the Debtor's
‘estate. “The Debror subraitted (8¢ Contract of Sals to this. Couift for approval, Atthe Sale Hearing
New LTV made the highestand best offer with respect to the pivchase of the Assats.

9, Bssed on the evidence at the Sale Hearimg, New LTV is & purchaser scting in good
faith as such term is used in the Brriloupicy Code and &s entifled 1o the protection set forth in sectinn
363(m) of the Bankniptcy Code if it consummates a purthase of the Property in accordance with this
Order and the Contract of Sale.

ACCORDINGLY, ITIS

ORDERED, that the Motion is pranted and pursuant to sections 363(b) and 363(f) of the.

Bankruptey Code, and for the total consideration provided for under-the Contract of Sale (and
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pursuant {0 the terms-and provisions thereof), the Debtor is authorized and directed.to sell and wansfer
the. Assets to-New LTV upon the terms-and subject to the conditions set forth in the Contract of Satg;
and it is further

ORDERED, that the terms, conditions and provisions of the Conwact of Sale are approved;
and it is firthes

ORDERED, that pursuant to sections 363(b) and 363({). of the Rankruptey Code, the Assets
shall be sold-and transferred to New LTV, free and clear of any liens, encumbrances, claims; and
interests, whether or oy allowable, security interests, eharges, and any interestin such property of an
entity otlier than the Deblor's estate, other than ag et forth in the Contract of Sale (collectively, the.
“Ercumibrances™), witether arising prior or-subseguent to the commenzement of this cage, with all
Encumbrances, if any. 1o attach to the proceeds of the Sale with the same prionity and rights as they
muy have had pricr to the Sale, without prejudice to the rights of the Debtor or the Creditors
Committee to object to fre validity, priority; or enforceability of any Encurnbrunce; and it is further

ORDERED, that the provisions of this Order shall be self-executing, and neither the Debtor.
nor New LTV shall be required to execute or file releases, temiination statemients, assignments,
consents, of other instruments in order to effectuate, consurnmate ang implement the foregoing
provisions hereof; provided, however, that this decretal paragraph shall not excuse such patties
parfbrming any @nd all of tielr respective obligations tmder the Contract of Sale; and it is further

ORDERED, that each and every federal, state and local governmentat apency or depanment
:is hereby directed to accept any and all documents and instnaments; neoessary and appropriate to-
cohsumimate the transactions contemplated by the Contract.of Sale; and &t is further

:ORDERED, that this Order shall’ be binding upon, and inuze ta the beriefit of the Debtor, New
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LTV, and their respective assigns; and it is fisther -

ORDERED, that New LTV shall be entitled to the protection of section 363(m) of the:
Banlquptcy Code with respect to Lhe sale of the Assets approved and authorized herein in the event.
this, Otder. o any autliorization contained herein is reversed or modificd on appeal; and:itis further

*ORDERED; that nothing contained i this:Order shall prejudice any rights of te. Creditons
Committee to assertin an appropriate contested matter. adversary proceeding, or other appropriate
. procecding, any clairs against Alexander Aradia and Randall Appel, inclidinig but ot fimited to, that
any amounts paid, orto be paid, t© Algxander Arandia and Randall Appv.] by New LTV, ar any.
successoror assignee of New LTV, pursuant to their employment eontracts with New LTV constitute
property of the Debtor’s estate within the meaning of Section 541 of the Banknuptey Code; and it is
fitrthee-
~ORDERED, that the Debtor ereby consents that Creditors Comumittee be authorized to
‘prosecute:claims on behalf of the Debtor's estate against Alexander Arandia and Randall Appel: and it
is futher

ORDERED, that this Court-shall refain jurisdiction over the-Debtor and over the
implementation-of and enforcement of the provisions of thiz Order and of Ihe Contact.of Sale; and it is
fiirther

ORDERED, that the Debinr-and its representatives are sutherized to execute and deliver such
other documents and instruments, and take such other actions as may be peeessary to. implement, .
effectuate and consummiate the Coniract of Sale axd any ather retated documents, and the trahsactions.
contemplated thereby: and it s further

ORDERED, that thi closing of the. Contract.of Sale wil-take. glice’sn December 13, 2004 at
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100 p.1m at the offices of Debtor's counsel, Rosenberg Musso & Weiner, LLP; 26 Court Swreet, Suite
2511, Brooklyn, New York, and that thie proceeds form the Sale shall be held by Debtor’s counsel ini.a
separate interest bearing account in a United States Trustee spproved banking institution pending
further order of this court, with any application for disbursement from this account zg be-on-notice lo
any’ party asserting an Encumbrance on any property of the estate, the attomeys far the Creditors

Conumittee, and the Uniled States Trustze,

Dated: New York, New York

‘ Navember 19; 2004
{2 dllan L, Gropper
Honorable Allan L. Gropper
United Statés Bankruptey Judge.
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

inre ) ¢ Chapter |
LTV NETWORKS, INC., .
- Case No, 03-42071 (ALGY

Tebtor.

X

ORDER MODIFYING PRIOR ORDERS () AUTHORIZING SALE,
AND (D AUTHORIZING CONVERSION TO CHAPTER 7

Upon the record of the hearing held before the Court on March 10, 2005 (the
“Hearing"); and upon the Motian dated Janiary 10, 2005 of the Official Committee-of -
Unsecured Creditors for an order, converting the Debtor’s chapter 11 case 0 & case under chapulbé:
7 of the Bankruptey Code; and upon the Order dated Febnuary 16, 2005 Awihorizing Conversion
of Chapter 11 Case Unless the Debtor Sells Its Assets or Enters Into New Agreement (the:
“Provisional Conversion Qrder’); and upen the Insurance Guaranty dated February 25, 2005 in
the amotmt. of $250.000 a copy of which was filed with the Cowt'on February 25, 2005 in
accordanee, with the Provisional Conversioh Order: and due notice of the Hedring: and good

cause-appearing therefor;

1715 HEREBY ORDERED THAT the Order Datedt November 19;2004 1)
Approving Contract of Sele Between the Debtor. as Seller; and New LTV Acquasition, LLG, as
Putchaser, [and] (i) Authorizing the Debtor To Sell Property Pursaant t Section 363 of the

Bankruptey Code (the “Sale Order™) be, and hereby is, modified as follows:

(@)  theFiRth Paragraply shell be deleted in its endrety and the following shall be

substituted n Ligy thereal®
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“IT APPEARING THAT New LTV has exterided an offer at'the Hearing o
March 10, 2005 to purchase the Assels.(the “Offer’} for $1,525,000 téfore May 6,
2005.and otherwise in accordance with the Contract of Sale which is annexed as

Exhibit A to the Application In suppors of the motion; and”

(b)  theEighth Decreta Peragraph shail be delesed in its entirety and the following
shall be inserted in liew therenft
“ORDERED that the employment contracts attached to the Motion shall be of a0
force or effect-and that Alexander Arandia and Randall Appel be, and'they herchy
are, released fom any clain thay amounts paid to sither of them by New LTV as
compensation for services rendered after the closing of a sale of the Debtor’s
assets to New LTV constitutes property of the estate of the Debtor within the

meaning of section 341 of the Bankruptcy Code;” and.
(€}  angw Decretal Paragraph shall be added as follows;

“ORDERED that any and-all proceeds ffoth the saie of (e Debtor’s assets 10
New LTV shal] be held by counsel for the Debtor in s separafe interest-bearing

account pending further order of this Coust.”
and it is farther;

ORDERED that the Provisionsl Conversion Order be, and hersby is, modified s

follows:
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(3) “ORDERED that in the event the Debror fails, on or hefore May 16, 2005 to
close a sale of substantizlly all of its assts to New LTV in accordance With this
Count’s order'of Novgmber 19, 2004 (as modified), counsel for the Comumittee ¢r
the Office of the United States trustee may, without firther; notice, subsmit an
order pursuant to 11 U.S:C- § 1112(b) converting this chapter 11 case to a case

tnder chapter 7 of thz Bankniptcy Code”
{B) A new Decretal Paragraph shall be added as follows:

“ORDERED th int the event the Dehtor fiils, on or before May 16, 2005 10
close a sale of substantizlly all of its-assts © New LTV, in accordance with this
Court's order of November 19, 2004 (as modified), counsel for the' Committee.
may file all required notices with and toke any necessary actions (in both cases in
the name of an on behalfof the Debtor} against Condar Insuranice Lintited to
-enforce any insurance guaraity or-other similir instrument issued by Condor for

the benefit of the Debtor”
end itis further;
ORDERED except as expressly set forth herein, neither the Sale Order nor the

Frovisional Conversion Order is modified in a2ny respect.

Dated: March 28, 2005
New York, New York

. s Allan L. Gropper . . o
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

Page 208 of 277



UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF‘I;?EW YORK.

inre: CHAPTER 11

LTV Networks, Ine.

Debtor,
-------------- sememenmmemnaa X

CASE.NO.03-42071-alg

ORDER APPROVING-TERMS OF SALL
AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE FOR
THE SALE OF THE ASSETS OF THE DEBTOR

Upon the oral application of LTV Networks, Inc., dsbtor.and debtor in possession,
{the "Debtot"} made ont the reeord before the Court an October 7, 2004, seeldng an oxder
approving the terms.of the proposed sale of the Debtor's assets (the “Sale’) and' establishing the
procedure- for noticing and conducting the Sale, and it appearng that time eonstraints require
immediate se-parh-in-interect-bas-as ohibctionto the entry of this arder; it is

ORDERED, that the Debtor is authorized to bring before the Court on Noverber
17,2004 4t 1 1:00 . (Uie “Sale Hearing”) its motion for approval of the sale of its assets (the
#Sale Motion™) to New LTV Acquisition, LLC ( New LTV™), pursuant & a contract between the
Déb;or and New LTV dated October 6.2004 (the “Contract™), subiect to higher and betfer bids ot
the hearing on approval, in accordance with the procedures as set forth in this, ordery and it is
furher

ORDERED, that the Sale Motion, the application in suppert of the Sale Motion,
and the Contract of Sale be served on ait creditors, all persoris. claiming an injerest in the
Debiot’s assets, all federal; state; and local taxing authorifics, and amy otber pany in‘inrerest, on

or before Ottober 15, 2004; and its. further

Page 209 of 277



ORDERED, that objections to the Sale, if any, musthe in writing, mwst conform

to the requirements of the Bankruptey-Code; the Federn! Rules of Bankruptey Procedure, and the:
Local Rales of the United States Bankrupiey Court for the Southern District of New York, and
st bie filed electronically with the Clerk of the Bankruptcy Court (with & copy-to Chariibers),
and served 5025 t0 be received by the'antomeys for the Dabtor, Rosenbesg, Musso & Weiner;
LLP, 26 Court Street, Suite 2511, Brooklyn, New York 11242, Atiention: Bruce Weiner, Edg.;
theattomeys for the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditars, Golenboik Eiseman, AssorBell,
& Peskoe LLP, 417 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022, Atrention: Douglas L,
Furth, Esq,, the attorneys for New LTV, Arvesu & Associates, PLLC, 201 Alharebra Circle,
Suite 502, Corel Gables, Florida 33134; and the United States Trustee's Office, Southem
District of New York. 33 Whitehall Street, 217 Floct, New York, New Yotk 10004, on or before.
Novembear 15, 2004 at 2:00 pam; amd it is further

ORDERED, that any person.wishing to make.a higher and betteroffer for the Debinr's
assets at the-Sale Hearing must on-or before November-15, 2004 a1.2:00 pm. s indicate in
wriling 1o the-attomeys for the Debtor and the atomieys far the Creditors Committee, and presenl
sifficient proof to those attomeys that such offeror has the financial resources to purchase the
Debtor’s assets and close on the Sale approximately eleven (1 1) days after approval of the Sale;
and iLis finther

_ORDERED, that in the event that New LTV is not the successful biddes at the Sale
Hearing, New LTV shall be-entitled ta' & ‘break up” fee of 70,000 and.ari administrative priority
claim for'al) monies advanced by New LTV to the Debtor {in accordance with practice
previously disclosed to the Cotirt), iy the approximate drount of $1 18,000 thwough. the date of

this ordzr and te $230,000 in.anticipated expenditures trrough (he daiéof the Sale Hearing, and
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ORDERED, that objections to the Sate, ifany, mustbe in writing, must conform

to the requirements of the Bankmuptey-Code, the Federal Rules of Bankruptey Procedure, and the:
Local Rules of the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York, and
must be filed electronically with the Clerk of the Bankrptey Couft {with 4 copy-to Chambers),
and served s0'2s 16 be received by the attorneys for the Debtor, Rosenberg, Musso & Weiner,
LL.P, 26 Court Strect, Suite. 2511, Brookiyn, New York 1)242. Atiention: Bruce Weiner, Esg.;
iheattoraeys-for the Official Commitiee of Unsecured Creditors, Golenbock Eiseman. Assor Bell
& Peskoe LLE, 437 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10022, Attention: Douglas L,
Furth, Esq,, the attorneys for New LTV, Arvesu & Associates, PLLC, 201 Albambra Cirele,
‘Suite 502, Coral Gables, Florida 33134; and the United States Trustee’s Office, Southem
District of New York, 33 Whitehall Street, 21 Floor, New York, New Yotk 10004, on or before
November |5, 2004-at 2:00 pany; and it is further

ORDERED, that any person. wishing (o make 2 higher and betteroffer for the Debtor’s
assets at the Sale Hearing must x or before November:15, 2004 at 2:00;p.m. so indicate in
wriling to the-aromeys for tie Debtor and the attormeys forthe Creditors’ Committee, and present
ssitfficient proof to those attomeys that such offeror has the financial resowrces to purchase the.
Debtor’s assets and close on the Sale approximately eleven (11) days after approval of the-Sale;
and itis Rather

- ORDERED, that in tire event that New LTV is not the successful bidder at the, Sale

Hearing, New LTV shall be entitled ta & *break up” fee of $70,000 and.ars administtative pricrity
«claim for all monics advanced by New LTV to me'bgblor (in accordance with practice
‘previousty disclosed tg the Court), i the approximate dmouit bf $118,000 through. ibe date of

‘this order and & $230,000 in.anticipated expenditures trongli the date-of the Sale Hearing, and.
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for reimbursément for its reasonable due diligence costs not to-excead $100:000 (subject to
Court approval); and it is further
ORDERED, that at the Sale Hearing the Debtor shall consider higher or better all cash

offers for the Debtor's assets and the initial higher-or better cash offer for the Debitor's assets be
not less than $1.8 million; with hidding inceements thereatter in-the-amount of $50,000; and itis
Tanther:

~ORDERED, thata notice of the Sale setting forth the-terms-and conditions inthis Order
-and inthe Contract be advertised, at least gne time in an. appropriate publication, fat-all; ag
directed by Trinity Capital, the Debtor's investment banker, and that Trinity: Capital, the
‘Debtor's investment banker, is muthorized and directed to do'such nther marketing of the Sale; %
as in jts business judgment it deems appropriaie and reasonable.
‘Dated: New York, New York

QOctober 14, 2004
S/ dilan L. Gropper

'ALLAN L. GROPPER
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE
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(NTERRATIONAL
STRATEGIC ALLIANCE AGREEMENT

This Stratogic Alliance Agreement dated January-20, 2006 (the "Agreement™ Is by
and between New LTV Acquisition LLC (“New LTV"), with an addrese c/o Arvesu &
Assoclates, 201 Athambra Circle, Coral Cables, Florida 33134 ("New LTV"); and Active
Media Services, In¢. ditva Active International, with its prlnclpal addreas at One Bjue Hill
Plaza, Pearn River, Naw York 10968 {"Actve”}. This' Agreement shall only become
effective upon the clusing (the “Effoctive Date”} of the Asset Purchase Agreement (as
such tarm Is defined below),

WHEREAS. LIV Natwurks. ane, {“Qld_LTV") was & network that produced and
televised Hispanic programming.for a targetsd market of ages 6-39; and

WHEREAS, Active Is a corporate \rading company {hat acguires assets from fis
clients: In e.xchanga for cash dndior trade credit that the cllent may use, with cash, to
offset a pmﬁon of the cost of media, goods and/or services purchasad through Active,
which expenses the client would ordinarlly pay for entirely-in cash; and

WHEREAS, one of Active's major-areas-of trade credit utilization is advertising,
including advertising on Hispanic stations: and

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2003, Old LTV flled for bankruptey protaction under
chapmt 11 of the U.B. Banktuptcy Code, In the U.8. Bankruptcy Coust for the Southemn.
District of Now York (Cass No. 03-42071-alg); and.

WHEREAS, Old LTV and Acttve previouely ontared into & Strategic Amance :
Agrooment dated August 5, 2004, (the “Old Stratagic Alllance Agraement”), pursuant to
which Astive and Old LTV agreed to collaborato for the purpose of promoting the growth
and devetopmant of Ofd LYV as a subgtantial Hispanic network and Active isauad to Otd.
New LTV a trade credit in the amotint of $5,000,000 (the “Old Trade Credit™); and

WHEREAS, QOld LTV and New LTV have entered "into an Asget Purchase
Agreament dated the 67 day of Octoker; 2004 (the “Asset Purchase Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, on Octabar 14, 2004, the Bankruptcy Court approvad the sale
pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement; and

WHEREAS, at the closing of the Asset Purchase Agreément, Old LTV shall sell,
and New LTV shali purchasa, substantlally-all of the assets of Old LTV (including, but not
timited to, Old LTV's right, title and interest in and to the Old Strategic Alfiance
Agreement and the Otd Trade Credit lssued thereunder), free and clear of all liens and
claims pursuant to Sectlon 363 of the Bankruptcy Code; and,

ACTIVE MEDIA SERVICES. INC,
ONE BLUE HILL RLAZA
PEARL RIVER, NEW YORK 10965
PHONE {45) 735-1700/FAX (845) 735-2242
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ACTTVE MEDIA SERYICES, INC.
A CORPORATE TRADING COMPANY

WHEREAS, the closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement, Active is willing 10
enter a strategic alliance agreement with New LTV, subject to tha terms and conditions
contained in this Agroement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in- consideration of the foregoing premises and mutual
covenants Set forth herain, the partles hareto agree as follows: .

1, Termigation of the O}d Strategic Atiance Agreement. Upon the Effective
Date, the Old Strategic Alilance Agreement and the QId Trade Credit issued thereunder
shall be null and vold and shall have no further force and effact.

2. Exchange of Coneideration. Active hereby agrees to: {i) isaue to New LTV
a trade credit in the smount of $5,000,000 (the “"New LTV Trads Credit™), which shall S
used by New LTV solely In accordance with ths terms and conditions contained in
Schedula A attached hereto and made a part horsof; and (i) provids such other services
for-New LTV as are described in greater detall in this Agreaniont. “in consideration of the
New. LTV Trade Credit and the provision of such services'by Actlve, New LTV agress: (i)
that .Active shall be entitled to receive: @ non-disclased discount of 60% off of ths
sstablished rates for advertising placed of to be placed on behalf of Active’s clients or
potential clients on a trading basls in order to enable Activa to encourage ita current and
‘prospactive clients to advertise.on New LTV and to utilize trade credits iasuad by Active
to such cllents as partial payment for such advertising; and (i) to perform its other
obligations as aro descnbed in greater detail in this Agreement.

3. DPsvelopment of Media Rates. As a strategic partner of New LTV, Active
will consult with its ciients that advertise to tha Hispanic market, Hispanic ‘media
wvendors and the media industry In general In order 10 help New LTV to.develop a rate
-card that may be offared by New LTV 1o its advertisers,

4, Programming. New LTV will be solely’ responsible: for the
development of programming targeting the Hispanic insrketplace, with 2 primary -
tarpeted market of ages 6-39. Howovet, in consultation with.its clients, Active will advise
New LTV of the typss of programming to which Its élients would be Interested In
dedicating Its adwrtlslng doilars,

5. Excluslve Bglatwnshtg New LTV agrees that it will not-deat or trade
with any other corporate trading companies, other than Activa;

8. Msrchaadise for Rome Shopoing. From time'ty time, Active will ondeavor
to identify merchandise that it purchases from its clients: that may bo sold an & home
shopping-type network or programming.

7. Represcitations and Warranties.

74 Each of Active and New LTV horeby represents and warranté to the

{1

-other that
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ACTIVE MEDIA SERVICES, INC,
5 CORPORATE TRADING COMPANY

2 it i1s a corporation duty organized, validly existing and In good
standlng undor tha laws of ths Jurisdiction of Hs Incorporation, is qualified to do
business and s In goed standing in each jurisdiction In which such qualification Is.
required In view of its business and operations or the ownership-or lease of its
properties, except for those jurisdictions where the failure to be so quallfiad or In good
rvsmndlng would not-have a materlal adverse effect on'lts -ussets; llablitles, business;
operations, or condition {financial or otherwise) (a “Materlal Adversa Effect”},

[ it nas all requisite corporate power and authority to own Its asests
and carry on its businesg as now being or as turrently proposed to be conducted.

-8, it has .ali requisite corpordte power and ‘autherity to exscute and
dellver and perform it obligations hereunder.

d. The gxecution, delivery and. perfonnnm.':c by it of this Agreement has
‘besn duly authorized by all necessary corporato action an fis part, and this Agreement
has been duly and vatidiy executed and delivered by it

. None of (x) the execution and delivery by it of this Agreemem, (y)
the consummation by It of ths transactions: contampiated hersin or (2) the compliance by
it with the terms and provisions hereof will (i} violate, contravene, conflict with or resuit
in-a breach of, of requirs any consent or approval undes, (1) its articles or certificata of
Incorparation; chatter, by-laws or other organtzational documents, {2) any law, statute or,
regulation, (3) any order, writ, Injuncion or decree of any court or governmental-
authority applicable 1o it or'to any of Its pssets, or (4) any agreement, instrument or other
document to which lt or any of its Materisl Subsidiaries (as defined below) s a party or
by which iis ar any of their respcctive assots are subjact (all siuch agreements,
Instruments and documents collectively being “Relevant Agreements™) or (ii} constitiite
a default under, result.in the ¢reation or imposition :of {or the obligation to creata or
imposa) any Lien (ag defined below) upEN any revenue or assets (whethar'now owned or
haroafter -acquired) of it or any of its Material Subsldiaries under, or permit ‘the
accoloration of any obligation: of it or any of its Materlal Subsidiaries under any of the
Relevant Agreements, axcept, sclely in the case of clauses (i}(2), (}(3), (}(4) of this
Paragraph 7{e} and (il), for any such viclations, contravantions, conflicts, breaches,
defauits or Liens (a8 dafined below), of fallure to ohfain any cansent or approval, that,
individually or In the aggregate, would nat (x) have a Materisl Adverse Effect or (y) be
reascnably expected to impair its ability to perform ita obligations hereunder, For
. purposes. of this Paragraph 7(e), the.term "Matarial Subsidiary” shail have the moaning
assigned to the term “Significant Subsidiary” in Regulation S<X, of the lnited States
Socurities and Exchange Commission as in effect on the. date’ hareot, except that the
term “reglstrant” as usad tharein shall be deemod to refer to Active or Client, as the case
may be. For purposes of this Paragraph 7(e), the term “Lien” shall mean, with respact to
any praperty or asset any mortgage, llen, pledge, charge, Sacurity inferest or
encumbrance of any kind In respect of such proporty orasset. For the purposes of this
Agmement. a person shall be deemed to own subject to 3 Lien any properly or asset
which it-has acquired or holds sutject to the intareat of a vendor or lessor under any
-conditional sale agreement, capital loase or cther tls- retention agresment relating to
-guch pmpeny or asset.
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f. ne autherization, consant, apprava, licenss, sxemption of or filing
or registratlon with any court, governmental authority or regulatory body or any other
third party Is raqilred of It for the due execution,. dalivery or performance by it of this
Agreement, except for such authorizations, consents, approvals, licanses, exemptions,
fillnga or registratians the faiture of which to be-obtalned would not: (x) have a Material
Adverse Effect or (y) reasonably be expected to impair its abillty to perform its
obligations hereunder..

B Assumlng tha due authorintion, execution and dolivery by the other
party: herato of this Agre t, this Ag t cansttutes its Tegal, valld and binding
obligation, snforceable agah-mt it in accordance with its tstms, except that () such
enforcemeant may te subject to applicable benkruptcy, msotvency. roorganization,
moratorium or other similar laws, now or hereafter In sffect; affecting creditors’ rights
genorally with regard to New LTV andfor Active, and (I} the remedy of specific
perfarmancs .and’ injunctive and other forms of equitable rofief” may be subject to
equitable defenses. and to the discrotion of the court before which any proceedlng
theretore may be brought.

h.: There are no pending:ar, to the best of its knowledge, threatened
actions, suits'or proceedings tefore any court or govemumantal agency, arbitrator or
instrumentality affecting It which purport to challange the legality, validity -or
anforceability of this Agreement or which seek damages or other rellef In connectian
with the exscution, delivery or performance of this Agreement;

3 it is entering into this Agreemaent and the trasactions contemplated
héreby as principal (and not as agent or in dny other capacity, fiduciary or otherwise).

7.2.. In addition :to the .representations and warranties ‘set forth in
Pumgmph 7.1 above, New LTV hereby rapresents and warrants to Active that each and
every elemsn? of any commerclal advertising deliversd. by New LTV or New LTV's
advertising agency direstly or Indlractly to Active and/or any media provider pursuant to
this Agreoment does not and shall not infringe upon or violate the rights of any third
‘party, Including, without limiting the penerality of the foregolng, any copyrights,
trademarks, servicemarks, literary; music perfarmance end synchron!zamn ‘rights, - or
other Intellectual property rights, any rights of privacy and publicity, any private, civil ér
property rights, or any other applicable law,

8. indemnification, Active, on the one hand, and New LTV, on the other, (each
:an "indempitor”) each indemnifies and agrees.to defend and hold hamless the other, its

succassors, assigns, shareholders, officers, directors, agents, representatives,
emplcyeas and/or cach of thom (cotlectively referred to terein as the "Indempified

Party”) from and against any and ali claims, liabllities, costa, expenses, suits, losses,
damages, -tecoverios (including, without Hmitation, rensonable attorney's fees and
disburaements), Including interest, Incurred by the indemnified Party in any action or:
procaeding. batween Indemnitor and the Indemnifiad Party {but only-tf*the Indemnified
Party i& the prevailing party) or betwoen the IndémnHied. Party and any third party or
-otherwise, to - the oxtont arlsing-out of any breach'of any vrarranty, representation; or

Page 216 of 277



ACTTVE MEDIA SERVICES, INC.
A CORPORATE TRADING COMPANY

agreament hereln made by the Indemnitor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nelther party
shall be liable to the other party forany consequential, special or punitive damages of
Aany kind or nature, regardless of whether elther party has warned or baan.warned of the
possibllity of any such loss or damage. Tha Indemnification ebllgations contained herein
shall survive the expiration or termination of this. Agreemant

8,  Blnding. This Agreement will not ba effective to bind sither of the parties
unisas and untit executed and delivered by both parties. Subject to the foregoing
sentence, this Agreement shall be biading upon the successors and permitted assigns
of Active and New LTV. :

; 40,  GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT (AND, ALL.MATTERS RELATED TO
THE INTERPRETATION AND ENFORCEMENT HEREOF) SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW. YORK;
WITHOUT REFERENCE TO PRINCIPLES OF CHDICE OF LAWS THEREOF OR OF ANY
OTHER JURISDICTION,

11, Severability, It]s the Intention of the partles that the provisions hefcunder
shall bo enforceable ta-the fullest extant permissible under spplicable Jaw, but thatthe
enforcasbility (or modification to conform to such law) of any provision or pravisions
hereof shall not render unenforceahio, or impair the remainder of this Agreement, if any
provision or-provisians hereof shail be deemed invalid or'unenforceable, eithier In whots
ot in part, this Agreement shall be desmed amended to delsis or modify, as necessary,
the offending provision or provisions consistent with the parties’ original intentions In
order {o.render it valld ad enforcesble.

12.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be éxscutad (including execution by
facsimile) in any number of countarparts, sach of which shall be deemed ito be. an
ariginal, but all f which together shall constituté onie and the same Instrument.

1@; - Captions. The captions and. paragraph headings appearing herein ars
included solely for convenlence of refarence.and are not intehded to affect the
interpretation of any provision of this Agrsement. :

14.  Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agraemant shall be deemed or
shall constitute a walver of any other ‘provision harelo [whether or not similar), nor shail
such walver constitute a centinuing walver unlass otherwise. expressly provided In
writing. Any waiver given pursuant to the tarma of this Paragraph 14 shall .be given by,
ot pursuant to, a writing signad by both parties, ’

16.. Entire Agraement, This Agreement; the schedules attached herato, all
other documents refersnced in this' Agreement: {1} constitute the enlire agreemoant and
supersede all priof agreements and .understandings, hoth written and oral, smong the
parties with respsct to the sublect matter hereof, and (il) ia-not Intanded to confer upon
ahy.parson, other than the parties hereto and thelr respeétive successors and pemmitted
assigns, any rights or remadies heraundar, )

|
b

Page 217 of 277



ACTIVE MEDIA SERVICES; INC,
A CORPORATE TRADING COMPANY

168, .Amendment and Modification. This Agreement may be amended, modified
and supplemented in.any and-all respacis, but only by a writing signed by both parties.

17.  Costs and Egg_e_nsesl Except as otherwise providod in this Agreement, or
-as otherwise agreed to in writing by’ the partles, all costs and expenses incurred in
connection with this Agreement and {he transactions contemplated heroby shall be paid
by the party incurring such costs or expenses.

18,  ‘Venus. Each .of Active and New LTV hersby submits to the sxclusive
Jurisdiction of the Fadaral and State Courts Jocated in the State of Naw York with respect
to any dispute or clalm arising out of this Agreement,

45.  Attarnoys' Fees. In the event of any-actlon; Jawsuit or other legal proceeding
based upon, arislag out of or relating to this Agreement, the subject matter hereot or the
enforcement of any provision hereof, the prevailing party In such action, lawsult, legal
proceeding shall be anittied to recover its costs and sxpenses (including the ressonable
fees, disbursemerits and expensas of attorneys, accountants and: other professionals) paid
ot Incurred by such party In connsction with prosetuting or dafendmg such action, lewsuit
ar fegal procseding (Including any appeals ariging therefrom} and the enforcement of any
resutting Judgment, arbitral award or ather remedy or rellef.

20, 'WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. IN THE EVENT OF ANY ACTION, LAWSUIT OR
OTHER LEGAL PROGEEDING BASED UPON, ARISING QUT OF OR RELATING TO. THIS.
AGREEMENT, THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF OR THE ENFORCEMENT OF ANY
PROVISION HEREOF, EACH OF THE PARTIES HEREBY EXPRESSLY AND IRREVOCABLY
WAIVES TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW ANY AND ALL
RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL.

21.  Remaedles Not Exclusive, The rights and ramadlcs of the partics under this
Agreement shall not be axclusive, and-shail be (n addition 'to any other right or mrnedy that
any party may otherwise have against any other party at law.or i aquity.

a Active and New LTV each agrees not to disclosa, without the prior
writtan consont of other party hereto, the terms and conditions. of this Agreement to-any
other person, other than to its advisors, representatives, attorpeys or accountants who.
nesd to know such information for prrposes of this Agreement and the transactions-
contamplated ‘hereby and ‘whe sre mado aware of the confidentfality obligations
heteunder, and except {1} as required by any jaw, rule or regulation or judiclal or arbitral
process, Including without limitation, subpoenas and orders issued by courts, arbitral
tribunals or regulatory agencies, {if} as required by any govermnmental ‘authority,
including without limitation, any ‘'stats, feders! or foreign-authority ot examiner reguiating
banks or banking, and (iil} ‘as’ may be reasondbly raquired In connection with any legal
proceading to.enforca tho torms hereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Active and New
LTV may each disclose the oXistoncé and the terms and conditlons of this Agréomant to
its potential financers, acquirers or the Ike; provided thst. in each case, such potential
financers, acquirers or the like agrees In writing to bs beund by the torms of this
Paragraph 22, In addition, Active may disclose to providers of media, goods andior
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services the fact that. New LTV has suthotized Active to punihase medla, goods andlor
services for it on its behalf. Esch of Active and New LTV agrees that remedies at law
may be inadequate 16 protect a party herato from any actual or threatened breach of this
Paragraph 22 by the other party. Each of Active and Client therefore agrees that (f efther
party hereto breaches, or threatens. to breach, thls Paragraph 22, the aggrisved party
ghall he entitled, without pm}udlco fo any other-rights or remadies availablo' to the
aggnevad party at law, to apply to any court of tompetent Jurisdiction for permanent or
temporary injunctive relief, without proof of actusl-damage or, 1o the extent permitted by
applicable law, the posting of dny hond or other seCurity,

b, Notwithstanding Paragraph 22(a) above, each of the parties hereto
{and each of such- their respective employees; representatives. or- other aganta) may
“disclose to any and ol porsons, withaut limitation of any kind, the LS. tax treatment and
U.S. tax structura of the. transactions contemplatod hareby and afl materials of any kind
{including opinions or athsr tax analyses) that are provided to any of the foregoing
persons. relating- to such U.S, tax treatment and 1.8. tax structurs, .other than any
intormation for which nondisclosure iz reasonably necessary in order to comply with
applicable securities laws.

& Noither party. to thls Agreement shall isstie any press release or
makeo any other public. statement pertalning to the existence of this Agreement and/or
the subject matter of or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement without the
agfnment of the other party herato, prov:ded. _that elther party may maka such
disclosure that, in tlie' oplaion of its counsel, is necessary to avold committing a
wistation of law of 6f any rule or regulation of any securities axsaciation; stock exchange
or national securitles quotation system on.which its securities are listed or tradad. New
LTV agfees not o use the names or marks of Active in any advertising or promotional
materials or presentations, whether oral or weitten, without Active's prior written consent,

23 Notlces. Anynotice required or permitted by this Agreement must be in
-writing and must be sent by personal dellvery, or by facsimlle with delivery confirmed;
by nationally recognized commercial overnight courfer with delivery confirmed, or by
mall by United States registered or certified mail, addressed to the other party at the
address beiow or to such other address for notice. as a party. hereunder may: request in
writing (except that In the case of pamonal deliveries only, in person delivery may be
.mage at any place the relevant person is located at the time of-in person.delivery), Any
~such natice will ba effective as of the date of recalpt;

f to New LTV: “New LTV Acquisition LLG"
clo Arvesu & Associates
201 Alhambra Cifcle
Corat Cables, Florida 33134
Attention: Mark A, Hulner
Aftorneys tor New LYV
Facelmlle: (845) 442.9882

if 10 Aétive: . Active Media Services, ing,.

Qne Biue HIli Plaza
P.0. Box 1706
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Pearl River, New York 10965-8705
Attention: Sharon P. Maighall

General Counsof
Fax: (845) 715.2342

24, Assignmerit This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party
without iha prior writtan’ consent of ths othar party. For the avoidanca of. doubt, New

LTV shall not be entitied to asaign the New LTV Trade Cradit without the prior written-
seonsent of Activa, Any purported assignment or delegation in violation of the terms of
this Agreement shall be null and void.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as.of the
dato first set out above.

£Y™ACTIVE MEDIA SERVICES, ING.

Ylpr I

Name: Alan 5. Elkin
Title: Chief Executive Officer

NEW LTV AC “ton LLG,
e _
/ﬁ Name: _Y F“UC‘:MO& -
Title: 4 .

By:
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SCHEDULE A TO THE STRATEGIC ALLIANCE AGREEMENT
TERMS OF TRADE CREDIT USAGE

1, @éneral Terms, The Trade Credit in the amount of $5,000,000 shall be
utilized solely in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement In
connection with the purchase by New LTV of media, goods andlor services reasonably
-available-to Active as a trading comprny and shalt not be redcomablé for cash. The
Trade Credit shall be valid foruse for threa (3) yaars from tho date first set out above {the:
“Term”). Thereafter, tha Trade Credit shall cxpfro and Active shall have no further-
ohiigation to New LTV hereunder. =~ 7 .

2. Purchase of Media,

21 in-order.to utlilze the Trade Credit, New LTV shafl aubmit its media buying
plan or plans to Activa asonably |n advanca of the requested purchase In accordance
with industry standards. In the case of broadcast ang/or electranic. medra, New LTV shall
submit to Active 2 buylng plan or plans no less than ninety (90) days prior to the first
date of the quarter that the media Is anticipated (o run. In the.case of print madla, New
LTV shail submit 10 Agtlve a buying plen or plans at leasi four (4) weeks prior to- the
respective closing dates of the publications requestad. In the case of outdoor media,
New LTV shall submit to Active & buying plan or plans at lesst ninety (80) days prior to

“the fiight date of the outdoor:media requested. In the case of internet media, New LTV
shail gubmit to Active a buylng plan or plans at loast thirty (30) days prier to the start
date of the online campaign.

22 Active shall review New LTV's submitted media buying plan er plans and
shall advise New LTV as to whether Active Is sbile to provide Mew LTV with the requésted
media. In aach instance whare Active. agvises New LTV that Actlve is abie to provide
Now LTV with the requested ‘media, New LTV shail authorize Active fo- purchasse tha
requestad media hy promptly éxecuting pirchasing schedules acceptable to bith Active.
and New LTY. The purchasing schedules shall contain the appticable “Trade Credit
R-qulmment" and “Cash Payment' Requirement” {as such terms. are defined in
Paragraph 4.1). Thereafter, Active shall purchase the requastod media In accordanceo
with the approved purchasing schedules.

2.3 in the ovent Active advises New LTV that Active Is unsble to provide New
LTV with a particular purchasa of media, Now LTV may Implomant such individual
purchasg without Active.

24  New LTV agrees to cause its In-house advertising department, and shall
roquire-its outside advartising agency, to fully cooparate with Actlve.In connection with
tha purchase of medla by New LTV hareunder, inciuding, without limitation, fulty
supporting Actlve’s efforts to secure media placemants horeunder on a trade basts,

25  Upon request, Mew LTV.shall supply Active with copies of all media buys
purchased by New LTV during the previous year with copiea of eriginal statfon affidavits
and other applicable proof of performance,

Page 221 of 277



ACTIVE MEDIA SERVICES, INC.
A CORPORATE TRADING COMPANY

26  The cost to New LTV of media shall be net (L.e. grass costs of media loss
an amount aqual to the. fee (if any) pald by New LTV 1o its advertising agency (not to
exceed Afteen percent (15%)) and mutually. agresd to. by Active and New LTV, All
placements, insertions andfor postings of the media shall be subject to avallability,
market.zonditions and each-media provider's rules on trade uligiblitty, which shall be at
the discretion of the provider. In addition, all media purchased by New LTV through
Active hersunder shall be subject to each media providers standard canceliation
policies and provisicns.

27 New LTV represents.and warrants that each and every element of any
commercial advsrtising delivered by New LTV or New LTV's advertising agency directly
.8 indirectly to Active andlor any medla provider pursuant to this Agresment does-not
and shall not Infringe upon or violate the rights of any third party, Inciuding, without:
limiting the gonerality of the foregoing, any copyrights, trademarks, servicomarks,
fiterary, music performance and synchronization rights, or other intellectual property
fights, any rights of privacy-and publlclly. any private, civil or property rights, of any
other applicable law.

3. ‘Purchage ocds

31 In the case of goods and/or services {other than media), New LTV shall
submit a buying plan: or pians ressonably in advance of the requested purchase. Active
shail reviaw Nsw LTV's submitted baying plan or plans and shall advise New LTV as to
whether Actlve can provida New LTV with the requested goods andlaor services and as to
the applicable Trade Credit Requirement and Cash Payment Reguirement. In each
Instance whare Active adviass New LTV that It can provide New LTV with the' requested
goods andior sesvices at New LTV'a benchmark costs, New LTV agrees to purchase
such gdods andior services through Active.

3.2 [nthe case of goods andfor services (other than media), which are subject
o trade availability to Active: (i) a benchmark for the casts of such goods andior
seérvicas must be established by Mew LTV in arms. !ength negmlatlons with a vendor or
supplier.and as agreed to by Active; (I, such costs must be verifiable by Active; and (ili)
‘New LTV shall provide Active with Invoices or contracts evidencing such costs, or if no
such Involieas of contracts axist, with proposals New LTV has received from vendors -or
suppliers evidencing such costs,

4, . Payment of Active's Invoices.

44  Active shall advise New LTV of the portion of ita invoices for media; goods
andfor services purchasaed by New LTV hereunder that Actvs will require ta' be paid by
application of Trade Cradit in order to effectuate a particular purchasing schadule (the
“Yrade Credit Requirement™). The remalning portion of Active's Invoices will be paid by
New LTV in-cash (the “Cash Pavinent Requjrement”). In the event there Is Insufficient
Trade Cradit to pay the Trade Credit Requirement of any of Active's invoices, New LTV
shall pay cash to tho extent of such Insutficlency. Payment terms for Active's involces will
be in accordance with Active's standard credit pollcies and procedures.
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4.2  In'the event New LTV utilizes the servicas of an agent In connection with
‘the paymant of Activa’s Involces, then New LTV shall be solely responsible for the:
performance of such agent and shall remain llable to Active pursuant to the terms: of this.
Agresment until. such. agent has fully performed New LTV's payment obligations
hereunder. Active shall have no obilgation 6. pay any agency commission, servico or
brokers commiasions, sales and use taxes, frelght or defivery charges or any other
-stmilar ¥add on" impositions.
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PRODUCTION AGREEMENT

The following sets forth the basic terms of the agreement (the “Agresment”)
made as of March 17, 2006 between LTV Media, located at 3111 N University
Dr, Coral Springs, Fl 33065 (hereinafter LTV) and 8aral, Inc, located at 3764 NW
124", Coral Springs, F! 33065 USA (hereinafter “Producer’) regarding the
television production of the programming aired on LTV. In consideration of the
mutual promises contained herein and subject to the terms and conditions
hereof, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Programs: During the soft launch Term, Producer shall produce,
edit and post-produce for LTV, at Producer’s sole cost and expense
the different shows which is to be broadeast on LTV, The different
shows shall consist on the following, which shall each be delivered
to LTV as follows:

(A} One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled “LTV Sports®, which shall
each be delivered to LTV (7) seven days a week and which
is sixty (30) minutes in length and features highlights of the
various Hispanic and interationa! speorts news.

(B) One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled "Soccer game”, which shall
each be delivered to LTV once a waek and which is two (2)
hours in length and features a Mexican o Hispanic soccer
game.

(C) Onae (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show sntitled "Ah que Kiko®, which shail
each be delivered 10 LTV (1) once a week and which consist
in thirty {30) minutes in length and features a sitcom (30
episodes)

(D) One (1) fully producad, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled "Los Anos Perdidos’, which
shall each be delivered to LTV (5) five times a week and
which consist in cne (1) hour in length and features a
Maxican novella (100 episcdss).

(E}  One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled *Platicando con...”, which
shall each be delivered to LTV (1) once a week and which
consist in thirty (30) minutes in length and features an
interview with Maxican or Hispanic actors and/or singers.

{F}  One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality telavision show entitled “Frecuencia Mix, which shall
each be delivered to LTV (1) onca a week and which consist
in thirty (30} minutes in langth and features music videos.
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(G) One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality telavision show entitled “Club de Ali", which shall
each be delivered to LTV (5) five times a week and which
consists in thirty (30) minutes in length and features children
story telling.

(H) One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled “Pumas TV", which shall each
be delivered to LTV (1) once a week and which consists in
thirty (30) minutes in length and features the highlights of the
soccer Mexican team.

()] One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled “Leyendas del Futbol®, which
shall each be delivered to LTV (1) once a week and which
consists in thirty (30) minutes in length and features bios of
10 of the best world soccer players.

(J)  One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitled “Un Ano en la Vida de Lorena
Ochoa’, which shall each be delivered to LTV (1) once a
week and which consist in thirty (30) minutes in length and
features the Mexican golfer of the LPGA.

(K)  One (1) fully produced, Spanish language, U.S. broadcast
quality television show entitied *Los Mejores Goles”, which
shall each be delivered to LTV (1) once a week and which
consist in sixty (60) minutes in length and features the best
soccer goals of the Mexican league.

Term: The term shall commence on March 17, 2008 and shall
continue until March 16th, 2008 (“the term®).

Territory: The territory shall consist of the universe (the “Territory”).

Delivery: Producer shall produce the shows and make them
available to LTV' by fiber optic or by Beta SP tape (at such time as
designated by LTV). Producer shall ensure that the shows are
available to LTV without any additional charges or access fees
whatsoever. Unless otherwise specified by LTV: (a) Producer shali
include complete program mix with Spanish commentary on Audio
Channel 1 and Nat sound on Audio Channe! 2; (b) LTV shall be of
U.S. broadcast quality and shall be subject to LTV's approval in its
sole discretion. LTV shall make commercially reasonabie effort to
notify Producer of any problems with the shows within seventy-two
(72) hours of LTV's receipt of the shows. The parties acknowledge
and agree that time is of essence and failure to deliver any show
on or before the delivery date specified in this Agreement shall give
LTV the right to terminate this Agree theiforther obligation
on behalf of LTV. Such termination shall not affect or limit LTV's
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right to pursue any othar remedy or recourse available to it under
the Agreement, at law or in equity.

Quality of Production: The shows must be produced in accordance
with LTV's creative and technical standards. Producer will provide
production staff and other personnel, facilities, equipment and
services required to create a first-class quality production for each
show. LTV reserves the right to reject shows that do not mest the
LTV standard.

Creative Control: LTV at its sole discretion can ask the Producer to
¢change an on air-talent in a reasonable time and/or ask the
Producer to change or stop producing a show at its sole discretion.
The monthly fes will be reduced proportionally for the productions
that are no longer produced as a result of this clause or the
preceding clause.

Consideration: Subject to Producer’s strict compliance with all
aspects of this Agreement, LTV shall;

(A) Pay to Producer a total fee for year one of ONE HUNDRED
AND FIFTY THOUSAND U.S. DOLLARS (US $150,000) a
month. All payments shall be made minus any applicable
taxes. The Production Fee shall be paid to Producer one
month at a time in advance.

(B)  After the “term” period which shall end on March 16th, 2007,
LTV will pay the producer the amount on $2,500 (TWO
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) per news and
sports news shows; $10,000 (TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS)
per soccer game, boxing or wrestling shows produced; and
$1,000 (ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS) per every 30 minutes
of produced shows by Baral. The costs of the shows
proposed by LTV to Baral will be agreed upon by both
parties prior the beginning of production and post-production
of the shows.

(C)  Year two payments will be due on the respective
corresponding dates as listed above with the following
increase in “Production fee: $3,500 {THREE THOUSAND
AND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS) per hatf hour of produced
shows; $6,000 (SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS) per haif hour of
produced news or sports news shows and: $17,000
(SEVENTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS) per soccer game
produced,
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Independent Contractors: Producer has no authority to bind LTV to
any agreements or other obligations, and will not attempt to do so.
Producer and LTV ara independent contractors, and nething in this
Agreement creates any partnership, joint venture or agency
relationship. other than the stipulated in this agreement and the one
that can be created with radio shows using the same format and
name. As between each other, each party is fully responsible for all
persons and entitles it employs or retains, except as otherwise
specifically provided in this Agreement.

Generally

9.

10.

1.

Confidentiality: This Agreement, and-any correspondence and
discussions conducted in connection therewith, shall be treated as
confidential by the parties hereto.

Choice of Law: This Agreement and al! matters collateral hereto

ghall be governad by the laws of the State of Florida, USA

applicable to contracts made and fully performed therein, without
giving effect to principles of conflict of laws, unless such an action
or proceeding is required to be brought in another court to obtain
such subject matter jurisdiction over the matter in controversy. Any
legal proceeding relating to this Agreement shall be instituted and
prosecuted solely in, and each such party hereby irrevocable
submits of the exclusive jurisdiction of, a State or Federal court in
the County of Broward, State of Florida, U.S.A., provided, however,
that if the party against whom an action or proceeding is being
brought does not have assets located in Florida, the parties agree
that any such action or proceeding may also be brought against
such party wherever any assets or such party are [ocated. Each of
the parties hereby waives any objection that it may have now or
hereafter to the laying of the venue of any such action or
proceeding in the manner provided in this subparagraph.

Force Majeure: Notwithstanding anything herein contained to the
contrary, neither party will ba liable to the other in damages
because of any failure to perform hereunder caused by any cause
beyond its control, including but not limited to fire, earthquake,
flood, epidemic, accidant, explosion, casualty, labor controversy,
strike, lockouts, riot, civil disturbance, act of a public enemy,
embargo, war, act of God, any governmental ordinance or law, the
issuance of any executive or judicial order, any failure or delay or
any transportation agency, any failure or delay in respect to any
electrical or sound equipment or apparatus, or by any laboratory,
any failure without fault, to obtain mategigh Fapspoptation, power or
any other essential thing required in the conduct of its business or
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any similar cause (an “Event of Farce Majeure”). Any and all
payment obligation of LTV will be suspended during any period of
an Event of Force Majeure. If an Event of Force Majeure exceeds
thirty (30) consecutive days or sixty (60) days in the aggregate,
either party will have the right to terminate this Agreement in its
scle discretion upon written notice to the other.

12.  Rights and Clearance:

(A)  Producer reprasents, warrants and covenants to LTV that for
the shows, Producer has obtained or shall obtain at its
expense any and all necessary rights, clearances andfor
permissions of the clips, interviews and images originated by
the Producer’s reporters and talent, required to produce and
distribute the shows within the US, including but not limited

to:
(i)

(ii)

(iii}

any and all clearance and/or permissions necessary
for each of the participants (e.g. the on-air talent,
etc.) that appear in the shows;

securing all music rights (including without limitation
any and all master recording and synchronization
rights) for music played during the shows;

any and all rights, clearances and/or permissions
necessary to use all footage, names, likenesses,
trademarks and service marks of all individuals,
locations and entitles participating in or otherwise
associated with the shows of the footage originated
by the Producer.

(B) Except as specifically required by this Agreement, LTV shall
NOT be obligated to make any payment to Producer or
anyone else related to the shows (e.f. above the line
elements, etc.)

Any uses by Producer of the LTV logo or any use dtage I2D@ né@@Must receive
LTV prior written approval. This includes without limitation press release.

an Vhlwssamiian amed 1o nee e e
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it is in compliance with all governmental laws, rules,
regulations and court and administrative decrees to which it
is subject relating to this Agreement, (v) that Producer has,
or will have acquired at the pertinent time when all or part of
the shows are made available to LTV appropriate rights or
licenses necessary for Producer to perform its obligations
hereunder including, without limitation, the rights to use
names, likenasses, voices, and other sound effects of all
participants in Mexico Lindo y Futbol, or any portion thereof,
and (vi) the obligations created by this Agreement, insofar as
they purport to be binding on Producer and GOLTV,
constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of Producer
and GOLTV enforceable in accordance with their terms.

(B)  Each party shall at all times defend, indemnify and hold the
other party, its affiliates and licensees, and its officers,
directors, agents, employees, owners and representatives
harmless from and against any and all claims, actions,
liabilities, losses or damages (including court costs and
attormey's feeds) in any manner relating to or arising out of
any breach of any representation, warranty or obligation of
the indemnifying party. Such mutual indemnification shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Copyright: As between Producer and LTV, Producer shall own all
copyrights in perpetuity within the Terntory, including, without
limitation, any and all works and productions in creating the shows,
and any and all productions preduced by LTV or its authorized
licenses incorporating Mexico the shows, including, but not limited
to, the copyright to the title of the shows and any name using a
combination thereof.

Termination: In addition to LTV's other rights al faw, in equity or
pursuant to other provisions of this Agreement, LTV may by notice
to Producer terminate this Agreement: (i) immediately if Producer
has filed a petition in bankruptcey, is insolvent or has sought relief
under any law related to Producer's financial condition or their
ability to meet their payment obligations; (i} immediately if any
involuntary petition in bankruptcy or insolvency has been filed
against Producer, or any relief under any such law has been sought
by any creditor of Producer, unless such involuntary petition is
dismissed or such relief is denied witla §6 Rapsosfitt has been
filed or sought; (iii) immediately if for any other reason LTV decides

to end this contract before a two year term, provided that LTV will
rmau tha amainint af CIEN ANN IMAN WINNREDN AND EIETY
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names; (iv) LTV not be able for any reason to terminate this
Agreement before the first six months; after this period and at LTV's
sole discretion LTV can terminate this Agreement six months after
giving a written notice to Praducer.

Credits: LTV acknowledges and agrees that Producer will be
entitied to a credit at the end of each show.

Notice: All notices from either party to the other must be given in
writing to the respective addresses of Producer and LTV listed
above with a copy to LTV at 3111 N University Dr, Coral Springs, FI
33065. Notice may be given in person, by commercial courier of
private messenger, via the U.S. mail (Registered with postage
prepaid). Notice is deemed received as of the date of any
applicable receipt signed by or on behalf of the receiving party.

Construction: The terms and provisions of this Agreament
represent the results of negotiations between the parties, each of
which has represented by counsel of its own choosing, end none of
which have acted under duress or compulsion, whether legal,
economic or otherwise. Consequently, the terms and provisions of
this Agreemant will be interpreted and construed in accordance
with their usual and customary meanings, and the parties hereby
waive the application of any rule of law to the effect that ambiguous
or conflicting terms or provisions contained in the executed draft of
this Agresment will be interpreted or construed against the party
whose attorney prepared the executed draft or any earlier draft of
this Agreement.

Assignment: Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or
obligations hereunder may be assigned by any party without prior
written consent of the other party; except that LTV may, without
such consent, a sign all such rights and obligations to its parent
company, or any affiliate, subsidiary, or partnership in which itself
or the parent company has an ownership interest. Subject to the
foregoing, this Agreement will be binding upon to and inure to the
benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and
permitted assigns, and no other persona shall have any right,
benefit or abligation under this Agreement as a third party
beneficiary or otherwise.

Entire Agreement: This Agre'ament‘su%%ggeag; gngggncels all
prior negotiations and understandings between the parties and

contains all of the terms and agreed to by the parties with respect
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rapresantative of LTV has any authority to make any representation
or promise not contained in this Agreement and Producer have not
executed this Agreement in reliance on any such representation or
promise.

21.  Waiver, Severability: A waiver by either party of any breach or
default by the other party will not be construed as a waiver of any
other breach of default whether or not similar and whether or not
occurring before or after the subject breach. The invalidity or non-
enforceability of a term or provision of this Agreement shall not
render invalid or unenforceable the remaining terms and provisions
of this Agreement, provided, however, that the aggregate of al
such provisions found to be invalid or unenforceable does not
materially affect the benefits and obligations of the parties of the
Agreement taken as a whole.

22. Modifications: The above conditions may not be modified by either
party without written agresment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by signing in the spaces provided below, the
parties herato accept and agree to all of the terms and conditions of this

Agreement.
Latin Television, Inc BARAL, INC
(LTV) ("Producer”)

y: . ‘VQ‘
Namé: Randall S. A@

Title: CEQ/Pres
Date: July 18, 2006
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MERGER AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
MERGER AGREEMENT AND B OF REORGANIZATION f{the

. Ths
“Agraement”) is mode e enterad Into Be of. A5 2008, ty end among Latn

Tevishon inc. ., Nevada corporation ("Latin Telovision Ine.”), New LTV Acqubsition L4.C, g
Delawars Gomcra:bn {tha “Company’) end the strarehokders afths Gerrpeny fsind on tha
simaturs page harsto (the "Sharehoiders”).

REECITALS:

A mmamwmmmsmm-nammﬂmm
‘mmaammmmmmarm@wammumwdm thet
Lath Televiglon I, acquire the Comperty. hmghﬂwmuymmnf&?ecomm
wih and Into Lathy Talovision Inc. {the *Merger) end,In futherance therof, huve
nppzmdm Wmdmpwmmmphmmbyummmm

B, mmmmummumaummmmwﬂmm‘

Latin Talevhalon Ine, B?\aﬂ scqulre, !&WMTTN» {as dofined balow)
from the Sharehokers al of the than stad and outstandiy sheres of capial ook and
daﬂvnﬂw:ewmm&wcmpmym "Company Securties”} In mxchange for hares of
comimon sk of Lt Talevision inc..

C. The bonq:sny and Latn Telovition inc, desire fo  make
reprassatptions 2 wmentien and other agreements In mmmmm

D, Thé parties Intand, by execiting fhist Ajreemant, wwopt a glan of

reorganization witkd the muantng of Sécion 368 4f the Intermal Revenys Code of 1946, es.

amendad (he “Coda”).

E mpamsmmmmsmm Mdmm:mmpanpm
thers will be (T the exesition wmhmt'mmm ﬁ 2008 (the
*Signing; () upon tha satistaction of certein condilions, Including fslon ings
- Sharehoiders' appmvalafnmmahﬁmadwﬁbeanmh

"Redrgenizaton) (e
manwtwhs&wmwpmva!homm ‘e *Approval Date”) there wil be filad

mammmmmwm\mmwwmmmhmm&n

Effectve Tk, 28 herein defined ancl, (1) Bore Wil he & conversian of e Shambpidars’

‘mmmmumymwmrmmcumsukumm
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NOW  THEREFORE, i consderlion of e ‘oovenants, pramises arl
répresemations and warfanbes aet forth hereift. and for cther good Rnd valuable
considerstion, Interding to be légally bound haretty, ﬂlapatﬁesagmaqurm

ARTICLE 1- (HE MERGER

1.1 TheMomer

At the Effoctive Time (aerdafined In Section §.2); and sutject o and upan th tgrms
and condiions of this Agreemerit and the app provisking of the taws of the
Nevada, the Camfipany shall bé merged with and info Latin, Telvision nc., maaapama-
corporats edstence of the Company shalt cease d Lafin Talavision Ine, shell continue aa
the suviving corporation, Latin Telavision Inc.; aaﬁmumm corporgtitn wih the
operating business of tha Company ehérthé Marg!& herdnishnr acrnotimas refetrad o
as&e‘&quingOQ:pomﬁm

U@ssﬂx!ﬁruuaﬂtbaaﬂbr@wwmﬁaﬂpumﬂlb&aﬂm? % the cbelng of
the Mergar.(he " mmmmummwmcabb.mtpeammnmp,
{5) businass days, follondng satishaction brmerofﬂsaomﬁlt!mssat&nh{nmwa
which sfiall be socimpliahed by fawed dosumants. The date? upon which the Clseing
acmaltyoccmélaheka}n refered o &5 the Tlosing Date” -
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A prompty. 8 pracicabis foowing the Approval Dat, the parties.ferein sial
cause lirs Marper & hwmmmmmmm«mﬂérllh
Tnstsumant) istth fhe Secrotry of Stata of fhs State bl Nevada (the “Artcles of Merper), in
etcontance with e televant provisions of applicable Nevatia Law (the e of acceptance
by the Secretary of Stats of the Stats of Neveda of such ling baing referred to herein e
tha "Etfective Tims"

18 ENegtof the Memer
At he Effacive Tims, the effect of the Marpe? shall be'ss provided It the applicatls
- proviskane of Nevads Lew. Wihout fimiing o gerereiily of the'foregolng, and Subjact to
thadmitciions set forth In this Agreemen, et the “Tima all the propesty, tights,
3, powors and franchises of the Company and Latin Television o, shalwaf in the

mmwpmaﬁenm Rebiifes ardiduties’ of the Company and Latin
Talevision mmlmﬂwmmmﬂammamwmn

{8) The Owifficats of theorporetion of Latin Tetevishn inc., .82 In effect
immetisteiy prior o the Efacive Tima, shell bs the Sertiicats of Incoyporificn of the
p i e fded by lkw, prosdded, b that
Tmmnm:pﬂmdmmwmmmnmww

It wii change 1is nams 5 "New. LTV. foqulsiioh- o mich othef nemefhat betfer

reflecty tha business of tha Company.

The Byaws of Latin Tolovisin hn!'n,fﬁi!m(kmdm:ly pror to tha
Mm shetipe e Dylawa of the Eurviving Corporatidn'unts thodsatier smandad
20 provided by (e and such Bylaws.

Thie il diroctor of e Surviving Cotponaton wilbe Hans Jonay Peltersson,
Randsl 8 Appel, WFWWMWWMSM amt:hcﬂdﬂﬂlm
1l repiscect or ofhaniise In acoordance with te efhwwaﬁodmiﬁyhm
.ot the Sunvidng Corporation. The cument offioers of fre Co wil resigh eftactive gt
the signing of this document, of untl miplaced ¢r otharwise’ ki acchrdance with the.
Certificals of incerpéraion end Bylaws of the Surv The new oificers of
s suvMng corporaion Wil be:  Hans Jorrs Fetisrsson, Execyiive Vioe Chalman
Pandall 8 Appel, Chief Exsaive Offiter, and Ll BMC@#O&M Officés.

15  Comvession ot Sharne,
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Atthe EWMWWW&BM M&atmﬁmmﬂ%}ﬁ
tosuch conditions as are wat forl) Nereln, ard mnnymnonmmo\‘mﬁn
Telavision lnc., wmnpmymmyhau«ﬂanymm socurities:

w New LTV Acquisiion, LIC i 2 Dblaware fimlisd Jability
wmpany wmm i3 compriged of 1,000 membership unmufnmi:h 1,000 are fifly knued
andvesied. Hans Jprtas Petiersann servea g8 i thanaging memberand thes Yy
slso fuly racognizad and authortzed o tiafisect fudivess In the stals of Pidrida-End Is
therstors on Ste.cndin good standing In bath Delavefy and Forida. Allofthe cutstnding -
1 ommmpummamcmmshanmmgwmzom.mm miltion
pagt reversa splitrestrictsd shares of Latin Televisiin, inc., prsanting controling ints rest
in Latin Television, Inc. -

® . Eﬂﬁﬂm The Mérgac shall become sffactive on the datn
and tme whan duly eacuted Aricles of Marper are Siall with the office of the Secretary of
Stabdﬂmstabowaaﬂund,hemeh Netada law. The pariies sgroe that
the affectiva dats of the Marger shail bs e data mmemurmmar. Counsal
{Hor Latin Telavision Inc. @nd tha Company shail xree Ugth the date end tms on
which the Articies of Marger shall beauhmltbdinrﬂlngbﬁu&wshwd%dﬁw
Stata of Navada, mmmaamlmmmmmmmmmume
condhions to Closing of the Merper have been airiajhed, uiless further exdanded by mutual
egreamant,

(e} .Related Actioris In order i eflectuste’the Mirpar I is ansidipetsd that tha
Tollowing actions shall be taken:

) maquamafmmame Cormpacy mman!:musuap;:mws
Agrasimsntand recommend that th eAeTmentbﬁaubmﬂiad or approval by a magoiy of
the Sbamhddmofhcnmw liher thiough mg sction by wiilten conbent br a epscial
meedng of Sharsholders hald in accordanca with e lws of the Stats of Navada ag soon
a5 TRy be fractical Bher exaoution cfﬂmmerrgrtfwhqpmpmcfwungupmﬁws
spprovdl and adojifon of this Agreement and all afjciiry mattars,

{} “The Board of Diractors of Latin Te!wizb:n Inc. ehall hoid & special
meeting heldfor the- pupass of appraving' this Agreenient ;and the rélated adtionk-
Inchuding, butnotlrmmdtu. exbution of the Articles. of Merger and. Bsuance of Latin
“Television Inc. gomion shares in scordance with he tares of this Agreement fo the .
;smanmmofmmm Iny this regart, ﬁwg?l&adammﬁyuﬁdpatsmafa'

. spacial mesting of Shareholders will ba mqu&adhappmthln Merger imder Nevasia taw
becayse Latin Television inc, has sufficiont authortzs '
mmmmmmmms mwwdmmmmmmf:.&es
of Incorporation. ' # for arvy reason Itis determined | auhismmrmmlresamofﬁw
Lalin TeleVision Inc. Sharefitidis, then Latin Teloleion Inc::shal file an In
Siteynant wii the Sscurifies and Exchange Comriission ogrsyant fo Regulaan 14G as

Qﬂ‘
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Boon &Y isasomb&{mwm ‘soflcifing tib Gonseny or na'majority of the requlsits vohs of
the Latin Telavision, Inc. Sharahoidars to' sdopt an apnrovs this Merger Agroement and

riatet matters,

Lo mmmn&mmdMn?WmWagmmmmmmn
Tems 504 being mparadbymﬂ and Absociaits to pay the following consuttards emd .
assotiatss for senvidos renderad,

Enton-Texus vestmants, Inc. 14,500,000 shamor
14041 West Rd.
Haouston, Texas 77041

fichard M Johnson 1.500,000 shaes
2207 Colony Crest Court
Housm T TI082

‘George Bogle 100,008 shates)
1842 Chama St : ~
Hauston, Tx..77648

Julie Bo{;h 10G,000 sharss

1812 Charro Bt
Houéton, T, 77548,

Nooruddin Peracha ‘ (OS.000 shmres
1900 Bay Anda BId., Sults A102
Houston, T

6202-Siver Leat Drive
Lsagus Clty, X 77578

Abwsll Group’LLC. X1,090 shalpy
4324 Bradford Drive. :

Grapavine, Tx. 78051 e pamrereis - :
«3. 500,008, shares.otal fee treamp

17 Disssinting Shan

_ (s} Nobwdthstanding any provislon of this Agreement 1o the cottrery, any sheres
ot Company Sscuritles held by.a holdsr who has gebianded g perfested appraisal o
disserters' rights fof suoh shares mmmmmemLmawm as bf the
Effeciive Time, has not effeciively wilhatawh ummmmwmam
mmmsmm, ehall Iubema*r}pomﬂ.m algvision e purnt

A
®¢
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1o Section 1.8, bld!tﬁ holder theregf shall only be anlified tosush rights as are grarmted by
Neavexia L.

.{b)  Notwithstanding the: nmhfnnsdmuedfm 17{e), Fany holder of sharas of
cumpany Socurfies who demands appraisal.of such shares.under Nevada Law ehall
“affectvely withdraw,or loea (through falure to pertect or othendse) the right iy appralsa,
thian, 85 of tner Jater ot the Effective Time and the opaumencs afsuch evert, ¢kch hoiders
shards ghafl attomRticaly be, prsant b the Merger, excliarigad for Latn Tacaarlslm {ne:
Spcurities 23 provided In Section 1.8 Lpan surrenterof fip curficate ropreséating suth
shares pursust & Saction 1.8,

.{¢), * The Company shall give Latin Televigion'ing. {}} prompt notice of any written
damands fof appraisal of any shares of Cmmpam{ Cammon Stock, wmdmlaofsuah
demands, end any other instrumients sarved pummtmﬁmal.msnd recaived,by the:
Compahy’In conhagtion therewtth; end () the ¢ o paricipats in al negnuaﬂom
and procsedings with respect to damands for zpamisal undgr Nevada Law,

1.8  Sumeaderof Cortificetes,

(# Exhange Agent Priorto tha Effetive’ Timd, Latin Tolevision. ind. shal
designeie bank tranaferagent o truat compeny Easpmmmmmamma Cotnparty
mmgﬁ ?ghmmd oo il ﬂ:hm'
paty alldl expamesiotiys gsAgeT nga"
Agent will be mmmwmmmmmmym Latin
Televisonine. Cmnn\onSbekaaﬂetased bejow

(b) o = e 3 ! =% 3
Effectivi Time, Latin Televislon Ing,. shall- depdait Inin an, mmf afmupt with the:
Exchiange Agent fos, ne bensfit of the Compariy's Eharsholders the aggmgats numbsr o
shares of Common Stock lssuable pumsisant to Secticrr 1.8 i exchangs for the butstandini,.
shares of Company-Common Stock.

() Extence Procedums Prompty affer the Sffectivs Time, certficatas
representing the Coppany Common Btock (the “Cirtiicates! of, IndMduall, "Cestficate?}
wit be sumpndiored’ ty the Exchange Agsnt .- pcnmmwdacwmm the
Exshange Agant'orio sueh ofher sgentorbgents ad naybeapgotntﬂd by Latin Telavision,
nc:; the holdar of suich Certificate shall be entitied representing the nbimber.
ofwhobs&esﬁ&mm%andﬁum mmmmmmw ‘be
owned.in the rame of Latin Televislon (oo, 80 Riffendered, each oldstanding
Certificats that, prior to the Effecive Time, rep qrmwamafﬁonml)o&nmm‘
Stock Wil 'ba deemed from and efterthe Eﬁacﬁvg;l'lﬂn for all.corporets purposes, o
represent solely awnership of ma mmber of axchargsd ghares of Latin Televisign. Fm:.'
Socuttties o which such Company. Stook shell have peen so. echanged.

=
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(@  NoLiabifty, Nowmﬂm 8 anything 1o the.canttary In this Section 1.8,
none ofthe Exciiange e Survidng cb:paraﬂqh or any party herels ehall ba'iable
{0 a holder-of Latin Tal n tnc.sawmhsarcﬂmpmy Securitles for shy Bmount

 propery paid 188 pubile official porsuant tn dny apiicable atmmniianed property, ascheator
glemilar o,

All shares of Comn.... ~kissiieyf pursuant n the Marger In axchengs tor shares
ot Gompany Common Stockin acan. ~withthe tsmms hersofahall be deamed o have
baeh isuad In full satistaction of all Aghta pe,. mmbmshamdcommmmn

f mmmwwﬂﬁmmwdC@wmmMM
have baen fost, stolen or dastroyed, mconmymnmmmmmm :
ptojen ordestroyed ce » ¥pan mgmmhmmenmmmmmm
() daya befors the Effective Tima and upon the. g of &n Effjdavitin such fom as is
mp?abatn&zaﬁwmanﬂm%ma of thattact by such hoider; new
sheres of Company Comman Stock; provided, hawwﬁ:atr:mm 8% @ condttion:
_precsdsnt tp the Issvancs thamt, shafl reguls th quotsuchmmnnrmed
curifictes o dsfiver & bond In Such s et mapiieisoniily Srect s IndamnRy dgainet
wdmﬁtatmbemdam&xmmbmemmﬂswegsdmhmbeen lost,.
sioian or destoyed, smmmmsfmmequmaccmm
Stoc&s}‘m sharss shall be surendered to the! Bchange Agent In accoriance wif
Baclion 1.8

- it1s intended by, the parfies hereto, fhat the Maryer ¢hall constiute o tax-froe
reorgantzation within the mesning of Sectioh 388(@}@1)(33 tite Code

1 &myurpeafhrmEﬂwaT[m, aify ‘such frtharactisn | necessary or -
- asirablato. carryoqrmawpamofﬁmﬁammammd tpm&nsm Camaration
“with full right,. il and possession 1o ail assets, nmpew,dglmpﬂvﬁemmiand‘
franchisas pf the Company and Laftn Te!wiaummthamﬁm end diregtors of the
- Company and Latin Television Inc. are fully. an In the, name of thelr respective
corporations, or otherwize to take, and W take, al'guch lgwhu and necessary actbi.

ARTICLE 2- REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 10F THE COMPANY

AND THE SHAREHOLD ; » %Q
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mmmmmmmmmmmw with..the
Sharaholdars, to Latin Television 10, a8 fallows:

New LTV Aaquisition, LLC s Ddev-‘aramd (abifty company which &
eommdufwm:rmbmmpun!bo!m ,puomﬁnlyhswdmdvesbd Hars
Jonas Pm:ssonmasthe ‘managing membier and the. company s &bo fully
" recagnized end suthorized 0 transect buginesa In|the state:of Fiorida dnd 1s therafore on
ﬂ!amhgoodsundimhbombememdﬁam Tha Company has the crporale
-mbmhmpﬁwznﬂbmonbﬂéﬁ&q&mnwb&m@m

22 Authorlty,

The Company has all requishe cojporate. pawer and authortty to enfer into this
Agmemamand bmmmmmmmpm haraby, The exgeuion and,
mummmam&ammwemmw heraby
hava bean duly authorizad by all necagsary eomarsts action ot part of thd Caripany,
subjait only t the-approval of the Marper arid'this Agreement by the Cofripary's
Sharehcidars, The Companrs Baard’ of Dirdctors has imanimausly spproved theMlmar
sind thip Agresment: “This Agresmerd has: bem“'du}y miacited snd delivared b
Company and constiutes the valkl and binding o b the Company, mfvmah!a In,
ecoordance with 7 terms except (a) as Emited by appiicsble benkruptoy, inscivensy,
raotpantmiion, mmbrkmund cther lerwn of gancial sbpioation mfiscing erdorcemento?
crediiors’ fights enacaly; shd: (%)nslknhdbyh\gsrdaﬁtnbuwakwﬂyohpwﬁo
performance, Injunciive reflsf or othar equitable remexles.

23. Comoeny Gapitsl Sirpchire,

New LTV Acquistiory LLC W a - Gmited by ‘company which is
compitazd of 4,000 membarshlp un'ts cfwhich 4,000 afe Aily lssuad and vested. . Kana.
Jofas Potfemson senves 8BS tnamnsmrmétb and the company ¥ atso fully

,mmmummmmmmwmnwamm s hereforp on
s and Ingood standing'in- boﬂx—llalamrasndﬁqnﬂa. Thmmmnpﬂmmm,
‘w&.mmmmmmmmmmpmnmmmammm
or By which it I8 bound, ghiignting the Compeny {' lssue, dellver, sell, repurchasa of

" redeem, orcause to'belssted, delversd, 0k, repurchased of indeemnid, any stares of

the capRal stock of the Company or-obligating the Company 16 gram, extend od enter frito
any such option, wament, catl, right, commitnent or agreament,

24 Sibsidiades,
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. MCumpany duss not have andihas mverhaduqywhs!d’mas ﬂﬁfﬂlhﬁd
companiasiang doss norumwiammaad hasnever cthirwise ownedl agy sheres of
capital stotk or any intersst in, of control, directly or intlrectly, amy other pagppraion,
psmefsth asewhﬁon }umtvamornthsrhashassenm

25  Gomean Fingial Slaisments

A5 s00n B8 _practiosble following the detelof tis Agresmsnt, tha Company shal.
camehhedaﬁvamdbmmhmbnlmm 's [audited] batance shest and
finainclal stafemsnts as of December31, 2008, and ! o tolatec stataments of operations
and cash flows for 2005 (coflsctivaly, the *Comglany, Finandials®). At such fime as the
' Company Financlals are damgmd. the Company. vill. reprosent and wamant to Latin

Telovision Inc. thatihe Comparly r—lnanclala are In efl material respects and bave
been prepared In accordancs with GAAP appiie qn.a basls  ponslstent Sroughout the
periods Indieated and wnﬁmmm gfﬂnandﬂ:ﬁllpmwem‘
. falry the finandial condiion and operating rasutts o s Corfpan) as of he date sndHuring
the period indicated therefn,

26 Tess

Al federal, atate and other fetuns and feperis reguired b be flled by the Company
mmawﬂwbymwmymwasmmeuzsmm
: ‘&nd other assesemants gnd lavies (npuding al Interedt andiperiSifies)
: mdudm without limitsion, ncome, franchiNe, rezrestate; sales, rosa recelpls, use aind
ssrvicas texes, sndem!oymammdomnhyeam&hd{m toms, owed by the Company
have bden patd infull by the Campwunassbehgmnmm hgnodfalh&map&ssat
forth o Schadula 28, 58 such taxes 'and other esseskmiénts and: lsvies which the
Company is. tegufrqdby"lawhmudﬁm!d adlacted of deposling have:besn duly
’Mthhqﬁ! and coflected: “Bnd’ déposhed with thei pl’ope( govemmantal euthorities o
- gegrogated and st gside for such payment, and s searegutad and'sst sbids, sHRl b
so-pakd by the Comgany as fequired by v,

27 [Ngsflon
Excep! &3 set farth.on in Schedule 27 m@m.mm s ndimiaterial action, autt or

‘procsading otany nature pan,ding o todhe bect of Compani's mowled;yalh’sagaﬁed
-agamst the Company, It properties or any.of its: c?t%abersm Hiczetprs, thelr respective

tapasiiiesas such,
28 NoConfict Required Flings and Consernts,

{8)  Exceptassetforth on Schedulo 28 herwtn, lve exaciition and defivery of this:
“Agreement by the Company doss nat, and the pérformance of thia Agresment gy the
Company and the cphsuhimation by the Company of the tranesstions contSrplated hﬁr@W
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m%mmfﬁﬁw}ym pl iietoﬁw o hs
} or dacreq ap I Company of any
subsidiaries.ar by.which fs.or any of their respactie plopadios s bourid o affectad, or
(%) resuitin any breach aforeons&msadsfau& {r en evint that wit nofia or lapse of
time.ar both wolild become & defauft) undar, or 1 ir the Company's or sny-of {e
aubskdiaries” Hiatts or aiter the dghls or abligations of any thivd party under, of give to
others dny ights of terminalinh, eméndment, Bccetsmtion or canceliation&f, crtesilt in the
creafion. of © lien onamofﬂwepmpuﬂesorassa%so!ﬁ\a Cofrpany or, gy -of its
subsidiaries ‘pursuant o, any note, bond, morfgage, ikenire, contract agrediisnt, lease,
Beanseypenmil, franghise orother Instrument or pblijyation lpwhb‘:hmacc;mpazﬁrotwd
e subsidiaries s aparty or by which the Cpmpary b any of #s subsidiades or e or any of
ﬂaaarmpacﬂvempmﬁaambound of affacted, o irl the cdise of clsuses (¥) and ()
- for Ay such sonfiicla; viotations, dreachiss, default roretherscaumsnees that donct have
a Matedal Averse Effect, a5 dafined in Section & 2(a)below.

1) Theexewﬁanandﬂaﬁmyofﬁﬂshgwmﬂbyﬁwcomﬂdmm and
ﬁwpqtﬁommeoﬁms,&gmemmmﬁecwngwamz raqnﬁmgnymmtt.appm!.
suthortzation ot pemmnit of, crmuwmtnp&ﬁqaﬂan i3 ahy dotenfic mmmmrﬁal
or regulatory- suthorlty except (i} for the' Bppihah&e}[agu ts, i any, of the Soitirtles
Act of 1033; a5 efanded (the *Act?), tio Securfe} Emhxrmwmm %8 sménded
{the "Exchange Act, state seciiities biws {"Blus’ ) hadsgal mwmnfmy
Tordign urtsdiotion requiring nolifiéaticr Ticon 1t Margeranidite tahsarfoms
contamplated hersby and the filing and sion of appropriata mergsr or qtha?
documents as required by Nevada Law, and (i wh mmmmhamhmm
nppmals,aummaﬁnnsn:pemortsm L gsormﬁfaébmeiﬂrarm
-would ot prevert or materially délay consummelion of te Mérgar ot cthenvse pravent or
matariadly delay the Sompany from performmlrig fts oxigatigns widerthis Agresment,or (B}
do rod have & Material Adverss Effact,

The Company is neth defautt of, nor is In artictpaiory breach of ey 6t metoriat
conlracts wit third parlies, mrdaesma companyhavésnymhbemm&w be
8o i the future,

The Company awns, and at te Ciosing sha] tava, gbod; valld end marietable titie
or valid ficense {o any property, indqd'n@ intetlectug| poperty, thatiuses in haoperatson
of ts business, free and clear of all martgeges, iend, sledges, charges or encumbrances,
excopt (1) the Fen of currant taxek fot yet dug.and & a0d (T such impertections of
fitle; Banamdaasamm'andomtmdmuhmna aliy be.expeciad to hava a
Matectal Adverse Effect on the Sampany. With to gry:ficensep o use propary,

Page 243 of 277



including Inteliechual praperty, this Campany hoe velid ahd aroruoable icerse sgresiments
with the third peirty owners of the ptoperty, aod fiong bf suchinmotlectual property [ifiihges
upan the proprietary fighte f any trind parly. ythis rdgard, fhe Company, erees o
indemniy snd hakd harmiess Latin Talevision inc. gnd the Surviving Corporaiiar frofn sty -
TabRifies, danvages araxpenses (including atiomeysfeastiat  might inclr by reastin of &
‘breach of this wananty. :

211 ERISA Plgrs -

The Company dded not have sy plans thativouid bz covered by the fedom!
ERISA Iaw.

2,12 Restrictions on Business Acfivities:

 Tothe Comperty's knowtedge, fiere s nb agreement, Judgment, injumétion, ceder or
desiee binding upori the Company which hes or could reoepnakily ba sxpected £o hayve tha’
#ffat of prohibiting or matefialy impairing ary curentor fuime einess padice of tha
Coripany 16 competi with any ather pefaon of the conductiofbusiness by the Cormipery aa
sgurrenty canducid or as propasad . te condictéd by the Carrpany.

213 Brojers' and Finder Fens,

Latth Television:mc. ras not Meurred, pdrwill the Cumpany Incur, direetly or
Indirectty, arly labiliy fur biokerage or finders’ fees(oragent’s commiasions orauty gimllar
cherges-in connection with this Agreement or eny tahsactcn cantemplated henby.

‘The Company has obtalned wach fedérl, state| cdunly, local gr foreign
govammental consent, lioense, permlt, grant, or other aufhordzation of any -applicable:
goveernanta! entty of other regulalory agency, ‘(If pursuant 4o which -the Gompany
-curretifly operates orholds any intarestinany cfﬁs%p&&eqogmmgtﬁ'mquﬁad'wma
oparation of the Campany's bisslneas or thé holding of any such interest () and (i) herein
cofeclively refemed to es the "Company Auth ons'),' and sl of such, Company

Autorizations are in full-farce and effect, exceptwhere e falline to obtaln o hawe any

- such Company' Authartzations could hot rsaonsbly 'be. expected to have Nw%!ﬁilsﬁal:
Adveisé Effpct on The Comparny.” The Company §s In. material compiangd with all
applcable laws, swtutes, gﬁm;,mtéei;anc?mﬂgmw aofany. appﬂwhbjmmmw
enflty or,cther regulatory agency refating to te Comparty ekcebt where the fallure todo 80
wiull not have a Materisl Adverse Effect dnd #id Comipany has-iot received notice o eny
vivisions of any of the above, ’ '
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ARNCLES - REFRESENIATIONS AND.
WARRANTIES OF LATIN 1ON INC.

Asused In this Articls 3, all rofsrentasts *Litin Telsyision Ine." shal inchude Latin
Yelavision Inc. and (IF epplicabla) #'s wirolly gwniég sibsidieries. Lakin Teievision indi,
mesresents and warants o the Comnpany s fliows:

3.4. Omanization; Standing and Power, -

Latin Telsyision Ing is 3. -edtporation duly cypanized; validly exdading and In good’
standing undar the iaws of the State of Novada. L5t Telavision inc. bgs the corporate
power o own ils proparilas and fo camry an ﬁabumasasnnwbdhg conducted. * Lath
Telavigion inc. has made avaliable tue and - Mcmlesnfmcatﬁﬂmtea of

‘ tmmpomﬂuh and By-Lavrs, é8¢h as amended, tng, o Company

32. Autiorly,

Sutiject only to the requisite approval of {g) the amendiment of the Carificate of
licorporation changlg the frame of Lati Tel Ind, (b).tha elaction of directore and
officars of Lt Teledision Ine. and Surviving Comoralion s titined In Sechond 5 hareat,
tnriediately prior o the Effective Time,: (o] meMa{garanﬂ{,d}ﬂﬂn i, Latin
Tebctsl@ Ino. e al) fequ&dlammemta ran arity to enter fto Hhig ment'
and bmmm&&emmnﬁ cdntemp 3.‘1119 execution aid-de of
this Agréerant and the consummation ofmetmqummmhhd hereby have bean
duly authotized by élf necessaly corparaje action, on,ihe’ part of Lathn Telendﬁon fne., .
eubjsct only o the zpproval of the Mergar and this Agresient by Latin Tétsvielon,Inc.'p
siockhuidens (.6 required), Latin Telavision Ine.'s Board of Directors has unantmously
appfoved thé Mergerand this Agréement This Aggeememnaasbmduiymmdm
dafivired by Latin Television inc./ant] cafistitutes the vafid and binding oblgstions otLafin:
. TelsvislonIne, enfumaamam accordancawith itsgrmmp((a)m limked by applicable
. bankruptey, Insolvency, recry an!mt[an mosatoriutfand other kzws of gensral application

affecting anfpmemntafcmdmm’ dghts gmarany@uﬂ {b)ag Ervited by bws relating to the
svalidbiity of shoolfic parformancs; Injunctvs roflef or other equitable remedias, .

(n} The sithorfzed stockof Latﬁ:Taievhlgmm consists 6f 2,500,000,000 (fwed
biilon five trndred rnﬂlian]shamsofuaﬁn Televisioh Inc. Common Stock, 5.00% pervalg
amd 10,000,000 ten milfon sharet of Prefarred SIStk . As of the date nft?ﬂsAgmeﬂt.
approximately 125,000,000 {ane hurdred and twenty fivis rlion) shares of Latin Teleyision
Ine. Commgn Smcknr equivalents gra losuegd -ang uumndlng Al sirch sheres of stock
have been duly aulhorzed gad have been validy isaled. and are. fuly- peid-and oon-
essessable. No shiares of Lafin Television: inc. Sedurties are subjedt o m-tandlng
converifble debt sacimifies. Except a.mseifmh on Schatule. 3.3 hato, m s?a ne

RY
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opfions, warrsnte, calls, rights, comiritmegisor anymmeémwhimuﬁn
Taliwtsian inc. is.a pasty,cr by.whicit # Is bound; obigaling Latir Television Inc. to slin,
daliver, s, re;mmhssa oy redeim, orcaussio be igsUed, dalvered, sokd, repurthasid or-
redéemad, amy shares of'the capfal Slock ot Ladh Television Inz. or nb&&;a}lng ‘Latin
Television inc. to,grant, exland or-entér irfs sy’ such option,. warant; calt: Yight
cammirhant o agraement.

: (b}  The kaon salevsion Ing Commen Stock, wherilssued b accordanca whh thd
lemms and, proyisisns of this Agrearment, wifl e duly authofisad, validly fssuad; fully pald
and nﬁmassabls

34 Subsidiafes

Exceplas setforth on S¢ e 3.4 herato, qun Teleyision Ing, dees tiet ave andg
has nbvag had dny subsidigries raflifated co jeé andiloes raétnﬂw‘:wi@;am ang-
hasnmmmmadanysham of capite} sihe érwjnﬁmh, of contrat, , diractly
or indirecly, gy olhércorparation, paitemship, asshes Ioim »ﬁnﬁ:moro&arhmtmss
ently.

36 Taxes.

All Jaderal, $tafe’ and othéc retums and rtstzequrmdbbeﬂadbywd
Taizviston Inc. hidé been culy e by Latin Tetevisln 1t dhf except a5 Setr
‘Sehatuled 5 hemto, all materia) taxes and msrmsmmsmd lavies (Inéliding aﬁ
interest and penaliEs) Including, without imitation; Income, framchis, real estats, sales,
grosatecelpts, use and services taxes, amd%pbymkntmdmlaree wtthha}dlrvgm
owed by Latin Television in. fiave bean pald in fufl by Latin Television Inc. unisss balng
contestad in gmfgm Eigept 2t sat fyrif.on Sphadule 3.5, Bk such taxes and othes
assaxammiants and lévies whish Lustin Television i, 3§ requirad by law to mawmm
oallactéd drdepositad mvebmdwmmadmﬂmamm&edm fhe proper,
govemmental suihorities or spgfegated and se;t aslde for such paymest, and ¥ s4
sagregated.and set aside, shall be 50, pald by mﬁim Ine. 58 required by law: -

38 Llfigetien.

Exoept as disdlosed on Sc!mdqtez.s thare is no,agtar; sultorplmeedmgofam
nature pending or to the best of Latin Telavision 1hkié knwi]ed‘qe reéstened againstLain
Television Inc. arenycfi;ssubm'iafies. theitispective pJ‘Oparﬁasorahy o1 ther
raspactive officers or direetars, in ﬂ:eirmpechvécagac@as asBuch,.

37 Mo Qonfich Reqyired Fifings and Gonsents,

. (8) Excefitas set forth on Schedule 3.7;&@‘3‘& hp execyion and dafivery ufthls
Agreetnent by Laidn Telavision Ind: ﬁassmm. andithe owmwm of this Aémemem by
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Latin Televisieh Inc. and the consummation by.L ﬂhbﬂsiau In: of the tranéactions-
oontamplated hersty.will nef, () coRMicthvzn or vitite the Chrifiuate of Incarpératibn. or
By-faws of Latin Telovision e, (1) corefict with srviomeaay Laws applcabls to Latin
Television: Inc. or-2ny of s subsidiaries or by which theyior any of thelr réspeotive

| properties ars bound orafiectad, or{iyresult in any hréach of or constitute B defali (orem

svent thal with notice or fapse of tims or bt woul bevome & defauly) under, of Impalr
Latin Teleyision Inc.'s or ny of ks subsidaries' right qr.attor the rights.or ob 15.of
any third party urder; or giva to otheirs arny righls of mmm Mmmn‘aWemuon
or canceliation of, of resyltinthe creation of & flan.on any of the properties or assats of
Latn Telsvidion Ing: or y of s sx.hsldianes pursuantto, any rote, bond, mottgags,
Indenawe, contrack, &greemmnt, lezss, ficense, pemit; frinchlse or ofher instiumant cr
obitgation o whish Latin TeleMslon lnc ar any of Ity subsidlaries & a party or by Wiich
Latih Telgvislon Ing, sramy of s subsndlaries arlsorany cfb‘ra;rmsmcth'p mpert:eg are
baund dr affected, except In the ‘case of glauses (1) and {F) for any sutt conflicts,
viplafions, breachas. detaults or afhér acpumences thet donothava A Ma:ena!Ast‘se

Effect, g dafined ih Soction 62 Balow,

‘(b)  The execution end dellvary of this Agipement and the consummation pf the
Mamsrmbempmd thereby, by Latin Television [n% doesmt, and the performance of
tis Agresment by’ Latin Telavision inc, will fict, requfre dmy consent, _approval,
authorization or pemiit of, or fling With notification to, any damestic orforelgn govarprhantal
or mpuiatory authority axcapt (i) for the. appﬂcablemwermﬂts, i any, of e Securilies:
Act the Bxahange Act; Biua, sb/ pm-e*gxgg: Rotfication requ Irerants pi the
HER Ag, he. legal, reguirements of ‘any foreig Tuscioich requilng netfigtion
cannacton with the Marger,and the tansaciions cpntemplaipd hereby and the fling and
racardetian of approprate margaroraﬁ‘zerdowm&hﬁaamqmtﬁ bytns:a.ezsczmm
of Nevads, and (T} where the faflure & oblaln wah‘ copsents, approveld, sutharzations o
pemits, or & make such fifngs or aatifications, eﬁner {A) weuld mat prevent or materiaty,
detay consummematio) of the Memyeror dthevise prahntcrmtzmdly deloy Latin Talsvision
tne, frorh perfmﬂn fts oblgations under this  Agreemant, br (B} dp net have a Material
Adve:ae Effatt (as, de‘[nad belov,

28 Outetending Obligations.

As ot the Effective Ema, Latn Télevislon ey labfifies will not exosed $2500.00,
Also a5 of the Effective Time Lath Television Ind Wil have no outstanding bonvertibie

‘notes, warrants, opfians, employmant agresments, o oter obfigations or agrernent

creting futura obigafions, ather than =< set forth fin ScKadule 3.3,

38 Stewus of Metend Confracts.

Latin Telovision Inx. fs-riot n default of; nor is in shicipatory breach of any of iis material

~oaniracts with third parties, not has sny mason tobalieve that B wli be soin !heﬂxmra.

Page 247 of 277



2,10 Ownership of Proparty, Indsmnification.

Latin Television Inc. cwns, and at the Effecﬁwﬂme shall rave, good. vald and
merkeiatle (ta, orveld license, th any property inchiding infalloctual propatty, used: Inthe.
opecation of e bughess,-free any cear of'al 'morgeges, lans, pledges, charpss: or
encumbrances, except (1) the lien gf currant taxes ne yet due snd payable and (if) such
{mparfections . of fiis, flans and easements as.do not and would not reasonably be
-expected to have a Materkl Adverse Effect.on Latn Televislon Ine.. With regand to ary
llcenses to use property, including. Mtelleqmai,gmpermt.abn TelevisionIng, has vaild and
enforcaable license agreements with the. thind party owners; of the property and none of
such intellestual property infinges upon. tx\e proguiglary tfghﬁs détany third party. In this.
regard, Latin Television inc. agress:to indetnnify and ‘hold hanmiess the Company, the
Sharehoiders and the Surviving Comoration from an)f fiatikties, damages or BHPENBOS -
(Including aliomey's {oas) that it might incur by reason of.a breach of ﬁ:iawan'anw

3.11 ERISAPigns.

Latin Talavision Inc. does not have any plans et would be covered by the feders!
ERISA [aw.

312

To Lafin Television Inc.'s knovilsdgs, thefe,ks Ao agrpement, Judgment, infuncSon,
oridar or decree binding updn Latn Tefews;nn lnc. vm:h pas ot could reasonably bo
expected ip hava the effect of prohibHing ar materally Tnpaidng any current or futura
bustnass pragtice of Latin Television inc. o  tompets willi any ofiier person orthe condiict

of business by Latin Telewviston'Ine. S5 climentiy conducted ores propasad to bnmnduebd
by Latin Television Ing,

313 Bmkire’ and Findar Feas

Latin Televisan the, has nod nsued, mrm’a Lain Television Ine. inexr, dirsclly or
Indirectfy, any Jlabilty for brokerags mﬁrders faas or apant's commissions orany slndlar
charges In canneclion with Bhis Agraerhent or any transastion mn*a'npla’zed heraby.

Lalin Televisian Ino. has cbtained each federsl, state; county; loca} of forelgn
governmental consent, ficense, permit, grant, or ofer authorization of any applicatila
govammental entily m'otherragulatmy agency, {)) pursuant to which Letlh Telovision ine.
cuTently aperates or holds any imterest in any of its propertics or (7) et s required for the
operation of Latin Telvision Inc.'s busingss or the holding of eny such intarsst (). and (i)
hersin coliectively refared to as the "Latin Talsvision inc. Authodzations™), and ali of such
Latin Tefevision Inc. Authodzations are in Tull force and eflect, except where ths fallura to
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obaln o have sny such Latin Yelevigton, Inc: Authotizalions sould not reasonadly be

to heve a Matorial Adverce Effast on Loth Television ins... Lalin Talevision I Ig.
In maieris! compilance with.all applicable lavs, staiides, Ordars -Tulss and regulstiona-cf
any-applicsble govemmental enfity or other regulamageaw natafing 1o Latin Telavison
Ine mmwhem tha fellurs to 6o so would ot have & Matenll Advérse Effectand Lalin
Talavison Ino- hes et recalved notoe ¢f any, violations of any of the abova.

3.16 Financkl Statemants.

Yo the best knowiadge of Latin Televislon Ind,j‘the financlal statemionts contalneri in
taports have been prepamd in amd'zncomh_ganéraﬂ}mglnd sccourtiing principles
applied on & consislert bests through the pédods Indicaled; ush financiet statements
present faidy the findacial posfﬁon aFLa&n Teiewslan I althe dates trersof and raflact
all known clalme againet, and fhe debls and Babiiles of TaYn Televisan ine. os of the
. dates theredf. Latin Television Inc. knows of no evant o drcumstance which woldd mako
“ttis disciosured and etfier statamants contained wilhin sich 34 Act filing reporty materially
mislaading orfah 1o discioss a meterial ok,

ARTICLE 4 - CONDUGT OF BUSINESS PENDING THE APPROVAL DATE
falpdsion [na. Pending tha

E:cegtasoﬂwemmnmw bftgwsgﬁm@ﬁ sfterthe da‘a harmaland price
1o the Approval Date of earler terminition gfﬂ“:smam inisss 1he pallies shal
othamisa agres in wiitng, the Company. am (a5 Taievisio Inc. shall eachy

_ {a) Canduet Hs business in-the ardinary end iruai course of businpas and
conslstsnt with past practics;

"ol () amend or propose ﬁoamqnd Its Certificate olincorporation or By-laws;
(ﬂjspm, mmbme orradass!fy&soutmmmgmpﬂa; stock o daclare, seteside or pay any.
dividend ‘or distribution: payaiis in-cish, stask, propatty or otiervise, {"}spin-oﬂnrnr
‘wasels oF bushessss, (i) engegs in any tansachon fortie purpess of effecting &
mp#al!za!ian crany patly or subsm‘wr ‘or M ahgage Il any transscion or saries of
m[gtedh-amcﬁanswh{d: haza simifar affactts any of thi fnmgmng,

(o) netissoe, sefl, pbd@ecrdspmc‘ oragrie f kssub, 5=, pledge or dispose
of any additional shares cf, o1 any optiths: walrants of dgits 6f any Kind to acquire any
shares o capital glock. crany class o gy, dabtcrequttysacunbes convebie inaor
gf;meahiefnm‘x c:apatai stockerarmend of modify $ve tervs and candiﬁons ofanyof

Tosegotia,
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@) not{incuror Become: eonfingantly llabie wihespect io any ndebtedrsss
for borrowed maney, exoept in the crdmay cottwe of. businaes, (i) redsam, ptrchasa,
acqulre’or offer o purchesa .ar acqugre any siiaros of s cipital stock, other than e
quired by the goveming tere of sich Securities, (m)mae of £3i) to take mny extion which
sction orfaliu® (o take actfon woukl cause the Gmmmy urltaé‘ﬁmehadam(omptb the-
‘extzni that any Stiarshokiers recehve cash fn gy aft‘r?:&gnais’!arés}tﬂ meooghize galnor
'Inag for fecera! Income tax purposes as a result of the contummation of trs Merger, (v}
maks any-acquistion cfarwassefs(amptmme ordinary cowsa of business) of
businesses, (v) sellany assets (except in the onfinary ehuesy o buziness) or bmmwaes,
ot (Wi} sniarinte any contract, agreement,” coriritment or srranaement with respect o any

of the foregoing:

(e} usa'al reasonable aﬁbﬁsm.gresme {n&ad tts, huginess oryanization ang
goodwdll, keep. avallable tha denvices of s pm@ant gffjwm and Key empkyees, and'
presorve the goodwlll and-business: mamm,ps wtth sup;)g‘ax:{, disibutors, customars,
and cthers heving business relationships with mgCunmny prisda T Tatevizion ine. snd not
engage © any actien, divectly .or indieclly, with tfim Injent “to impact aoversely the
fansactions: cunaempmed by this Agresmant-

{f Not amar Into or smend any a'npwxmtc BAVEIINCE, sfpaclal poy
wrangemant with respact to teninetion &f ediployinedt or cthar imilar errsngemants or
‘egRemants Wil ary. diethors or officdrsy

{gy ol introase the et ofmmnéfaﬂm payatle o 2y of i= direciorm o
offcers, acepi In the customiry and 8E) colrse o Businss and consisteant with past
‘practices, oragree tdo 50;

 {h notadopt enteritrecamend any bonus, profitsharsg, compensaton; stock
aption, penslan, refirement, defered compatisalion, haaith care, employment or cther
employes bunefit plan, agreement, rusf, fundcra,urangamem forthe beneft orwelfareof:
any amployes or ralime, excap! in tha ordingry and usual course of business, conslstent
with past practices of as required to comply with changes in applicable faw;,

(N  flewihhoSECalfoms, ehatemefits, mpnﬁ&a:ﬂ decuments gtncludmgaﬂ
‘exhiblts; amendments and Supplements thipato) :equ:md fo be fled by I pursiant o the
Excbanga Act; and

# Meaimain with fnancislly mépcwbieiasmmﬁ somaanies insutance on s
tangible essats and its businesses it suzh amoints ard agmnst $uch ra¥s and (ossesas
arecnwslentwi&w past pmchca

42 _Gegg;n Actiag§.¢
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‘Brxwapt with reepact io this Agreement and the lansaglions contemplated homby
the Company and Latin Talavision ine. shafl not, direetly.of tnglorly, saficR any Acquistion
Proposal. “Acttisifon Proposar” shall maan any, ndor Dlter; o¥. exchange olfer or'eny
propesal for @ merper, soquisiion of-all of the whick.or assats gl o1 cther Business
combinalion invoiing the seaulsiion of, Suph party or, any of it smww. ‘of the.
acquisifion of 2 substantialequlty inlsrestin, o:asamsmﬁal porlion of he assets of, such-
party arany of its eubsidiades. The Company and LatinTelsgeion,nc. shal not, directly of
Indrectly. fumish {o any hird party any non-public infdmation thet # iz notlegally obligetad
fo fumish, negodate with Bspsct ‘o, or enter ity any agreement with faspect to, any
A:qu&%cn Broposal, buf may communicats Iafmation abuut sixch an Anqula‘lbn

ity ‘b: sockhaiders I and ta the extent Dat it Is required o do o in orderto

mmp)y with lts tegs! obligations, “Ths Cormpany end Latm Telavisiop Ing., as appiloalss,
shal] premptly sovise (e other parlies herelo: Jollowing e receipt of sny Acquisition
Proposal and the detals lioreoh. ant edvise such obhwr pardiss herelo of any
davslopment-wih respact 1o such Acqu?shen Pmpcaéz mmnﬁy ugon the occurTance
 therso!, The Company dnd Latin Television Int, sl (a) Immediately cavse end cauisatn
bs laminated any edsting actvities, dlsnussbng Gmegntiaﬁo[:s with any persen or entty
cordutind herstofore wih respect o 2ny of the fc,‘ngmg and {5) direet and use Bs
reasenable efforts to cause =l of ilslnvesrnaﬁﬁank&‘s ansnda! 20uiscrs, atiomays,
stcourtsnts, consultants o other rapresentatives notto engega Inany of the foregoing.

ARTICLE § ~ ADDNTIONAL AGREEVENTS

R}

Subjadto any epiiable contrEcius mnﬁﬁenlaﬁiycbﬂg;ﬁans(w‘\m the- Company
and Latin Talevidon inc. shet uze theil mstom:rts mnambo be vaaivad), Company and
Lan Television fnc. shall3%ord esch atharand Do respective a:comk*is counsalend
othor reprasentafives; reasonable asoess durng Teme] business Lours durig the. pariod
prier ta the Effecive Time to {2) all of thselr respeciive properiies..b books, contracts,
3graemerts aRd records, and (kY al other informabon concaming the business; praparties
and permonnel (subject o msmctanﬂrhposed by appfcable 1a»w } ot Company and Ladin
“Telavision Inz., a5 apphitable, 2s may be reasopatly techested:

52  Public Discioslite:

‘Nodisciosure {wimlher orindtin responae o an ingliry) ¢ the existence or netum of
this Agreement shall be mada ty any parly herelo unless: approved in wiifing by duly
Auharized drficers.of bafy Lada Television Ine snd the Compsry, are any third parties
identfied b suth disclosune, prior to release, provided that such apgroval shall not he.

uneasonably withheld and subjedt in any event o Compamnys ans Laie Television Inc's:
chigations-to comply with appcable seclriliss bws,

53 _Repsonable Effios/Consesis

W
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Suhject to the terms and conditicds pmﬁed Intis Agreemant, sach of the parties
‘hereto shall use Its-reasonabla afforts 16 taka promptly, of ‘Suse 0 be iken, all actions,
antitodo p:wnpﬁy or causa o be doneg, &) things nasessary; Froper or advisabls under
applcible laws and raguiations o consummate and make eifactve the’ tranhsactions
caintemplatad heraby o obtain @il necgasan Welyers, gonsents: and.approvels and to affect
3l fceasary rgistrations and Rings and tartmwa gy Infupctions or other impediments
or detays, jegel orotherwise, In arderlo cnnsqmmam and rnatmaffam the Yusactions
‘cortmplated by this Agreatment for the purbosé of sawmg ‘to the petiss horsto the
benefis conrsmplamd by this Agreament.

a&mmmm_m

‘The Companyghail give prompt nodte (s Latin Televidiofi|he.,, and Lath Televigion
Ine: shah give promipt notice &5 15e Corgany, of (2] the nwbmbnoa or nan-octurranca of
any event, fa coclurence or non-occurrepce: ot wich & llka?y i cause any representalicn
or warmanty. of the Gmrpany on Laﬁn Tatavislon lnc. respv:ﬁvesy conianed In this
Agreemsnt to be un'fue o Inastomats snymnteﬂaj res:ped wtor prior o the Effecive
Time axceptas contemplated by this Agresment (including thaschedules Jftha Company
sitached herets), and {5} any faflire of te Company arLabn Telavision Inc., ssfhe case
mizy be, To comply with or setisty any oovenant, conditian o egnzement to be compliag wAith
-9t satisfied by R hereunder, provided; however, that the dalivary of any notice pursuant
thts Secllon €35 shall.net it or cmem{se affect any remedias avallzbis to tha perly

recabdng such nofice..

§5 BlueSkvigws

Latin Television Ine, shall taks such steps os may be necesszry bo ~omply with the
secinities and Biue Sky Laws of af Jurisdictons which are appiliable (o N issuance ofthe
Latin Talevisior Inc. Sectirifies pursuant hierets. The Company shall uss I's best efforfe 1o
gssistLatin Television Inc. 85 may be necessary ko somply with the securitics and Blue Sky
Lews of &) Juisdiclions which:are sppicable T connection Wil tre-issuance of Lstim
Telavisian inc, Securies pursuant frerato,
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68, hdemnffication end Incyrance:

{a) Latin Television nc. and the Company agnse tatnl rights fo Indamnificetion
- existing in favor of thie Nrasant oc forme? dinettors, Dificers and ampioyees ofthe Company .
(ms such) arany of s subsidiajies orpmsemcrmmermm«sefﬂw Company. or any of
fis subsitiaries serving orwho served atthe Company's or any ¢f ¥ subsidades’ nequast
s dimciar, officer, employea or ggert ui‘anothermrpbmﬁm paitnessai p,!ntntvsnm;e.
trust, ompioyee benefit plan or other enterprise, as pzmded In the Company’s Articles
incarparaion.or By-laws, orthe Certificate uﬂnwpqiﬁmmwms (crsfnﬁhrgomhg»
‘documents) of any-of the Company’s subsllfariese_ﬁdany Indemtication agreemants as
In effact &5 of the dats hereof with respect tomatisrs beclining et or prior & the Effactive
Time shall sirvive the Merger 2 shalt bondinte tn il froe snd effect and viithout
modificstion (otherthan modificstions which woldd éntinge thié Indemification Hghte) fora
petiod of not less than the siatute of fimitations applicatle torsuch friztiers, and ta
. Syniiving Corparatian shall camply fully with Tts abfications | hereunder and fisrcunder,

{by = The officrs and directore. of Latin. Television inc. and the. Surviving
Corporstion promplly after such person s dlectsd a9 dncffivatEr dvaclr shall smind he
Latin Television Ino.'s linbily insuranos; ¥any; toinpiude the offcars and directors of Lalin

" Telovision Inc. and Surviving Comparation §at Torth gn Schedils 5.2 herets,

@ inthe sventthe Surviving Uomorallsh of Latin Telsvisionie. errny of thelr
mpecﬁveaucceasorsoraasm (l) mnhdaxesm ofwge'rmb anv otha enﬁtylnd

Corparation anaﬁn Televisianine, asappmr{am assume meab&gaz o:asettnrﬂt n Eﬂs .
Section 5.9-

-ARTICLE § - CONDITIONS TD THE MERGER

84

The respectve cbligations of eachpasty. o thisAgrearient o etiact e Memar shall
‘b# subject to-the satishiction at br piicr to the Effactive Time bl the falioving conditions,
any ofwhich may be detemed, inwriting By bath parlies and/or wabed:

(e} ﬁ&ﬂwﬂ;{w No tsmporary estmining. order;

‘preliminary or petmanent tijlmclion er ather. Scer issded By any sour. of competent
Jutisdiction or cther legal orsegulatory restaint of prokibiion preventing S cansurnmation
cfthe Merger shall be'in affest;

{b) ulato, and’  Conesh Aﬁgcmmertatand third party
consanis, wdsrs end approvals iega](y requimd forthe consummaticn of the Mergerand
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the rensactions contsmplated hereby, including, mo‘ut!lmlgauan, fling with the SEC ang
any applcabls stale securites divislons; sndlf| have been cisined and be In affect st tha
Eftective Thne;

{&)  Autled Financi aments: T Company &hall- Mave' complated and
defiverad fo-tatin Telawa!an Inc, #e audited® financkl gtatarharits prapared by a duly’
fualied mdepefsdena public aeccunﬁrxs Ritas mmmd Wiy e Bublle Accounting
Ovsrsight Boand In-complianca wih the rules and ragyisiisns of the SEC. The auditsd
finandlel etataments of the Company shall be fled as an amendment o Form B-K-within:
twe (2) business daysofthe fEing of b Mﬂclep of Margar.

The obligations. of Lafn Telavision Ing,_fo- senaummals the Merger ‘and the
trenasctions contemplated by this Agmerngnt shalibd ibjact ta the salisfaction at of peor
0 the Effactive Time of sach of the folowing Ecnditiens. any cf whish may be walvad, I
vaiting, exciushiely by Latin Te?ews:cn Inc,

{a} 5204 | ‘I:ng faprasbrizfions and wamanties otthe
cnmpanymnidweﬁ Inthia agreemen;shaﬂ be,.tm' and cprredt In-all material respacts o
ahd as of he date mage and the Closing Dats, excepifor chenges centemplated by thie
Agreament (inciuting the sched idas of J5& Comperg) and éngegh for those representations’
-and warranties which address matters ooy ds of 2 parisular ¢ale (which shal remain bu@
‘Bng correct 25 of 5UCh date), With the sarrs;- {oioe mnd effecl 8s ¥ meds on and ag of the
Effective Tine, axser, in af svch caees, f for sy breaches, paccuraties - amiasions of
sch rgpresantations end wamantias which héve nelther hzd nor, reasonably would be

to have s Material Adverse Effoct on the Company or Lafin Te'evision Incy; and
‘Latin Telavisien tnc. shail have eeelvad & cenicate i such eff=ct signed an behalfof the
Gompary by the President of the Campany, "Matéral Adyerse Effect™ €1 2 party shall
Tean en eVENT, change of occurrenca which, individually br tdgethec with nyather svent,
changs oF occutence, kasa matarial adverse mpaci on {T) the fmansial preliion, bustiess;
orfesdits of cperations of such party and #is subsidiarles, tiken as.2 whotn, or () the bty
of such party o perfolm |ts obiigations under this Agresmeant or i@ consummiate the Menger -
arthacther transaclions contemplsted by this Agreement, provided ths? "fiaterial Advaree
Effect" shell not'ba deemed to includs the. impact. of {1):changes 1 faws of geheral
eppiwabillty ormterpretatscrrs thoreaf by courts ar g:wammenw gutholics, {2) ehanges n
'GAAP, (3) actions and amissions of a party.{or any of ils subsidiaries) i it the priar

- nitieri.consent of the ather party‘In conternglation of the. tansactians contermplatnd

hiereby, and (4) the direct offects of compiiance with this Agfeemant on the opemitng
‘performancd of the parfies, induding expenses incumed by the pardes i consummadog
e Fansactions contermplafed by this Agresment;-

& . The Tompary shall have perfermed or

; (b} Ageements and Cowenansy
complied In a8 matsrial rospec’s with all agweementz apd: ovwcrants -reUired by this
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it i b performed or tomplled wih by Runprpnarinfhe Effective Timo, and
LafinTeevislon ing shﬁ!ha%mwfmdaemmwwm aﬁ'sacwgmdhyﬁapmsim
of the Company

)  Msterlal Advere Chanpe,. Stz Deganfién 35, 2004, no evért shall have
occurred. that would constiuts £ Material Adverse Effectt the Conmury;

{(¢) DusDioance Latin Television Ing. shalihave eorducted ifs dus d:hgenceo,'
Company with msuns, inthe sole discretion ofthe Bdarg. qf,g!rccgms of Latin Tetevinion
Inc., saiistactony it

'(8)  Addltiongi Cortffieates. "Tha Company.shal have fumished t> Latin Talevistan
Inc. such addifional certificatas, opinlons and cthardocurnents os Latin 7 2lavision Ine sy
have repsonably raqusstedaafn eny of the condltions set farth tn this S=ction 6.2;

{h  Bevlew ot Ficancist Siatemants, Li!fn'fclﬁ\ﬁs;m inG. -ant 5 accountants
ghall Have complated a review of the financial statements of the Gam vy and boReve

#hamipbe, In bie reasorabis opinion of Latin Teicvision Ina. moounmts.mmm
preparsd in accordance with gen..r'-lly mpﬂadamunﬁm irinciples and. suitable o
readly adapiable for incorporation Ja the' regzqﬁafrqn} s}abem,.nts. rresrectosas and
annual reports o be filed by Latin Te&evis:m Ine, Wit e Securlizs and Exchangd
Commission; and

[ Thie Stoskiisenyssiprov=! ~*the Company

The obEgatbns of the Company to consiimmsts fhe lerger avd e Fansactione
‘eontamplated by this Agreemant shall be swgact o the solisfaclinn 2t or Fricr to the
Ciasing, or such fme as.specified herein, o[ewh of the fuliowing & gondil L, dny of wiich
‘may be waived, in wiiting, exclusively by fre Company:

{s) Repmsentafions and Warenties.The. rspmsmlabons end warmnfies of

Lntin Felevision |nc. contained In Mis Agreement shall be yve ank ool ‘2l matarial
[respects’ on mid BS of the date made and the Effecive Timi, excopt for changes:
contamplated by this Agreement amnd excert for thoss Tepresentations and warranties
which eddress matters only s of a paricuter éate (which &hall remain tris end corvact zs.
of such daha), with the same foros and effect os rfmase on ambas of U Efeciive Tims,
oxeepl, I all such: casea, Tor sieh bresches, inacourssis or ormisrions of BuEh
representations and wemanties which have nelther had nmmasmam, vz L axpected
to have a Malerial Advarse Effect on Lain TatevisionIne.:. one e Coirpony 541t have
 feoeived a certificate tp =uch effect signad on behalf of Latin Talevision fic. by tn8 Ghiaf
. Brecutivg Officer 67 Prasident of Latn Television the.: -
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(8} -Agreements and Covenants, Lamta;m-m; Ingshatt have performexd or
-complied in all matarial feapects With ait agreemants, and. ‘chwanants mguind by s
Agreemant io be performed orecomplisd Ml by Jhem on crpmr 1o the Efective Time, and
{he Cormpany shall heve récelved 2 certificate t5 such effect signid by the Chiet Executive ™
-Offiter or Prasidart of Latin Television inz:;

(c) Mbateral Adverss Changs, Since Deaemai 2005, no event shall have:
acsumed thatwould constiite » Malokial Adverse Efisct to Latly Televisian Ine:s

# - SEC Dochmens 1atn Television Ing shall have fled with the SEC 28
documents required to be- filed under the Securfes Exchange Ad of 1934 in the
eppmpmfomarﬁmh&wapwopﬁataqushmﬂbnps‘mmm: ungerthat 24 and such .
-documents ‘shall not have any, omissidng Br-misadtesentations af ar material fact
contained therein,

(8} [DueDiigents, The Gompany shall have canductsd fis due diligence of Latin
Televisian Inc. and its subsidiaries with results. In. the sols.discrafion of the Board of
Diractors of iie Company, sstistactory to ft and

. {f &g@gggl__gm Lailn Tolevislon nc shall have fumished 4o thé
Compary such addtiond cestificates, npirﬂons and ?merdowrrfmtuas tha Osmarw may
‘have raasonsbly wques[)ed as oanyof the- cer:d'ims set fonh In isSeaien 3.

64, Waiver.

Notwithstanding anyihhgm the epntrary hereln, any party ray waive compliance of
‘the other party to-any condifian comained in s Sec:'."m G.4;if duch waiver s made by @
wriiing exacuted by the peﬂyand damdwwn&?&pam hereto, pro-ided, howevel;
astngla or parfial walver ¢f any, condition wifl hotbe Bhamad a'walvar of ory other part of
slich condiion. or any other condition.,

ARTICLE 7~ TERMINATION, AMENDNMENT AND WANTR.
T4 - o8 138

This Agreement may be ferminated and the Meryar adandaned at =0y tme prioc
Be Appm’al Dite;

{a}  By-mutual consant of the Commany s Lakh Television e
(b) by Lally Television Inc, oriha Cprnpq 4 () the: Effective Time has Aot

peeufred by, 2006 () tharm aeiibe 9~ﬁ:§§§ nongppealavie crriar of s federal
or state courtin affect praventing consufnmetion of e Matger‘ i) e shzl be &
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statuta, rule, reguistion oronder enacted, pmmigahe;! of lssusd! or desmed aoplicableto
the Mergor by sny governmental ently that weyld make Gonsumraton of the Mesger
Hitegal; or (iv) i any of the conditions. precedentte C!qsfna selforth in this Agreement have
‘not been met and have not been welved In wiillng by tha pary whose cansantis raqulirad.

{c) bykatin Tewvision Ine. or the Gompany i hera shiall beany actioh taken, &¢
any statute, rile, regulation of arder enaied, promylgetsd orissuad o deamed applicably
foithe Maerer, by any govermmenii enty, which would: () prohibit Latin Tefevision Ine.'s.
or the Company's awnershipor oparation of any material poron of the business of the
Company or Latin Televigion Irc; or (Il) comps! Latin Talsvision Inc. or $e Compary to
dlapose of or iold saparals, sea sesitef the' Mergar, any matoris! poricn af!hubusm
or gasels of the Company or latin Television e

(d)  bylstin Televisian Inc. ¥ #t is nétin material bredeh of s abfdations under
this Agreement and there has been'a mateﬂa; breath-of any represe--tion, warnanly, -
‘cavenant of agreement contalned in thisAgraamemcn !ﬁa panctme Coempanyand mg
result f such breach the.conditions s&t fafth. In Section B?'a} or Section 8.2{0), as am

caso ey be, would Rot then be catlsfizd: privided; hc'reeyeﬁt!ﬂ‘rfsmnb'each s Earable
by thie Campany within ten (10} days’ aﬁer&‘-a giving c:wtt‘!enﬂ"t!:eb 7 22 Televiaion
!n:; of such treach through the exerclsa cf the CDmgany‘smaso ‘ablabos slfarts, then for
‘tong ‘a8 the Company mrt&nuas o exefclse suth ‘measonrable bt oifors Latin
Teie\dsicn {c. Trey not tetmina'e this Adreemant under this Sectiop 7.1 {4). uniess sich
‘braachis notcured within tea {10y days (but no cure period sheil be requiced 2 a brégch
‘Which by s natume cannot bs cured);

_ {8} byiho Company I It is not in material breach of Ity oblip=ions irrfer this
“Agreement and there has Feen & matsrial bremch of any rEpressn aten, 'mmnly,

covenant of agreernent conizined mtnis,ﬂ.greemsgtvn the gartaf Letin T2tvizian Inc snd

as g resultof sich braach. ths canditions set foirih in S86N'E, aja}orW:f 2.30), asthe

-case may be, would nict then be satisfied; provided, howaver, thatif sush (s Wis curable

by Laln Television Inc. within ten (10) days. after tha ghicy ef writ = ~ine by the

Compeny. of such breach thraugh the exercise of Lafin Teievisier Inc.'s = azeaable bast

efforts, then forsoiong as Latin Television tnc, contintés i exermive such” "*c'“b e bast
afforts the Commpany May not temmingte this Agresment under ihis Sect-- 7, 1 r“ uniass
+sucit breach ks not cured within Sea{10) daye (bd.ns cite pedod ehat .. rzqm ed for @
braach which by its nature cannot be cured);

) Bylatin Talevision inc. iftha Company fals to obtoin the vrarimeus ~onseit
of the Company's Sharehaiders approving the tansictians sonizrrided . this
Agreerrant: '

@  bythe Companyif Lalin Televisiondnz. falls to mecive the mezibns provals
of the directors and stookholers of Latin Television Ine, conters platad by camenl
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(h By Labin Taleviston Inc. ar ths Company,.f & i not in iniat breach of &
‘ohligations underthis Agreement and any of thp cenditiona.sst forth in Secion 5.4 have
netbesn sstisfiad, o

- ewhere action is taken to termiinats this Agreement pursusnt 1o this Secfion 7.1, |t
chall be suffictant for such action 1o be suthorized hy the Board ¢f Dimictors {as applicatia)
‘of the party faking such aclien

72 Eifentol Temminston

in the event of termination of this Agreement as povided in Section 7.1, this
Agreement shall Torthwith become voic gnd, excaptas sef forth herein, ere shall ba nd
Uabity or opfigabion on the partof Lalin Telpvision ink:, o thie'Company, or thot-respective
officers, directors or siockholders, proyided it bdch party-shall reman Nable for any
breaches of this Agresment prior to Mx terminellon{hiig provided further tizt, the provisions
of tis Sectlon 7.2 and Soctions 5.3, 5.5 and 5.8 and Atticda ¥'of thls 2zmament shal
femain In full foree and effect and survive alty terminetion of (s Agraessent.

73 Amendment

Excepl asls otterwise fequired by aeiicable law, this Agresment may bz 2mandag
by e parlies hereto at any time only by exeniBonof en instriment iy wiitng sigried on
tehaif of each of the parties hareto., :

14 Extehsion Waver,

At any time priey to the Effective, Time, Lt Takevjston i, on B ene tand, and
the Cempany, on the other, rzy, to the extant légaly alowsd, (2) exter. 72 ima forthe
perfostanca of any of tha obiigations ¢f the otherFarly herelp, (b walve 25y nascuracies
In $he represeriztions and wamanbies made to-such pery cantalved herein of In gny
document defivered pursuent hereto, and () walve sompliance withany of e agreements
‘ot candlions for the benefitof such party condainad herein. Any agreementon the parte?a
pany hemin 1 any such exiecsion or walver shal bevalid ofly f salfort . an § ferumaent
I ¥iling signed on behalf of such party. The falure of any paz; stany .~aortimes o
Tequire performanse of any provistan” herest Shall In.no minner gfoct e -ht of such.

- party st a later lime (o enforce the same of any ciher provision of this sareement No
waiver ofrany condition or of the breach of any tarm in this Agrscmert 3) ane or Mo
insances shail be deemed to be or construed as a further er gontinuin wrisns of $4Ch
eondition or breach.ora waiver of any other condition or of the breah o2¢ -~ or termof
this Agreemment " ‘

ARTICLE & - GENERAL PROVISIONS
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The reprosantations and -&ananﬁessetfqﬂﬁlnw 2.and Arficts 3 shail survive

for 1 period of one ysar beyond the, Effective Th#, This Sectién 8.1 shalt hot Tirmit aimy

. cavenant or agresmentof the parties hereto which byks harmz; sonlampiates parfanmance
aftr the Effectve Time.

B2 Notices

All noticas and othef communicabons hereynder shali be'ln wriling, shell be effective
when teasived, and shall ta any event be deemed tfiave hesn received (2} when
dalivermd, if dalivarad personally of, by commercial delivéry servica; (b) fve {5) buslnass
days after depastwith U.S, Mall, If malled by reqisiered of certified msd (miu'n fecaipt
requasted), (c)one (1) buziness day aﬁzrﬂuebmresaayd*spcs?mm Felar! Sxprosy
oreimiar netianally-racognized avermight courierfor e day dsfivary (or, 0 (2) business
days after suzh deposk H deposiied for secong busiessdsy deflvery), e slivored by sudh
‘masns, or (d) one (1) busincas day sher defivery by facsiniife transmissicn willy copy by
U.8: Mall, ¥ sent via facsimlie plis myR copy - (with acknowisdgment: of complets
. trensisslon), fo the parfles gl the folioving addre sses (or ateuch ether 3ddress ToT & party
as shall be speciied by flka nofica):

1o the Comparw. 1.
New LTV Acquisitian LLG wfTE 0 g
3ot & HANBRE CURELE: S¥LiE sl

zecal CABLaS: Rl .='3> ]
Altentian: Hans Jonag PeitersemlChja_irsnan ’
Tetephong, | } -%=% Sy —y
Facsintter [ ) ~62% *-L*‘ ‘iF&’Zﬂ

‘I to Labn Television Inc.; to;

Lain Telavision e,

14047 West Ry,

Houiston, Tx. 77041

Agention: Richard Johneon, President.
Telephone: (281)477-0154
Facsimile: - (281) 4770071

83 ismmebion,

The Words “nciude,™ ”mdudes“ and ‘in:iuding' whan used heretn shall ba
deBméd in each case to be foliowed by lhe words - without fmiation” The wors
tagreemont” when .used hereld ehall be deemad in- eachmse o mean eny cortact,
c:m-nttrmnmmﬂxaragreemeat, whether ofaj oy willtan that iz egaily binding: ‘The tablacf

Page 259 of 277




contents. and Haadihgs contained In tils Agreement are for referenca purpcses anly and
shall Aot affect In-any way the. fesning or Intemretation of this Agréemsnt. When
Teference I8 made hersin b "the business of an arlity, @ch r2ference shal be deemed to
beluds the business ofall ditect and md?rec:tsubsedla:ies of such entity, Reference o the
subsifiaries of an entity shall bie desmed to fretirde alf dlrﬂctand inditest subsidindes of
guch aniily.

84 Counterpeds.
mxdarea nns -and the same. agmamanland,sbaﬁ be:pmeﬂngs whan me or mom

cauriterparts have been signed by sach bt the paries #nd defivered to the ctlter party, R
balng undersicod that all pariies riaed notsign e same chuntuinit

Enﬁre

“Thia Agreement, ha Scheduies gnd EXhits Harels, and the dacuments apd
mstumen's and offief ‘agFesmants amupg zhe parﬁss ‘harety refemaced nareln: (a)
ecnsb’nngthe enfire sgreament among the pmiaes\'ﬁﬁt respesmﬁasmjectmatarw
and supersede ail priar agreements add understendings, both wiitten and orad, atmong tha
‘parbes with reapect ip the subject instiar hereof, and (4] ate nat fntended t confar upon
any other person any s or remedies hereunday

88  Soverabiy.

“'in the avent that any provisioh™é! His Agregment-of ‘ihe gpplizalion ‘thereot,
Smooriies of iv declared, by a court of ‘compatent, Jdrkdmon o be ians, veold of
thanforcenble, the remainder of this Agreement will continuerin full force and +fect amd
e epplication ot such provisionio otherpersons ar ciuinstanaes wil be imarpreied 2068
reasonably to effect the intent of the.parties hereto. The parties fuher a 3@2 i replace
.8uch voi@ or unenforoeabls provislon of this Agreement wih a vald #  enforcaable
provisioft thot will achisve, b the. exient possia, tha econerin, busizoss and other
piirpesas of sush vt or unanforceatie provision.

87  Other Remedes,

‘Exceptas cthervise provided herein, any and aflremedies kereln axpressly
canfarred upon.a parly will e deemed cumulitive with and’ pol evglusiz: v 7 ooy other
remedy-conferred heraby, u‘briaw o:equ"y uponsuchparly, anc tn exe © -3 v apally
ofany ona rémedy Wi not precluds the-exardise.sf any ofher mey, .y,

'
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8.6 iz Pedt:

The periesherelo.agrae that reparable darhage would cerur In the svent
that any of the provislons of this Agresment warg pot performad in asooryznne with thelr
specific tarms crwere otherwse bresiched, Its secordingly agresd that tho nynies shall be
sniied fo an infunction orinfunclions fo orevent breaches ofthis Agreement and to enforoe
specifically the tarms and provisions herecf in any courtof the UnRad Stetes ot any stais
having Jurisdiction, this being in addition o any.cther remady to.which they are entitted st
o of in equity: A

8.9 Govgming Law

__This Agrasment shal be govemed by and congliupd iff acsirdance with the faws of
tha Stats of Nevada, regardiess of W& laws that might iramiisd goverpudaranplcable .
princlnles of conflicls of lawe thereof, provided Ihat issues Iavclizy - rorporaty
ovemance of ary of the pariies heretp shall be goveriad by thel respepth~ rsdictions
ot incorporation. Each of the partiesherelo ggrees thal process imay be s2vad voonthem
In 2y menne’ authofized by the taws of the State of Nevada, and that stz iz =56 haay
baserved outside Eis state of Nevada, for euch persans apd walvas and vz s notio
ssserforplead any objacfion which they mightotherwiss have & such juriszichan and uch

810 Rules.of Constuction,

Thia parites herats agree that they have poen Tepresented by cormsel Eurfng the
negofiation snd axecufion of this Agraement and, thereforé, \Weive ©'e - { 52" 'n ot any
‘law; reguiation, holding or nile of sonsiruetion providing thef ambigu s v v~ 2g. cemam
of olher documens Wil be consired agains{” tie barty ‘draftiag sush ¢ ceorient o
dacumant.

‘BA1 Asslanmant .

No patty may assign either this Agreament or any of tts Aghis, inlerests; ar
ohligafions heraunderwithout e priorwiitten’approvel of the other parfies hereio: Subject
W the preceding senerice, this Agieément shall be biading upon znd shat! inura o tha
benefit of the perfes hereto and thalf fespactive succzesors and pr=rite*’ ~oSans,.

BAZ Absenca of Thitd Prdy Bensficiary Rishis.

. No provislons of this Agreement ars intended; noe sheli be Tte oz L i3 provide er
create. any third pary benefidary-rights: or sny cthersrights of are- s in apy dieng
customer; afffate, pesiner of any party horelg of any cther person or tnuly wnless
epacifcally provided otherwias herein, o )

Page 261 of 277




8.13  Mediztion and Adslisation.

1f ey disputn, controvarsy orclakm nr&gps n mnqemgﬂ vl {he performarnce or
braach of this Agreameant between the pasiis, 'a paity haretd may, upes valiten nolice
#ia other parties, request Saciltated negotiations, Such negotiations shalt v 2ssisted bya
neqfral fadmawraccapmble o all parties and shall fequia e l:zsteﬂoﬁs wiiheparies o
Uiscuss With each ofher in pood falth thelr respacive paﬁﬁam ang, raerecting thalr
dilferent imares's; o finally resoive such disputs,

A'party may disciosa any facts to the other panies ef 1o the fart iz whish such

paity beloves, in good falth, to banacawaqrtb fosolve i dispute, All sy disclotures
shall be desmed I furtherance of seltisment efiorts and thus confidental, Excapt s
Bgreed to by sl parties, the fatiitator shalf keep o;rzﬁdm&al ¥ tntorriation n:s::iosed
diring the negotations. The facilialor sh;ali il aci #s 8 winess: “ar-githsr paty nany
sybsequent arkitstion betwoen the parties, Sucb ?admtagad Asgntiatiom<'s ! sondlude
within sbdy.days fm recatpt of tha written nbiite, inless Slente by r -t eansantol-
the parties, The costs inetimed’ by&chpsny-nsuchneguwvs shaiba wnz by it Ay -

fees or expenses of the facilitator shall Se borne. equaly by all parics.

It any dispute, controvarsy or claim &tises in mnnac'.hn wilh the carformancs o
breach of this Agreement which tannot be rescived by fadiitated neqst « 25, {4 nn sush
dispute, controversy or clzim shall be'settied by arbitration in seuoriancs vay “ac vEWE of
the State of Navada and te then curten; Gommeandial Atbiration " <les ! <2 £ merican
Ateration Assocition, except that no pm—headng discovary vl by 7 oty unlems

«specifically authortzad by the arbitration pans),; Thé configentialPy~- i =3 . cabi by
facated negolistions shall aleo apply 5 arbmat:ch.

The award Iseued by the arbitrrtion pansf may be'confimmer™ 'y a7 oo L by By
federal or state court of compatent Jurisdiction. Al mas»nab!e s i3 of rsth pectlos, ua
delermined by the arbitration panel, inciuding. () Te feas and ey svsse ¢ he Amedkan
Arbitralion Association and of thearirelion ganef and {if) the cogty, inclw.ng reasonatie
a&ameys fe&e, Ineutred'to confirm the award in coun, shallbe b;:v 2 ;» e @ DaTe
prevailing party {lo b designated by the arbirafior: panaa‘ In the sward, 2ad o notba
gliccated belwean the parias by the arbiration panel..

8.74 Oisslosure,
Disclosure on ohe scheduly, atiichmant or document Erovided ~ WTUATL 0By
paregraph or subparapraph of this Agreement shall bedecmed distinern s v other

'sppimbie paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreemen’,
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IN WITNESS WHEREDF, the partes. heretc aves caused s target Agresmant
and Pizn of Recrpanizafionto be algnad bymefrdm)vsxﬂhqdzzd respeciveofizers, Al as
of the date st wrillen shove.

NEW LTV ACQUISTTION LL5.

\
B X L

/“k——‘-—-";“ml\‘ *"'-C.! HQ‘M K

LATIN, T‘:’LEVTSIO‘N Nz,

Richard Johrso,y, Preshent

R AP

Addandum

I i5 imdarstood ‘that Lalin Telavision ng, 1s going o &6 2 140 o 1 rmversz on the

y's common stoch. The numbers’are g : foltows:thare dre <imms apsraxinketey
426,000,000 shares of thair equivatants lssusd and cutstanding 3t 5is . The sompeny
Wi thereféra sl the tms of this merger receiva 2,000,009,000.5033 < - ack wshich will
Aol Wp being 20,000,000 post reverse shares nd mpmesentor ' nlewe n the
canTpany. mmmmatmrﬁmmandﬁﬁlmdmasm Cahe - Ratly less
:an 35,000,000 (tirty fve million) total {ssued and ouistanding < @r-s Lanin Televisin
rels arsowmr&bd #nd raquired to fling 2 Reguiaton B S04 In T xzs 12 By ! farcervipes
sfendered including the preparation of the 504 belng dona by Atwet Souz™ ! 3. Thigfillng
wil include yegistering waid shares with the stals of Texas asnecestary. . 2504wl bs
dane post reverse for the fiumber of shares §lsd 1n schedule 15, C 1R, e sh.,}! be fitaed
35800 as possible afiar the reverse Split hes taven effect

Jcma., Petta%} Fﬁcham‘ J brae
ptien T V- Aoquisilion LLC fgnnTﬂ siap L,
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Exhibit(7)  Material Foreign Patents

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (8)  Plan of Acquisition, Reorganization, Arrangement, E-8
Liquidation, or Succession

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (9)  Escrow Agreements E-9

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (10) Consents

(@ Experts:

Written Consent from Auditors

) Underwriters:

NOT APPLICABLE

E-10
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iy 20, 2006
To Wingm it May Concarm:

Cordhed Pubilc Accouiant ropmesntng New LTV Acqusion, LLG, | hanby nuthonize the use
:lg.MMMdmﬁmbmmﬂnNMAm.

# you reed ey addSonal information Bisess faat fes © comtact ma.

(B4 B

Rabor Berman, CPA
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Exhibit (11) Opinion re Legality E-11

Legal Opinion Letter from Counsel
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ASTOR, WEISS KAPLAN & MANDEL, LLP
The Bellevue
200 South Broad Street

Philadelphia, PA 19102
(215) 790-0100 (Voice) (215) 790-0100 (Facsimile)

August 25, 2006

Latin Television, Inc.
3764 NW 124" Avenue
Coral Springs, FL 33065

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as special counsel for Latin Television, Inc., a Nevada corporation
(the “Company”) in connection with certain matters as described herein.

In rendering this opinion, we have examined and relied upon the following
documents:

(i) the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company as filed with the
Secretary of State of the State of Nevada (“Secretary of State”), as certified by the
Company’s Secretary (the “Certificate of Incorporation®);

(i)  a Certificate of the Secretary of State, dated August 16, 2006 as to the
good standing of the Company;

(iii)  the By-laws of the Company certified as true and correct by the Secretary
of the Company (the “Company Bylaws”);

(iv)  the Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors
dated August 21, 2006;

v) a certificate of the Company's chief executive officer and Secretary as to
certain matters (the “Officer's Certificate”); and

(v) the Form 1-A Regulation A Offering Statement of the Company dated
August 21, 2006 (the “Offering Statement™).

All the foregoing documents are referred to herein as the “Reviewed Documents."
We have not reviewed any documents other than the Reviewed Documents for purposes
of rendering the opinions expressed herein. We have conducted no independent factual
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investigation other than our review of the Reviewed Documents. In rendering this
opinion, we have relied, as to factual matters, solely upon the Reviewed Documents, and
the representations, warranties, statements and information set forth therein, all of which
we assume to be true, complete and accurate in all material respects. All terms used
herein, other than those defined or the definition of which is otherwise referred to herein,
shall have the meanings set forth in the Reviewed Documents.

With respect to the Reviewed Documents, we have assumed and relied upon the
authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, the conformity with the
originals of all documents submitted to us as copies or forms, the genuineness of all
signatures, the legal capacity of natural persons and that the Reviewed Documents, in the
forms submitted to us for our review, have not been and will not be altered or amended in
any respect material to this opinion.

This opinion is limited solely to the application of Nevada law (including the
Corporation Law of the State of Nevada) to the matters set forth below, which are the
laws of the State of Nevada normally applicable to such matters. We express no opinion
with respect to Federal securities laws, state securities or blue sky laws, or Federal or
state tax laws. We have not been requested to and do not opine as to the applicability of
the laws of any other jurisdiction.

This opinion is given only with respect to laws and regulations presently in effect.
We assume no obligation to advise you of any changes in law or regulation which may
hereafter occur, whether the same are retroactively or prospectively applied, or to update
or supplement this letter in any fashion to reflect any facts or circumstances which
hereafter come to our attention.

Based upon the foregoing, and subject to and in reliance on the limitations,
qualifications, exceptions and assumptions set forth herein, we are of the opinion that:

1. The duly authorized capital stock of the Company consists of 2,510,000,000
shares of capital stock with a par value of $0.001 per share, of which 2,500,000,000
are shares of Common Stock (the “Common Stock”) and 10,000,000 are shares of
Preferred Stock.

2. The 21,265,057 shares of Common Stock that are presently issued and
outstanding are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

3.  When the 50,000,000 shares of Common Stock that will be offered to the
public for cash have been delivered to the subscribers in accordance with the
Offering Statement, such shares will constitute duly authorized, validly issued, fully
paid and nonassessable Common Stock of the Company.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Offering

Statement and to the reference to this firm and this opinion under the heading "Counsel to
the Issuer” in Part 1 of the Offering Statement and any amendment thereto. In giving
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such consent, we do not hereby admit that we come within the category of persons whose
consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the
rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission thereunder.

Except to the extent provided in the preceding paragraph, this opinion is rendered
solely to the Company in connection with the transactions described in the Offering
Statement and may not be relied upon by, nor may copies be delivered to, any other
person or entity for any purpose without our prior written consent.

Very truly yours,

ASTOR WEISS KAPLAN & MANDEL,
LLP

By: Christopher P. Flannery
CHRISTOPHER P. FLANNERY
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Exhibit (12) Sales Materials E-12

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (13) “Test the Water” Material E-13

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (14) Appointment of Agent for Service of Process E-14

NOT APPLICABLE
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Exhibit (15) Additional Exhibit E-15

NOT APPLICABLE.
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SIGNATURES
The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Coral Springs, State of Florida, on
August 21, 2006.

LATIN TELEVISION, INC.

RS Qi) /0.5

By’ Randall S. Apper@\) Ex¢éutive Officer

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on
the dates indicated.
Deted: 3] % v éfo

J 7 Rdndau S. Appel, Pre 1dent, CEO, Director

Dated: ¢ /23/06 -%W /g)wjﬂ

Lui;/Barald?/ Secretary, Director

(l (.
Dated: _ & -23-06 \
/H@Qg@on, Director




